
Page 1 of 3 

BOARD OF DIRECTOR MEETING AGENDA
September 20, 2023 - 1:30 PM
5401 Old Redwood Highway, 1st Floor

Petaluma, CA 94954

The SMART Board of Directors will facilitate using a dual format with listening and participation 
available through Zoom and in-person. SMART provides several remote methods for viewing the 
SMART Board Meetings and providing Public Comment. 

HOW TO WATCH THE LIVE MEETING USING THE ZOOM
https://sonomamarintrainorg.zoom.us/j/86117249784pwd=TzBvYW15b1VLejVndFA4enN4M21MZz09
Webinar ID: 861 1724 9784
Passcode: 742217

TELECONFERENCE
Members of the public wishing to participate via teleconference, can do so by dialing in to the 
following number the day of the meeting: +1 669 900 6833; Access Code: 861 1724 9784; Passcode: 
742217.

WATCH THE BOARD MEETING VIA LIVESTREAM
You are able to view live broadcasts of Board meetings online here: 
https://www.sonomamarintrain.org/meetings  To view the meeting, select “View Event” at the time 
of the meeting.

HOW TO PROVIDE COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS 
Prior To Meeting:
Technology limitations may limit the ability to receive verbal public comments during the meeting. If 
you wish to make a comment you are strongly encouraged to please submit your comment to 
Board@SonomaMarinTrain.org by 5:00 PM on Tuesday, September 19, 2023.  

During the Meeting:
The SMART Board Chair will open the floor for public comment during the Public Comment period 
on the agenda. Please check and test your computer settings so that your audio speaker and 
microphones are functioning. Speakers are asked to limit their comments to two (2) minutes. The 
amount of time allocated for comments during the meeting may vary at the Chairperson’s discretion 
depending on the number of speakers and length of the agenda. 

Page 1 of 147



Page 2 of 3 

BOARD OF DIRECTOR MEETING AGENDA
September 20, 2023

5401 Old Redwood Highway, 1st Floor
Petaluma, CA 94954

1 Call to Order

2. Approval of the August 16, 2023 Board Meeting Minutes

3. Board Member Announcements

4. General Manager’s Report

5. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items

Consent Calendar
6a. Accept Monthly Ridership Report- August 2023 
6b. Approval of Monthly Financial Status Report- June 2023
6c. Approve a Resolution to Revise and Adopt Policy HRM-007, Drug and Alcohol Free Workplace 

Policy, effective September 20, 2023
6d. Approve a Resolution Authorizing the General Manager to Enter into Agreements with 

California Department of Transportation for SMART’s Quality of Life and Economic Impact 
Assessment

Regular Calendar
7. Approve October Service Changes; Adding one weekend round trip and suspension of the 

Starlighter Service to maintain Ferry Connections – Presented by Emily Betts

8. Authorize the General Manager to Execute a Funding Agreement with the Town of Windsor 
for a Pedestrian Undercrossing in the Windsor Extension Project – Presented by Bill Gamlen

9. Accept the Fiscal Year 2023 Year End Investment Report - Presented by Chief Financial Officer 
McKillop

10. Authorize the General Manager to Issue a Right-of-Entry, License and Maintenance 
Agreement with Golden Gate Museum – Presented by General Manager Cumins

11. Review Scope of Work for Sales Tax Extension Consultant - Presented by General Manager 
Cumins

12. Response to Marin County Grand Jury Report, entitled “SMART at a Crossroads- Here Today, 
Gone Tomorrow?” – Recommendation No. 1 – Presented by Chief Financial Officer McKillop

Page 2 of 147



Page 3 of 3 

13. Next Regular Meeting Board of Directors, October 18, 2023 – 1:30 PM – 5401 Old Redwood
Highway, 1st Floor, Petaluma, CA  94954

14. Adjournment
______ _____  ______________________ 

DISABLED ACCOMODATIONS:  Upon request, SMART will provide for written agenda materials in appropriate alternative formats, or disability-
related modification or accommodation, to enable individuals with disabilities to participate in and provide comments at/related to public 
meetings. Please submit a request, including your name, phone number and/or email address, and a description of the modification, 
accommodation, service, or alternative format requested at least two (2) days before the meeting.  Requests should be emailed to Leticia 
Rosas, Clerk of the Board at lrosas@sonomamarintrain.org or submitted by phone at (707) 794-3072. Requests made by mail SMART’s, 5401 
Old Redwood Highway, Suite 200, Petaluma, CA 94954 must be received at least two days before the meeting. Requests will be granted 
whenever possible and resolved in favor of accessibility. 

Page 3 of 147



Page 1 of 8

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

August 16, 2023 – 1:30 PM
5401 Old Redwood Highway, 1st Floor

Petaluma, CA 94954

1. Call to Order

Chair Lucan called the meeting to order at 1:30pm. Directors Colin, Coursey, Farac, Fudge,
Garbarino, Pahre, and Sackett were present; Directors Bagby, Paulson and Rabbitt absent;
Director Rogers arrived later.

2. Approval of the July 19, 2023, Board Meeting

MOTION: Director Coursey moved approval of the July 19, 2023 Board Meeting Minutes as
presented. Director Farac second. The motion carried 8-0 (Directors Bagby, Paulson and Rabbitt
absent; Director Rogers arrived later).

3. Board Members Announcements

Chair Lucan thanked Warren Wells with MCBC and Sonoma County Bicycle Coalition for hosting
a bike tour of the Marin County pathway segments. Directors Coursey, Paulson, Vice Chair Bagby
and himself as well as SMART staff attended.

Director Coursey stated that it was a great tour, and they also encountered the Ghilotti Brothers
who were awarded the contract for design of pathway segment.

General Manager Cumins stated that it was a great tour. It was nice to see the progress and the
challenges associated with some of the segments that have not been completed.

Director Rogers arrived 1:35pm

4. General Manager’s Report

General Manager Cumins provided a brief overview on the following:
▪ Contracts/Procurements over $100k
▪ Grant Update
▪ Ridership

Page 4 of 147



Page 2 of 8 

▪ Starlighter Update
▪ SMART Connect Update
▪ Highlight of the Month
▪ Questions

Contracts/Procurements over $100k 
Portola Systems Contract Amendment No. 1 was executed for the management, maintenance, 
and configuration support for the SMART’s Station Network for an increase of $45,000 for a new 
total contract not-to-exceed amount of $767,460. 

Koppers Railroad Structures Inc. Change Order No. 1 was executed for work related to the Black 
Point Bridge for modification related to 17 piles based on results from an underwater inspection 
for an increase of $111,081 for a new total contract not-to-exceed amount of $1,276,383. 

Grant Update 
California Transportation Commission Grant Allocations - August 18-19, 2023 
▪ SB1 Solutions for Congested Corridors - $30 million for Windsor civil construction
• Interregional Transportation Improvement Program - $10 million for Windsor systems

construction
• Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program - $10 million for Petaluma North construction
• Active Transportation Program - $10.8 million for SMART Pathway-Great Redwood Trail

construction
o Petaluma to Penngrove and Rohnert Park to Santa Rosa

▪ On October 18, 2023, the SMART Board of Directors will consider necessary construction
contract award actions.

Ridership 
▪ Ridership Recovery (June 2019 vs. June 2023) – SMART continues to lead the Bay Area in post-

COVID Ridership recovery, ridership was 21% higher than in June 2019
▪ North Bay Transit Ridership
▪ North Bay Passenger Miles (Estimate) – comparison June 2023 Passenger Miles
▪ July Average Weekday ridership: 2,550; 6% higher than July 2019
▪ July Average Weekday ridership to date: 2,668; 13% higher than August 2019
▪ July Pathway Count Users: 72,056

Starlighter Update 
▪ Starlighter service launched May 1st

▪ Total riders to date: 2,387
o Friday average: 78
o Saturday average: 81

▪ Highest southbound boardings - Santa Rosa
▪ Highest northbound boardings - Larkspur

SMART Connect Update 
▪ SMART Connect launched on Friday, June 16, 2023
▪ Walk-on option added for riders
▪ Shuttle has carried over 500 passengers since launch; Averaging 9 riders per weekday

Page 5 of 147



Page 3 of 8 

▪ 91% of trips have SMART as an origin or destination
▪ 86% of trips have the Airport as an origin or destination
▪ 23% of trips pre-booked; 76% on-demand
▪ 58% booked via Ride Pingo App; 42% via call center or walk-up

Highlight of the Month 
General Manager Cumins recognized Administrative Services Manager, Nina West, for 15 years 
of service at SMART. She is the sole remaining member from the original four employees who 
joined SMART in 2005. She has been here since the beginning and experienced SMART’s growth 
from the ground up. She has actively contributed to SMART’s development, construction, and 
overall success playing a key role in making it all happen because of her deep knowledge of 
SMART. She was asked to relocate to the Rail Operations Center in 2016 to provide invaluable 
support to the division that is the heart of SMART’s passenger service. Her infectious and naturally 
joyful personality brightens up the rail operations center making it a positive place to work. She 
manages everything with a smile and the utmost professionalism, adapting to any situation that 
arises.  Our heartfelt gratitude to Ms. West for her 15 remarkable years of service, dedication, 
and unparalleled support which have contributed significantly to shaping SMART into what it is 
today. 

He acknowledged Procurement Manager, Ken Hendricks, who was awarded the Achievement of 
Excellence Procurement Award from the National Procurement Institute. The achievement of 
excellence in procurement award recognizes organizational excellence in public and nonprofit 
procurement. The award criteria are designed to measure innovation, professionalism, e-
procurement, productivity, and leadership attributes of the procurement. Congratulations to Mr. 
Hendricks and his team on a job well done. 

Comments 
Director Rogers asked for clarification on how to use the SMART Connect if you are not going to 
the Sonoma County Airport. General Manager Cumins responded that an address needs to be 
added to the App and the technology will pick the most efficient path of travel. Director Rogers 
asked if SMART is partnering with Sonoma County Tourism to promote the  SMART Connect 
service. General Manager Cumins responded that staff continue to work on a marketing 
campaign. 

Director Farac is interested in looking at first time riders vs. existing riders that have taken SMART. 
This can help shape the marketing of missed opportunities.  

Director Sackett stated that she had an opportunity to fly from Sonoma County Airport and she 
did not see any signs promoting SMART Connect. She suggested that SMART advertise SMART 
Connect service in Marin County. General Manager Cumins responded that the staff is working 
with Airport staff to add signage regarding the SMART Connect Service.  

Director Garbarino mentioned that she reported before that the Amtrak trains have a chart rubric 
about the energy usage per passenger mile. She suggested including it on the SMART trains since 
people are so concerned about the environment and wanting to own the fact that riding a train 
has such a lower energy usage per passenger mile. 

Page 6 of 147



Page 4 of 8 

Director Coursey stated that he also believes that ridership will increase once school begins. He 
took the train and noticed many teenage riders on the train. He hopes the reduced fares have 
been useful to increase ridership among teenagers. 

5. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items

Dani Sheehan-Meyer stated that on September 16,  2023 the Friends of SMART will be hosting an
Inspiration SMART Travel Transit Tour to the Wings & Wheels Show (Air Show).  Members of
Friends of SMART will be riding specific trains to help answer questions and get people to their
destination.

Duane Bellinger stated that he is pleased to see that Rohnert Park is planning on a pedestrian
orientated town center. He is unaware of any public input on the name of the new station in
Petaluma. He is disappointed that the disabled community hasn't been communicated with and
there has not been a public hearing to discuss access to the train and the park and ride. He voiced
that parking should be maintained in Downtown Petaluma.

Warren Wells thanked the SMART board members and the SMART staff who attended the bicycle
ride. It was great to see past successes in the future challenges and working together to complete
the Pathway.

Rick Luttman stated that he was at the Sonoma County Airport yesterday and he did not see any
signage about the SMART Connect service. The Shuttle service does not provide transportation
to the Luther Burbank Center and Sutter Hospital, and he believes it is missing a significant
opportunity; he suggests that it should  be included.

Matthew Hartzell stated that SMART’s priority right now is to increase ridership. A way to increase 
ridership without costing SMART a penny would be to open the Alto tunnel, which is between
Mill Valley and Corte Madera. He is speaking about this even if it is not SMART’s jurisdiction or
SMART’s budget that would do this. There is a strong nexus between the Alto tunnel and SMART.
There are people who do not have a car or don’t want to drive their cars to take SMART.  Opening
the Alta tunnel would allow people to access SMART by bicycle or by foot on a flat route and it
would really improve SMART’s ridership.

6. Consent
a. Accept Monthly Ridership Report – July 2023
b. Approve a Resolution Authorizing the General Manager to execute Change Order 002 to

Contract No. FR-BB-22-004 with Koppers Railroad Structures to provide services for the
Brazos Branch Timber Bridge Repairs Phase 1 Project Inc. for an amount of $20,852 and a
total contract amount of $1,297,235

Chair Lucan asked for Board and public comments on the proposed Consent Agenda. 

MOTION: Director Rogers moved approval of Consent Agenda as presented. Director Garbarino 
second. The motion carried 9-0 (Directors Bagby, Paulson and Rabbitt absent). 

Page 7 of 147



Page 5 of 8 

7. Approve a Resolution Authorizing the General Manager to Execute Contract  Amendment No. 2
with CSW/Stuber-Stroeh Engineering Group, Inc. (CSW/ST2) to provide professional services in
civil systems engineering design for an amount of $382,800 and a total not-to-exceed of
$1,682,819 and extend the contract through December 31, 2024 – Presented by Aaron Parkes

Senior Engineer, Michael Wiltermood, provided a brief overview presentation which is located
on SMART’s website. Highlights include:

CSW/Stuber-Stroeh Engineering Group Contract Amendment No. 2
▪ The initial contract was awarded to CSW ST/2 in January of 2023
▪ Contract scope included the Civil and Systems design for the Petaluma North Station and

reconstruction of the crossing at North McDowell Boulevard. Two segments of Non-
Motorized Pathway between Golf Course Drive to Bellevue Avenue and Southpoint Boulevard 
to Petaluma Hill Road.

▪ Contract Amendment 2 incorporates additional design services for  the reparation and testing
of microprocessor software for 22 locations that are affected by the addition of the Petaluma
North Station, Pathways, and reconstruction of North McDowell Boulevard.

MOTION: Director Rogers moved to Approve a Resolution Authorizing the General Manager to 
Execute Contract Amendment No. 2 with CSW/Stuber-Stroeh Engineering Group, Inc. (CSW/ST2) 
to provide professional services in civil systems engineering design for an amount of $382,800 
and a total not-to-exceed of $1,682,819 and extend the contract through December 31, 2024 as 
presented. Director Fudge second. The motion carried 9-0 (Directors Bagby, Paulson and Rabbitt 
absent). 

8. Review and Approve responses to the Marin County Civil Grand Jury Finding Report, dated June
22, 2023, entitled “SMART at a Crossroads – Here Today, Gone Tomorrow?” – Presented by
General Manager Cumins

General Manager Cumins provided a PowerPoint presentation, which is located on SMART’s
website. Highlights include:

▪ Overview
▪ Recommended Responses
▪ Discussion
▪ Next Steps

Overview 
▪ June 22, 2023 – Marin County Civil Grand Jury released report entitled “SMART at a

Crossroads – Here Today, Gone Tomorrow?”
▪ The report consisted of six (6) findings and three (3) recommendations.
▪ At the July 19, 2023 Board meeting, the board established an Ad Hoc Committee to draft

responses to the report.  The Ad Hoc Committee consisted of the following Board Members:
Chair Lucan, Vice Chair Bagby, Directors Pahre, Colin and Rabbitt

Pursuant to Penal Code Section 933.05, the Grand Jury requests responses as follows: 
▪ Respondents must specify one of three options:

o Respondent agrees with finding

Page 8 of 147



Page 6 of 8 

o Respondent disagrees wholly with finding
o Respondent disagrees partially with finding

Finding Responses 
▪ F1. SMART is heavily dependent on revenue from voter approved Marin and Sonoma County

sales taxes for funding its operations
Recommended Response: Respondent agrees with the finding 

▪ F2. SMART has never attained the ridership levels that it promised in 2008
Recommended Response: Respondent agrees with the finding 

▪ F3. SMART’s past inability to be open and transparent about decision making and operations
contributed to the erosion of public confidence leading to the defeat of the Measure I sales
tax extension in 2020.

Recommended Response: Respondent agrees with the finding 
▪ F4. SMART will likely be forced to discontinue services if Marin and Sonoma County voters do

not approve a sales tax extension by the required supermajority in an election before 2029.
Recommended Response: Respondent agrees with the finding 

▪ F5. SMART’s new leadership, especially its General Manager and Chief Financial Officer,
appear qualified, energetic, and motivated to take on the many challenges that SMART is
facing.

Recommended Response: Respondent agrees with the finding 
▪ F6. SMART does not have a comprehensive marketing and communications strategy.

Recommended Response: Respondent agrees with the finding 

Recommended Response 
• R1. By December 1, 2023, the Board of Directors should initiate a fully transparent, public

process to be completed by April 1, 2024 that examines how SMART might continue funding
its operations beyond April 2029, including an evaluation of when the voters would decide
whether to continue levying a sales tax for SMART’s operations.

Recommended Response: Recommendation has not been implemented but will be 
implemented no later than April 1, 2024.  The SMART Board of Directors will initiate the 
process by December 1, 2023, and complete the evaluation by April 1, 2024 

• R2. By December 1, 2023, SMART’s Board of Directors should direct staff to develop a written
strategic marketing communications and public outreach plan and budget focused on
educating voters in Marin County about the community benefits derived from the continued
operation of the SMART rail system.

Recommended Response: Recommendation has not been implemented but will be 
implemented no later than December 1, 2023 

• R3. SMART’s Board of Directors should consider hiring consultants to help evaluate the
feasibility and timing of future tax measures.

Recommended Response: Recommendation has not been implemented but will be 
implemented no later than December 1, 2023 

Comments 
Director Pahre stated that the Board wants desperately to explain and tell the story, however the 
Grand Jury has specific wording on how to respond to the questions.  SMART has a lot of work to 
do between now and April 2024. 

Page 9 of 147



Page 7 of 8 

Director Colin stated that is tough to be on the receiving end of the Grand Jury report. This report 
is highlighting issues that we've already been talking about as a Board. She doesn’t think anything 
was an outlier of what is being recommended. This is a great way for the Board and staff to talk 
about the good things that SMART is doing. She thanked the Board for having this discussion and 
being able to respond to the Grand Jury. 

Chair Lucan thanked the Grand Jury for their work, and he felt it was a fair report. There is a 
tendency to respond with a lot of words and over analyze. In the spirit of openness, transparency, 
and continuous improvement the Board agreed with the findings. 

Director Coursey stated that his first reaction was to argue and quibble about the response, 
however, he realizes that the Ad Hoc Committee probably did that. He trusts that the Ad Hoc 
Committee made the right decision and responses. He clarified that the Grand Jury is asking the 
question and not making a declaration based on the title of the report that has a question mark. 

Public Comment 
Duane Bellinger stated that there are solutions to address transparency. He suggested asking the 
public, having public hearings, and conducting phone calls. 

Rick Luttman made a comment on Finding No. 4.  He said there are citizens that want SMART to 
survive and are starting a movement to try to get a citizens initiative, which would make the tax 
initiative easier to pass. 

Chair Lucan stated that it was mentioned that SMART holds personally identify bio information 
on vast majority of people.  Chief Financial Officer McKillop responded that SMART does not have 
access to information through the Park Mobile App, the account information is held by Park 
Mobile. 

Lastly, General Manager Cumins discussed the Next Steps of the process, which include the 
following: 
• The Board responds to Marin County Civil Grand Jury by September 22, 2023.
• Staff prepares information based on Board direction regarding recommendations.

Recommendation 1
▪ Financial analysis beyond April 2029 (September 2023)
▪ Facilitate discussion regarding timing associated with sales tax extension measure

(November 2023)
Recommendation 2 

▪ Present strategic marketing communications and public outreach plan focused on
educating voters (October 2023)

▪ Development budget associated with Board direction (November 2023)
Recommendation 3 

▪ Facilitate discussion about hiring consultants to help evaluate the feasibility and
timing of future tax measures (October 2023)

MOTION: Director Colins moved to approve responses to the Marin County Civil Grand Jury 
Finding Report, dated June 22, 2023 as presented. Director Pahre second. The motion carried 9-
0 (Directors Bagby, Paulson and Rabbitt absent). 

Page 10 of 147



Page 8 of 8 

Public Comment on Closed Session  
Duane Bellinger stated that he would like to know what the subject  is of these two (2) matters. 
The public would appreciate knowing what the matter is. Chair Lucan asked SMART District 
Counsel if the SMART agenda in compliance with the Brown Act and proper notification.  District 
Counsel Lyons responded yes. At the request of Mr. Bellinger, we can add additional language for 
the public who are not aware of or following the litigation matters.  

Chair Lucan adjourned the Board to Closed Session at 2:29pm on the following: 

9. Closed Session  - Conference with Legal Counsel regarding existing litigation pursuant to California
Government Code Section 54956.9(a);  Number of Cases: Two (2); Felimon Hernandez, et al. v.
Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District (SMART) – United States District Court for the Northern
District of California – CIV No. 4:321-CV-01782; and Dennis Muelrath, et al. v. Sonoma-Marin Area
Rail Transit District (SMART) – Sonoma Court of California, Count of Sonoma – SCV-271787

10. Report Out Closed Session

District Counsel Lyons reported out of Closed Session at 3:10pm on the following:

Conference with Legal Counsel regarding existing litigation pursuant to California Government
Code Section 54956.9(a);  Number of Cases: Two (2); Felimon Hernandez, et al. v. Sonoma-Marin
Area Rail Transit District (SMART) – United States District Court for the Northern District of
California – CIV No. 4:321-CV-01782; and Dennis Muelrath, et al. v. Sonoma-Marin Area Rail
Transit District (SMART) – Sonoma Court of California, Count of Sonoma – SCV-271787

Report Out:  Direction given to staff; Nothing to report. 

11. Next Regular Meeting Board of Directors, September 20, 2023 – 1:30 PM – 5401 Old Redwood
Highway, 1st Floor, Petaluma, CA  94954

12. Adjournment – Meeting adjourned at 3:13pm

Respectfully submitted,

 Leticia Rosas 
Clerk of the Board  

Approved on : _____________________________ 

Page 11 of 147



Eric Lucan, Chair
Marin County Board of Supervisors 

Melanie Bagby, Vice Chair
Sonoma County Mayors’ and 
Councilmembers Association

Kate Colin
Transportation Authority of Marin

Chris Coursey
Sonoma County Board of Supervisors

Rachel Farac
Transportation Authority of Marin

Debora Fudge
Sonoma County Mayors’ and 
Councilmembers Association

Patty Garbarino
Golden Gate Bridge, 
Highway/Transportation District

Barbara Pahre
Golden Gate Bridge, 
Highway/Transportation District

Gabe Paulson
Marin County Council of Mayors and 
Councilmembers

David Rabbitt
Sonoma County Board of Supervisors

Chris Rogers
Sonoma County Mayors’ and 
Councilmembers Association

Mary Sackett
Marin County Board of Supervisors

Eddy Cumins
General Manager

5401 Old Redwood Highway
Suite 200
Petaluma, CA 94954
Phone: 707-794-3330
Fax: 707-794-3037
www.SonomaMarinTrain.org

AGENDA ITEM 6a

September 20, 2023

Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit Board of Directors 
5401 Old Redwood Highway, Suite 200
Petaluma, CA 94954

SUBJECT: Monthly Ridership Report – August 2023 

Dear Board Members:

RECOMMENDATIONS:  Accept Monthly Ridership Report

SUMMARY:
We are presenting the monthly ridership report for activity for the month of 
August 2023. This report shows trends in ridership for SMART by tracking 
Totals, Average Weekday riders, and Average Saturday riders, Average 
Sunday/Holiday riders, as well as bicycles and mobility devices. 

With the transition to the Automatic Passenger Counter (APC) in October 
2022, SMART now has a highly accurate method of tracking boardings and 
alighting’s at stations that does not depend on manual counts by the 
conductors. The APC system has been tested and validated at a 99% accuracy 
level and has been certified for passenger count use by the Federal Transit 
Administration (FTA). Both APC-based ridership and fare-based collection 
rider counts are shown in the attached report to give a full picture of 
ridership. APC-based ridership captures all riders, including riders with passes 
who neglect to tag on or off, riders who fail to activate their mobile app 
tickets, as well as categories of riders such as children under five years old.

This report compares the most recent month to the same month during the 
prior year, as is standard industry practice for tracking trends over time. 
These reports also note relevant details associated with fare program 
discount usage and trends in riders bringing bicycles onboard as well as riders
who use mobility devices.

SMART’s ridership data through August 2023 is posted on the SMART 
Ridership website (https://sonomamarintrain.org/RidershipReports). 

Page 12 of 147



SMART Board of Directors 
September 20, 2023 

Page 2 of 2 

FISCAL IMPACT: None 

REVIEWED BY:  [ x ] Finance ___/s/_____  [ x ] Counsel _____/s/_____ 

Respectfully, 

   /s/ 
Emily Betts 
Principal Planner 

Attachment: Monthly Ridership Report – August 2023 

Page 13 of 147



SMART Ridership Report 
September 20, 2023 

Page 1 of 2 

AUGUST 2023 SMART RIDERSHIP REPORT 

August 2023 saw a continued increase in weekday ridership, with average weekday ridership at 
2,707, up 6% from last month. Saturday and Sunday saw small decreases in average ridership, 
down 6% and 16% respectively from the previous month. Average weekday ridership was up 50% 
over August 2022. Total monthly ridership was 72,171, a 49% increase over last August, and 110% 
over August 2019 (pre-COVID).  
As a reminder, SMART modified services in March 2020 due to the COVID-19 pandemic, with 
weekend service annulled and weekday service reduced to 16 trips. In May 2021, SMART added 
back 10 weekday trips. Saturday service was restored in May 2021, and Sunday service in May 
2022. In June 2022, SMART added 10 additional weekday trips, and in October 2022, SMART 
added 2 additional midday trips, for the current schedule of 38 trips per weekday. In May 2023, 
SMART added two evening trips on Friday and Saturday, known as the Starlighter. In June 2023, 
SMART began offering free rides for K-12 youth along with other North Bay transit agencies, 
which ended in August 2023.  
The table below presents data for August 2022 and 2023 year-over-year and the Fiscal Year to 
date (July-August). Bicycles on board were up 29% over last August and passengers boarding with 
mobility devices were up 52%. In August, 16% of riders brought bikes on the train, with a total of 
11,276 bikes on board, the most bikes ever carried by SMART in a month. 

FISCAL YEAR-TO-DATE (JUL – AUG) Fiscal Year 
2023 

Fiscal Year 
2024 % Change 

Ridership (Onboard Counts) 92,030 138,432 50% 
Paid Ridership (Clipper + App Only) 82,965 100,024 21% 

Average Weekday Ridership (Onboard Counts) 1,720 2,634 53% 
Average Saturday/Holiday Ridership (Onboard Counts) 1,035 1,447 40% 
Average Sunday Ridership (Onboard Counts) 874 1,214 39% 

Bicycles 16,085 20,851 30% 
Mobility Devices 374 412 10% 

MONTHLY TOTALS YEAR-OVER-YEAR AUG2022 AUG 2023 % Change 
Ridership  48,278 72,171 49% 
Fare Payments (Clipper + App Only) 44,026 52,702 20% 

Average Weekday Ridership 1,802 2,707 50% 
Average Saturday Ridership 905 1,393 54% 
Average Sunday Ridership  801 1,083 35% 

Bicycles 8,775 11,276 29% 
Mobility Devices 141 215 52% 

Page 14 of 147



SMART Ridership Report
September 20, 2023

Page 2 of 2

AUGUST 2023 SMART RIDERSHIP REPORT

The following charts compare the average weekday ridership and monthly totals for FY22-FY24.
24

,6
27

25
,0

20

27
,9

36

26
,9

98

26
,5

75

24
,0

50

22
,7

10 26
,6

52

35
,2

91

34
,2

58 38
,6

55

41
,5

25

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

SMART Monthly Ridership (FY22 - FY24) 

FY22 FY23 FY24

96
6

1,
02

0

1,
16

6

1,
14

0

1,
16

2

1,
00

7

97
3 1,

17
4 1,

38
8

1,
42

0

1,
48

2

1,
55

4

1,
62

6 1,
80

2

1,
96

2

2,
37

5

2,
16

2

1,
94

1

1,
88

3 2,
12

8

2,
04

9 2,
33

9

2,
48

5

2,
55

2

2,
55

0

2,
70

7

-300

200

700

1,200

1,700

2,200

2,700

3,200

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

SMART Average Weekday Ridership (FY22 - FY24) 

FY22 FY23 FY24

Page 15 of 147



Eric Lucan, Chair
Marin County Board of Supervisors 

Melanie Bagby, Vice Chair
Sonoma County Mayors’ and 
Councilmembers Association

Kate Colin
Transportation Authority of Marin

Chris Coursey
Sonoma County Board of Supervisors

Rachel Farac
Transportation Authority of Marin

Debora Fudge
Sonoma County Mayors’ and 
Councilmembers Association

Patty Garbarino
Golden Gate Bridge, 
Highway/Transportation District

Barbara Pahre
Golden Gate Bridge, 
Highway/Transportation District

Gabe Paulson
Marin County Council of Mayors and 
Councilmembers

David Rabbitt
Sonoma County Board of Supervisors

Chris Rogers
Sonoma County Mayors’ and 
Councilmembers Association

Mary Sackett
Marin County Board of Supervisors

Eddy Cumins
General Manager

5401 Old Redwood Highway
Suite 200
Petaluma, CA 94954
Phone: 707-794-3330
Fax: 707-794-3037
www.SonomaMarinTrain.org

ANGENDA ITEM 6b

September 20, 2023

Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit Board of Directors
5401 Old Redwood Highway, Suite 200
Petaluma, CA 94954

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Status - June 2023

Dear Board Members:

RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Monthly Financial Status Report

SUMMARY:  
Passenger Rail and Pathways
We have included the unaudited Fiscal Year 2023 yearend information which 
reflects budgeted verses actual revenues and budgeted verses actual 
expenditures. Revenues are slightly lower than what was forecasted (see page 1); 
however, the sales & use tax forecasted number is prior to state fees being 
deducted whereas the actual number is with fees deducted. The 1st chart on page 
2 shows the apples-to-apples comparison. Based on this, we collected $540,625 
(1%) less than was budgeted.

Page 5 shows budgeted verses actual expenditures. We spent $14,233,934 
less than we anticipated, with approximately 36% of these savings due to 
capital project funds not being expended when originally anticipated.    

Freight
Revenues for freight were $914,040 less than budgeted. We were not anticipating 
spending all of the state grants, so that was expected but freight traffic fees were 
30% lower than anticipated.  

Expenditures were $1,276,267 lower than budgeted; however, this was due to 
work not being completed when initially anticipated rather than cost savings.

Once the Annual Comprehensive Audit Report is complete, we will issue a final 
budget to actual report with explanation of variances and a reconciliation of the 
fund balance.

Sincerely,

   /s/
Heather McKillop
Chief Financial Officer

Attachment(s):
1) Monthly Financial Status Report
2) Contract Summary Report

Page 16 of 147



1 

MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATUS 
JUNE 2023 (Unaudited) 

PASSENGER REVENUES 

 FY 2022-23 
Approved 

Budget Actual
 Amount Over / 
(Under) Budget 

Revenues
Passenger Rail

Sales/Use Taxes  $    51,090,000  $    49,649,375  $     (1,440,625)

Interest and Lease 
Earnings  $         816,631  $      1,911,624  $      1,094,993 

Miscellaneous Revenue  $         145,000  $         487,509  $         342,509 

Passenger Fares  $      1,600,000  $      1,800,903  $         200,903 

State Grants  $    10,697,233  $    11,819,115  $      1,121,882 

Charges For Services  $           28,325  $           51,456  $           23,131 
Federal Funds 
(Non-COVID Relief)  $      5,034,529  $      4,935,274  $          (99,255)
Federal Funds 
(COVID)  $      7,507,797  $      7,471,416  $          (36,381)

Other Governments  $      1,673,747  $      1,055,746  $        (618,001)

Passenger Rail Subtotal  $    78,593,262  $    79,182,419  $         589,157 

Page 17 of 147



2 

Measure Q Sales Tax 
Fiscal Year (FY) 2022/2023 

Fiscal Year 2019-2023 Net Sales Tax Comparison 
(by Quarter) 

Time Period July - Sept. Oct - Dec. Jan. - March April - June Total

Adjustment 
for Budgeted 

Fees

Comparison of 
Forecasted to 

Actual without 
Fees

Forecasted 
FY 23 Budget 4,017,856$ 12,844,262$ 13,444,817$ 20,783,065$ 51,090,000$  (900,000)$    50,190,000$      
Actual 3,964,404$ 12,936,544$ 12,505,987$ 20,242,440$ 49,649,375$  -$    49,649,375$      
Difference (53,452)$     92,282$    (938,830)$    (540,625)$     1,440,625$    (900,000)$    540,625$     

Page 18 of 147



3 

Fiscal Year 2019-2023 Net Cumulative Sales Tax Comparison 

Page 19 of 147



4 

Fiscal Year 2019-2023 Fare Revenue Comparison 

Fiscal Year 2019-2023 Monthly Fare Revenue Comparison 

Page 20 of 147



5 

PASSENGER EXPENDITURES 

 FY 2022-23 
Approved Budget Actual

 Amount Over / 
(Under) Budget 

Passenger Expenditures

Administration

Salaries & Benefits 5,727,768$   4,984,357$       (743,411)$      

Services & Supplies 10,588,992$     5,961,605$       (4,627,387)$      

Administration Subtotal 16,316,760$     10,945,962$     (5,370,798)$      

Operations

Salaries & Benefits 17,348,209$     15,585,492$     (1,762,717)$      

Services & Supplies 6,564,448$   4,525,415$       (2,039,033)$      

Operations Subtotal 23,912,657$     20,110,907$     (3,801,750)$      

Capital

Salaries & Benefits 454,880$   912,078$      457,198$       

Services & Supplies 3,887,925$   3,473,109$       (414,816)$      

Capital Subtotal 4,342,805$   4,385,187$       42,382$     

Total Passenger Expenditures 44,572,222$     35,442,056$     (9,130,166)$      

Passenger (Capitalized) Expenditures

Buildings & Capital Improvements -$       -$       -$       

Land 255,500$   241,375$      (14,125)$        

Machinery & Equipment 3,415,955$   3,082,378$       (333,577)$      

Infrastructure 8,727,114$   3,971,048$       (4,756,066)$      

Total Passenger (Capitalized) Expenditures 12,398,569$     7,294,801$       (5,103,768)$      

Passenger Expenditures + Capitalized 56,970,791$     42,736,857$     (14,233,934)$        

Page 21 of 147



6 

FREIGHT REVENUES 

 FY 2022-23 
Approved 

Budget Actual
 Amount Over / 
(Under) Budget 

Revenues

Freight 

Sales/Use Taxes  $ -    $ -    $ -   

Interest and Lease 
Earnings  $         245,000  $         445,380  $             200,380 

Miscellaneous 
Revenue  $         239,190  $         256,924  $               17,734 

Freight Traffic  $      1,100,000  $         743,555  $            (356,445)

State Grants  $      4,206,000  $      3,446,255  $            (759,745)

Charges For Services  $           25,000  $             9,036  $              (15,964)
Federal Funds 
(Non-COVID Relief)  $ -    $ -    $ -   
Federal Funds 
(COVID)  $ -    $ -    $ -   

Other Governments  $ -    $ -    $ -   

Freight Subtotal  $      5,815,190  $      4,901,150  $            (914,040)

Page 22 of 147



7 

FREIGHT EXPENDITURES 

 FY 2022-23 
Approved Budget Actual

 Amount Over / 
(Under) Budget 

Freight Expenditures

Administration

Salaries & Benefits -$                      -$  -$  

Services & Supplies -$                      38,410$            38,410$            

Administration Subtotal -$                      38,410$            38,410$            

Operations

Salaries & Benefits 893,533$              872,290$          (21,243)$           

Services & Supplies 1,180,505$           832,393$          (348,112)$         

Operations Subtotal 2,074,038$           1,704,683$       (369,355)$         

Capital

Salaries & Benefits -$                      -$  -$  

Services & Supplies 3,040,398$           2,238,076$       (802,322)$         

Capital Subtotal 3,040,398$           2,238,076$       (802,322)$         

Total Freight Expenditures 5,114,436$           3,981,169$       (1,133,267)$      

Freight (Capitalized) Expenditures

Buildings & Capital Improvements -$                      -$  -$  

Land -$                      -$  -$  

Machinery & Equipment 143,000$              -$  (143,000)$         

Infrastructure -$                      -$  -$  

Total Freight (Capitalized) Expenditures 143,000$              -$  (143,000)$         

Freight Expenditures + Capitalized 5,257,436$           3,981,169$       (1,276,267)$      

Page 23 of 147



8 

CAPITAL PROJECTS 

Capital Project Report

Total Project 
Budget

Expended in 
Prior 

Fiscal Years

Budgeted in 
FY23 

(Includes 
Amendments 
through June 

30, 2023)

Remaining to 
be 

Budgeted in 
Future 
Years

Project Status

Windsor Extension 70,000,000$   24,256,464$   -$     45,736,037$   
SMART is planning next 
steps to resume 
construction. 

Sonoma County Pathway 
Connector Project - Design & 
Construction

17,707,859$   2,240,211$     2,481,284$     12,986,364$   
Project has been combined 
with the Petaluma North 
Station.

Marin & Sonoma Pathway Design 
& Permitting

11,655,937$   604,212$        5,349,680$     5,702,045$     
Conducting engineering 
design to prepare for 
construction.

McInnis Pkwy. at Bridgewater Dr. 
to Smith Ranch Rd. Construction

4,835,333$     -$     -$     4,835,333$     
Project has been advertised 
for construction.  Bids open 
on June 20, 2023.

Joe Rodota to 3rd St. Design and 
Construction

309,377$        17,330$    292,047$        
In design - Construction will 
depend on grant execution.

Petaluma North Station 15,278,010$   35,744$    1,519,892$      $  13,722,374 

Finailzing construction 
documents.  The Project will 
advertise for bids in July. 
The contract includes 
Sonoma County Pathway 
projects for construction.

Path-of-Travel Improvements 501,489$        236,116$        264,523$         $    -  Construction is complete.
Payran to Lakeville Pathway - 
Design & Construction

1,484,462$     -$     1,484,462$     -$    
Construction is nearly 
complete.

Basalt Creek Timber Bridge 
Replacement

626,103$        77,543$    107,401$        441,159$        

Finalizing design and 
working with regulatory 
agencies to secure 
environmental permits.

San Antonio Tributary Timber 
Trestle Replacement

1,071,264$     81,358$    118,840$        871,066$        

Finalizing design and 
working with regulatory 
agencies to secure 
environmental permits.

Black Point Bridge - Fender 
Replacement

875,742$        89,044$    725,741$        -$    Construction is complete.

Highway 37 Grade Crossing 
Reconstruction 

505,394$        -$     505,394$        -$    Construction is complete.

Brazos Branch Bridge Repairs 2,302,557$     16,594$    1,845,963$     440,000$        Construction is ongoing.

PASSENGER RAIL PROJECTS

FREIGHT RAIL PROJECTS

Page 24 of 147



9 

INVESTMENTS 

Investments are guided by the SMART investment policy adopted each year with the budget.  
The policy outlines the guidelines and practices to be used in effectively managing SMART’s 
available cash and investment portfolio.  District funds that are not required for immediate cash 
requirements are to be invested in compliance with the California Code Section 53600, et seq. 

SMART uses the Bank of Marin for day-to-day cash requirements and for longer term 
investments the Sonoma County Treasury Pool is used.  This chart reflects a point in time versus 
a projection of future fund availability. 

Cash On Hand - Monthy Report
Bank of Marin 30,643,850$      
Sonoma County Investment Pool * 88,054,720$      
Total Cash on Hand 118,698,570$    

Per Year End Investment Report
Bank of Marin 30,913,598$      
Sonoma County Investment Pool * 88,586,397$      
Total Cash on Hand 119,499,995$    

Difference (269,748)$          
Difference Due to Items in Transit

Page 25 of 147



Contract Summary
Active contracts in FY22-23

PASSENGER RAIL

Contractor Scope
Fiscal Year 22/23 

Projected
Fiscal Year 22/23           

Actuals
A.J. Janitorial Service Janitorial Services for all Stations, Roblar, ROC, and Fulton  $ 110,000  $ 108,880 
Ai-Media Technologies, LLC Closed-Captioning Services  $ 13,000  $ 9,405 
Air & Lube Systems, Inc. Structural Alterations to the Rail Operation Center and Installation of the Wheel Press Machine  $      275,500  $ 275,500 
Alco Iron & Metal Co Scrap Metal Disposal and Recycling Along ROW in Petaluma  $ 1,400  $ -   
Alcohol & Drug Testing Services, LLC DOT and FRA-regulated Drug and Alcohol Testing Services  $ 45,000  $ 40,098 
All Purpose Safety Training Solutions Training for Aerial Lift Certification and Safety Training  $ 2,890  $ 2,890 
Allen, Glaessner, Hazelwood LLP Legal Services for Litigation and Rail Transit Issues  $ 100,000  $ 89,420 
Alliant Insurance Services Insurance Brokerage and Risk Management Services  $ 70,000  $ -   
American Integrated Services, INC. On-Call Biohazard Remediation Services  $ 50,000  $ -   
American Rail Engineers Corporation Railroad Bridge Engineering, Inspection, & Design  $ 786,851  $ 418,514 
Argonaut Constructors Parking Lot Improvements at Petaluma Downtown Station  $ 70,675  $ 55,750 
Asbury Environmental Services (AES) Hazardous and Non-Hazardous Waste Removal and Disposal Services  $ 10,000  $ 1,724 
Atlas Copco Compressors, LLC Air Compressor Maintenance Services  $ 8,400  $ 2,195 
Balloon Specialities, LLC Balloons for SMART Connect Ribbon Cutting  $ 835  $ 835 
BBM Railway Equipment, LLC Wheel Press Machine - Furnish, Install, Configure, Test, Commission, and Train SMART Staff  $         310,664  $ 257,166 
Becoming Independent Emergency Bus Bridge Services  $ 22,000  $ 20,000 
Bettin Investigations Pre-Employment Investigation, Background Screening, and Related Services  $ 2,500  $ 1,700 
BKF Engineers Inc. Design and Engineering Services for MUP Segments in Sonoma and Marin Counties  $ 1,676,680  $ 1,676,680 
Bolt Staffing Service, Inc. Temporary Staffing Services  $ 60,000  $ 32,916 
Bright Star Security, Inc. Security Patrol at SMART's Cal Park Tunnel  $ 10,980  $ 10,980 
Burdell Tenancy In Common Purchase of 6 Seasonal Wetland Mitigation Credits  $ 834,000  $ 834,000 
Business Training Library, LLC Cloud-Based Learning Courses  $ 15,041  $ 14,483 
Central Pacific Engineering, LLC Pedestrian Path of Travel Improvements Construction  $ 195,520  $ 185,744 
Charlie Gesell Photorgraphy Photography for SMART Connect  $ 1,050  $ 1,050 
Cinquini & Passarino, Inc. Right-of-Way Land Surveying and Related Services  $ 20,000  $ 5,749 
Code 3 Entertainment Services, LLC Microtransit Operations and Maintenance Services  $ 25,000  $ -   
Craft & Commerce, LLC Marketing and Community Outreach Services and Support  $ 43,537  $ 43,536 
CSW/Stuber-Stroeh Engineering Group Design and Engineering Services for 5 MUP Segments in Marin County  $ 1,497,001  $ 883,026 
CSW/Stuber-Stroeh Engineering Group Design and Engineering for Petaluma North Station, N. McDowell Grade Crossing, Segments 2 & 3 Pathway  $ 1,300,019  $ 1,241,699 
D Block Security Security and Patrol Services  $ 75,000  $ -   
DeAngelo Contracting Services, LLC Assignment of OP-SV-21-006 Vegetation Control Services  $ 38,000  $ 35,000 
Dikita Enterprises, Inc NTD Compliant Passenger Counting Services  $ 44,462  $ 44,462 
Doc Bailey Construction Equipment, Inc. Hi Rail Vehicle Inspection, Maintenance, Repair,  and Certification Services  $ 27,000  $ 26,098 
Doug Williams Fire and Life Safety Consultant  $ 3,585  $ 1,500 
Dr. Lance O'Connor Occupational Health Screening Services  $ 4,430  $ 1,570 
Dunnigan Psychological & Threat Assessments, LLC Employment-Related Psychological Evaluation Services  $ 25,000  $ 15,463 
Eide Bailly LLP Financial Audit Services  $ 50,885  $ 39,950 
eLock Technologies, LLC Station Bike Lockers - Ongoing Maintenance and Support Services  $ 13,130  $ 11,410 
Empire Cleaners Operations Uniform Dry Cleaning, Laundering, and Related Services  $ 18,000  $ 11,998 
Environmental Logistics, INC. Hazardous and Non-Hazardous Waste Removal at Freight Depot  $ 150,000  $ -   
Essel Technology Services Phase 1 Environmental Site Assessment ESA  $ 2,200  $ 2,200 
Gallagher Benefit Services, Inc. Classification and Compensation Study Services  $ 84,350  $ 34,475 
Gary D. Nelson Assoicates, Inc. Temporary Staffing and Placement Services  $ 40,000  $ 36,786 
George Hills Company, Inc. Third Party Claims Administration Services  $ 45,000  $ 2,145 
GHD, Inc. 3 Segments MUP Petaluma - Penngrove - Rohnert Park  $ 31,586  $ 29,475 
GHD, Inc. SWPP Compliance, AutoCAD Management, Traffic and Hydraulic Analysis  $ 14,500  $ 14,500 
Ghilotti Bros, Inc. Parking Lot Improvemenets at Airport Station  $ 58,881  $ 55,934 
Ghilotti Bros, Inc. Construction of Non-Motorized Pathway - Lakeville to Payran  $ 1,237,052  $ 956,992 
Golden Five, LLC Microsoft 365 Consulting Services  $ 85,600  $ 84,011 
GP Crane & Hoist Services Cal/OSHA Inspection Services  $ 3,960  $ 3,520 
Granicus, Inc. Media Streaming and Internet Broadcasting Services  $ 12,248  $ 12,248 
Hanford A.R.C. Maintenance and Monitoring the the Las Gallinas Creek Watershed Riparian Enhancement Planting  $               21,215  $ 16,845 

 Page 1 of 3  Page 26 of 147



Contract Summary
Active contracts in FY22-23

PASSENGER RAIL

Contractor Scope
Fiscal Year 22/23 

Projected
Fiscal Year 22/23           

Actuals
Hanford A.R.C. Implementation and Monitoring, San Rafael Creek Riparian Enhancement Project  $ 40,458  $ 40,458 
Hanson Bridgett LLP Legal Services  $ 150,000  $ 121,969 
Hazel Mitigation Preseerve, LLC Seasonal Wetlands Mitigation Credits  $ 20,000  $ 20,000 
HCI Systems, Inc. Fire Equipment Inspection and Certification  $ 17,274  $ -   
Hogan Lovells LLP Legal Services - Freight and Passenger Rail Sector  $ 50,000  $ 8,459 
Holland Company Track Geometry and Measurement Services  $ 24,000  $ 24,000 
Hunt and Sons, Inc. Bulk Delivery of Motor Oil (15W40)  $ 22,000  $ 17,657 
Integrative Security Controls, Inc. CCTV Maintenance and Support  $ 30,000  $ 16,347 
Intelligent Technology Solutions, LLC Maximo SaaS Development, Implementation, and Related Services  $ 222,122  $ 190,248 
JMA Civil, Inc. On-Call Civil & Rail Engineering Design Services  $ 44,000  $ 28,506 
Khouri Consulting, LLC California State Legislative and Advocacy Services  $ 80,000  $ 80,000 
LC Disability Consulting Disability Access Consulting  $ 12,000  $ 8,400 
LeaseQuery, LLC Lease Software Licensing and Software Support Services  $ 25,000  $ 11,900 
Leete Generators Generator Inspection and Maintenance Services  $ 12,613  $ 12,549 
Lewis, Brisbois, Bisgaard & Smith LLP Various legal services related to transit  $ 50,000  $ 3,424 
Lisa Wolper, LCSW, SAP Substance Abuse Professional Services  $ 5,000  $ 1,250 
Masabi LLC SMART Mobile Ticketing Pilot Project  $ 57,000  $ 52,250 
MaxAccel Compliance Management Software Design/Implementation/Asset Management  $ 58,000  $ 31,217 
Mike Brown Electric Co. On-Call Electrical Maintenance  $ 25,000  $ -   
Militus, Inc. Cybersecurity and Network Threat Analysis and Assessment  $ 40,000  $ 40,000 
Milton R. Davis dba Davis Sign Co., Inc. Print, Install, and Remove Holiday Express Window Clings on SMART's Train  $ 1,230  $ 926 
Mission Linen Supply Employee Uniform Services  $ 34,000  $ 32,566 
Modern Railway Systems, Inc. Monitoring and Maintenance  SMART's Communications Network and TDX System  $ 91,250  $ 91,024 
MuniServices, LLC Sales Tax Recovery Services  $ 89,408  $ 50,965 
Netspeed Solutions, Inc. SMART Phone System Maintenance  $ 15,684  $ 11,867 
North Bay Bottling (Alex Ruiz Sr.) Drinking Water Delivery Service  $ 2,900  $ 963 
North Bay Petroleum Provision of Fuel for DMUs  $ 1,474,353  $ 1,136,461 
Nossaman LLP Litigation, Rail Transit Issues, and other related legal services  $ 347,428  $ 347,428 
Occupational Health Centers of CA Pre-Employment Evaluation Services  $ 30,999  $ 14,486 
Oil Stop, LLC Automotive Repair and Service  $ 4,500  $ 3,508 
Oracle Fusion ERP System  $ 80,613  $ 79,760 
Pacific Polymers, Inc. DBA American Foam Experts Healdsburg Warehouse Roof Repair  $ 94,770  $ 94,770 
Panatrol Corp Haystack Bridge Automation Software Reprogramming  $ 2,350  $ 2,350 
Parodi Investigative Solutions Pre-Employment Background Investigation Services  $ 27,500  $ 12,075 
Peterson Mechanical, Inc. HVAC Maintenance Services  $ 24,000  $ 1,468 
PFM Financial Advisors, LLC Financial Advisory Services  $ 75,000  $ 1,150 
Pivotal Vision, LLC Security Software Licensing  $ 2,200  $ 2,200 
Portola Systems, Inc. SMART Station Network Maintenance and Configuration Services  $ 276,000  $ 268,156 
Precision Wireless Tech Support and Maintenance for Land Mobile Radio  $ 31,150  $ 23,654 
Quinn Covarrubias, a Professional Law Corporation Legal Services for Rail Transit Matters  $ 130,000  $ 119,573 
SEFAC USA Portable Lifting Jack Inspection and Certification Services  $ 8,000  $ 2,330 
Semple Appraisals Inc. Perform Real Estate Appraisal Services  $ 4,000  $ 4,000 
Sherwood Electromotion, Inc. Overhaul Services for SMART's Permanent Magnet Alternators  $ 60,000  $ 40,100 
Sierra-Cedar, LLC Oracle Enterprise Resources Planning Software  $ 150,000  $ 119,412 
Sonic.Net Backhaul Agreement  $ 9,451  $ -   
Sonoma County Fleet Operation Division Non-Revenue Fleet Vehicle Installation, Maintenance, and Repair Services  $ 38,000  $ 15,498 
Sperry Rail Service Rail Flaw Detection Services  $ 13,500  $ -   
SPTJ Consulting, Inc. Network Monitoring and Support Services  $ 307,188  $ 213,476 
Stericycle, Inc. Medical Waste Pick-Up and Disposal Services  $ 2,000  $ -   
Sue Evans Title Investigation Support Services  $ 10,000  $ 2,990 
Summit Signal, Inc. Call-Out Maintenance and Repair Services for Signal Grade Crossings  $ 10,000  $ -   
Survival CPR & First Aid, LLC First Aid and CPR Training, AED Compliance Program  $ 5,170  $ 4,647 
Swiftly, Inc. AVL Mobile Application and Website Interface  $ 8,820  $ -   

 Page 2 of 3 Page 27 of 147



Contract Summary
Active contracts in FY22-23

PASSENGER RAIL

Contractor Scope
Fiscal Year 22/23 

Projected
Fiscal Year 22/23           

Actuals
TDG Engineering, Inc. Wayfinding System Planning and Design for the SMART Pathway  $ 55,353  $ 55,353 
The Pape Group, Inc. dba Pape Material Handling On-site ANSI/OSHA Aerial Safety Inspections and Maintenance Services  $ 3,941  $ 3,773 
The Routing Company Furnish, Implement, and Maintain a Microtransit Software Platform  $ 20,918  $ 9,856 
Traffic Management, Inc. Project Specific Flagging, Traffic Control and Related Services.  $ 10,179  $ 10,092 
Traliant, LLC Online Training Program  $ 3,000  $ 1,054 
Tri Valley Recycling, Inc. eWaste Collection and Recycling  $ 100  $ -   
Triangle Properties, Inc. SoCo Pathway Riparian Enhancement Implementation and Monitoring  $ 90,090  $ 79,639 
Trillium Solutions, Inc. Transit Feed Mapping Software  $ 2,000  $ 1,890 
True Value Wholesale Hardware of Larkfield, Inc. Event Rentals for SMART Connect Ribbon Cutting  $ 5,133  $ 5,131 
Urban Transportation Associates, Inc. Onboard Automatic Passenger Counter System Purchase, Install, and Software Implementation and Training  $ 107,296  $ 107,296 
UTCRAS, LLC Wheel Pressing Services  $ 25,000  $ -   
Van Scoyoc Associates Federal Lobbying Services  $ 60,000  $ 60,000 
VenTek Transit Inc. Fare Vending Machine Operations and Maintenance Services  $ 282,704  $ 256,372 
Vista Broadband Networks, Inc. Broadband Services  $ 9,000  $ 6,750 
W.J.C. Electric, Inc. dba Hahn Automotive Non-Revenue Vehicle Repair and Service  $ 30,000  $ 29,386 
Ward Levy Appraisal Group, Inc. Real Estate Appraisal Services for SMART-Owned Property  $ 7,000  $ 5,000 
West Coast Arborists, Inc. Tree Triming and Tree Removal Services  $ 30,000  $ 18,375 
WRA, Inc. As-Needed Environmental Consulting Services  $ 150,000  $ 145,246 

TOTALS:  $ 15,751,658  $ 11,852,172 

FREIGHT RAIL

Contractor Scope
Fiscal Year 22/23 

Projected
Fiscal Year 22/23       
Actuals-To-Date

American Rail Engineers Corporation Railroad Bridge Engineering, Inspection, & Design  $ 156,386  $  154,081 
Asbury Environmental Services (AES) Hazardous and Non-Hazardous Waste Removal and Disposal Services  $      10,000  $ 190 
Cathcart Rail Holdco, LLC dba Cathcart Field Services, LLC Running Repair Agent Inspection and Maintenance Services  $           2,500  $ -   
DeAngelo Contracting Services, LLC Assignment of OP-SV-21-006 Vegetation Control Services  $ 30,000  $ 27,840 
Doc Bailey Construction Equipment, Inc. Hi Rail Vehicle Inspection, Maintenance, Repair,  and Certification Services  $          1,000  $ -   
E&M Electric and Machinery, Inc. Bridge Automation Software Design Services  $ 2,500  $ 2,466 
Freight Rail Tracking Software Freight Rail Tracking Software  $ 29,574  $ 3,346 
GATX Rail Locomotive Group, LLC Freight Locomotive Lease Agreement  $ 36,787  $ 35,806 
Hue & Cry, Inc. Security System at Schellville Depot  $ 1,500  $ 1,243 
Hulcher Services, Inc. On-Call Derailment Services  $ 160,913  $ 160,913 
Koppers Railroad Structures, Inc. Brazos Branch Timber Bridge Repairs - Phase I Conrtract  $ 1,165,302  $ 636,539 
Koppers Railroad Structures, Inc. Emergency Repair Work on "Railroad Slough" MP B38.97  $ 491,476  $ 491,476 
Lambertus J. Verstegen dba South West Locomotive Repair Overhaul and Repair Services of Locomotive RP20DB  $            20,000  $ 18,623 
Manson Construction Co. Black Point Bridge Repair  $ 576,870  $ 576,870 
Mickelson & Company, LLC 45G Tax Credit Advisory Services  $ 14,351  $ 14,351 
North Bay Petroleum Provision of Fuel for DMUs  $ 89,000  $ 47,102 
Rail Power Services, LLC Mobile Locomotive Maintenance, Repair, and Related Services  $ 50,000  $ -   
Stacy and Witbeck, Inc. Highway 37 At-Grade Crossing Repair  $ 378,694  $    358,694 
Summit Signal, Inc. Interim Freight Rail Operation and Maintenance Services  $ 52,592  $ 52,592 
Summit Signal, Inc. Inspection, Testing, and Maintenance Services for Signal Equipment Along Brazos Branch  $             35,250  $ 35,250 
Wine Country Sanitary, Inc. Portable Toilet Rental and Maintenance  $ 2,364  $ 2,364 
WRA, Inc. Freight - Black Point Bridge Biological Monitors  $ 5,960  $          5,960 

TOTALS:  $ 3,313,019  $ 2,625,706 

Actuals-To-Date includes invoices that have been approved as of June 30, 2023, but may not have been processed in SMART's Financial System

 Page 3 of 3 Page 28 of 147



Eric Lucan, Chair
Marin County Board of Supervisors 

Melanie Bagby, Vice Chair
Sonoma County Mayors’ and 
Councilmembers Association

Kate Colin
Transportation Authority of Marin

Chris Coursey
Sonoma County Board of Supervisors

Rachel Farac
Transportation Authority of Marin

Debora Fudge
Sonoma County Mayors’ and 
Councilmembers Association

Patty Garbarino
Golden Gate Bridge, 
Highway/Transportation District

Barbara Pahre
Golden Gate Bridge, 
Highway/Transportation District

Gabe Paulson
Marin County Council of Mayors and 
Councilmembers

David Rabbitt
Sonoma County Board of Supervisors

Chris Rogers
Sonoma County Mayors’ and 
Councilmembers Association

Mary Sackett
Marin County Board of Supervisors

Eddy Cumins
General Manager

5401 Old Redwood Highway
Suite 200
Petaluma, CA 94954
Phone: 707-794-3330
Fax: 707-794-3037
www.SonomaMarinTrain.org

AGENDA ITEM 6c

September 20, 2023

Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit Board of Directors
5401 Old Redwood Highway, Suite 200
Petaluma, CA 94954

SUBJECT: Approve a Resolution to Revise and Adopt Policy HRM-0007, 
Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace Policy

Dear Board Members:

RECOMMENDATION:
Approve Resolution No. 2023-31 revising policy HRM-0007, Drug and 
Alcohol-Free Workplace, effective September 20, 2023.

SUMMARY:
On May 16, 2012, the Board adopted Resolution Number 2012-12, 
authorizing the General Manager to approve amendments to the 
personnel policies and procedures relative to changes in Federal, State 
and Local laws, ordinances and regulations and to update provisions from 
time to time when deemed necessary and prudent. 

On March 18, 2015, the Board adopted Resolution Number 2015-04, 
authorizing amendment of SMART’s Personnel Policies and Procedures, 
including HRM-0007 Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace Policy. 

On July 20, 2016, the Board received a report regarding updates to HRM-
0007, SMART Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace policy that included the 
establishment of random drug testing program under agency authority for
Operations employees not subject to random drug testing under Code of 
Federal Regulations 49, Part 219; Control of Alcohol and Drug Use. 

On February 3, 2021, the Board received a report regarding updates to 
HRM-0007, SMART Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace policy, that included 
the establishment of the Ensured Drug Testing program under agency 
authority.  

Currently, in addition to formatting changes, the General Manager has 
approved updates to HRM-0007 Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace Policy 
in the following areas:

Section II: Responsibilities
II (A) Covered Individuals: Clarified who is covered under the
Company Authority policy.

Page 29 of 147



SMART Board of Directors 
September 20, 2023 

Page 2 of 2 

Section III: Policy 
 Section III (H) (1) Substances tested: Added wording about caution when using 

Cannabidiol (CBD) products as they may contain a level of Tetrahydrocannabinol (THC) 
that may show positive on a drug screening test. 

 Section III (L) (1) Random Testing: SMART designates positions (not regulated by the 
DOT/FRA) where job performance can affect the safety of the employee, other 
employees, clients, the public, and District operations. Company Authority Safety 
Sensitive positions will be subject to pre-employment testing, Random Testing, 
Ensured Testing as well as all other testing applicable to all employees in the Drug- and 
Alcohol-Free Workplace policy. 

 Section III (L) (2) Increases Alcohol Testing rate under Company Authority Testing from 
10% to 25% to match FRA regulated program rates per best practice. Drug testing rates 
remain at 25%.  

 Section III (M) (1): Company Authority Post-Incident Testing; Changed the wording of 
this section regarding testing after an incident from: “an employee will be required to 
take a District drug and/or alcohol test” to “…may require testing under Company 
Authority”.  

 Section III (N) (1): Ensured Testing; Revised the timeline for Ensured Testing program 
from once every year to once every two years. 

 Section III (P): Self-Referral / Voluntary Rehabilitation; Created a new self-referral 
section to better explain support and assistance available to employees. 

Attached for your review, is our proposed SMART Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace Policy. 
Please note that Appendix A, SMART’s CFR 49 Part 219, Railroad Compliance Plan for Control 
of Drug and Alcohol Use has been submitted to the Federal Railroad Administration (FRA) for 
approval.  With your approval of this policy, we will revise the personnel policies and 
procedures to include this addition.   

FISCAL IMPACT: The approval of the proposed changes to the Drug and Alcohol-Free 
Workplace policy will have no fiscal impact as they are included in the previously approved 
Fiscal Year 2023/2024 budget.  

REVIEWED BY: [ x ] Finance___/s/_____  [ x ] Counsel__/s/_______ 

Very truly yours, 

    /s/ 
Lisa Hansley 
Human Resources Manager 

Attachment(s):  
1) Resolution No. 2023-31
2) Revised Policy HRM-0007 Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace

Page 30 of 147



Resolution No. 2023-31 
Sonoma-Marin Area Real Transit District 

September 20, 2023 

Page 1 of 1 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SONOMA-MARIN AREA RAIL TRANSIT 
DISTRICT, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, REVISING HRM-0007, DRUG AND ALCOHOL-FREE WORKPLACE 
POLICY 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has been granted statutory power to adopt rules and 
regulations for the administration of employer and employee-relations; and 

 WHEREAS, on May 16, 2012, the Board adopted Resolution No. 2012-12 authorizing the 
General Manager to approve amendments to the Personnel Policies and Procedures; and 

         WHEREAS, Resolution No. 2012-12 states that SMART staff will provide the Board with status 
reports on any such amendments; and 

 WHEREAS, On March 18, 2015, the Board approved Resolution Number 2015-04 adopting the 
District’s personnel policies and procedures manual; and 

 WHEREAS, On July 20, 2016, the Board received a report on and approved an update to the 
District’s Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace Policy; and 

 WHEREAS, Resolution No. 2023-31 considers the revision of the SMART Drug and Alcohol-Free 
Workplace Policy; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: that the Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace Policy for the 
Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District attached as Exhibit A to Resolution No. 2023-31 is hereby 
revised; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all previously adopted versions of HRM-0007, Drug and 
Alcohol-Free Workplace Policy are hereby repealed and replaced by Exhibit A, and that this resolution 
shall be and is hereby declared to be in full force and effect from the date of its passage. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Sonoma-Marin Area Rail 
Transit District held on the 20th day of September 2023, by the following vote: 

DIRECTORS: 
AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

________________________________ 
Eric Lucan, Chair, Board of Directors 
Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District 

  ATTEST: 

  Leticia Rosas, Clerk of the Board of Directors 
  Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District. 

Page 31 of 147



Page 32 of 147



Page 33 of 147



Page 34 of 147



Page 35 of 147



Page 36 of 147



Page 37 of 147



Page 38 of 147



Page 39 of 147



Page 40 of 147



Page 41 of 147



Page 42 of 147



Page 43 of 147



Page 44 of 147



Page 45 of 147



Page 46 of 147



Page 47 of 147



Page 48 of 147



Page 49 of 147



Page 50 of 147



Page 51 of 147



Page 52 of 147



Page 53 of 147



Page 54 of 147



Page 55 of 147



Page 56 of 147



Page 57 of 147



Page 58 of 147



Page 59 of 147



Page 60 of 147



Page 61 of 147



Page 62 of 147



Page 63 of 147



Page 64 of 147



Page 65 of 147



Page 66 of 147



Page 67 of 147



Page 68 of 147



Page 69 of 147



Page 70 of 147



Page 71 of 147



Page 72 of 147



Page 73 of 147



Page 74 of 147



Page 75 of 147



Eric Lucan, Chair
Marin County Board of Supervisors 

Melanie Bagby, Vice Chair
Sonoma County Mayors’ and 
Councilmembers Association

Kate Colin
Transportation Authority of Marin

Chris Coursey
Sonoma County Board of Supervisors

Rachel Farac
Transportation Authority of Marin

Debora Fudge
Sonoma County Mayors’ and 
Councilmembers Association

Patty Garbarino
Golden Gate Bridge, 
Highway/Transportation District

Barbara Pahre
Golden Gate Bridge, 
Highway/Transportation District

Gabe Paulson
Marin County Council of Mayors and 
Councilmembers

David Rabbitt
Sonoma County Board of Supervisors

Chris Rogers
Sonoma County Mayors’ and 
Councilmembers Association

Mary Sackett
Marin County Board of Supervisors

Eddy Cumins
General Manager

5401 Old Redwood Highway
Suite 200
Petaluma, CA 94954
Phone: 707-794-3330
Fax: 707-794-3037
www.SonomaMarinTrain.org

AGENDA ITEM 6d

September 20, 2023

Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit Board of Directors
5401 Old Redwood Highway, Suite 200
Petaluma, CA 94954

SUBJECT: Approve a Resolution Authorizing the SMART’s General Manager to 
enter into Agreements with the California Department of Transportation for 
SMART’s Quality of Life and Economic Impact Assessment.

Dear Board Members:

RECOMMENDATIONS:
Approve Resolution No. 2023-30 authorizing the General Manager to enter 
and execute all Restricted Grant Agreements, and any amendments thereto, 
with the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) for the 
Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant Program funds. 

SUMMARY:
In March 2023, SMART applied to Caltrans’ Sustainable Transportation 
Planning Grant Program to obtain grant funding for a proposed Quality of Life 
and Economic Impact Assessment. On Wednesday, August 30, 2023, SMART 
was notified that the project was selected for $400,000 in funding. 

To secure these funds, SMART must enter into a Restricted Grant Agreement 
with Caltrans. Board approval of this resolution would authorize the General 
Manager to enter into a Restricted Grant Agreement with Caltrans, which is 
required before Caltrans can issue SMART a notice to proceed permitting
SMART to begin the project and access the grant funding. 

FISCAL IMPACT: These funds are included in the Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Board 
adopted budget.

REVIEWED BY: [ x ] Finance ___/s/_____  [x ] Counsel _____/s/___

Respectfully,

   /s/
Emily Betts
Principal Planner

Attachment(s): Resolution Number 2023-30

Page 76 of 147



Resolution No. 2023-30 
Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District 

September 20, 2023 

Page 1 of 1 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SONOMA-MARIN AREA RAIL TRANSIT DISTRICT, 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING SMART TO ENTER INTO AGREEMENTS WITH THE CALIFORNIA 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR SMART’S QUALITY OF LIFE AND ECONOMIC IMPACT 
ASSESSMENT  

WHEREAS, the Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit (SMART) District (herein referred to as 
APPLICANT) is eligible to receive Federal and/or State funding for certain transportation planning 
efforts through the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans); and   

WHEREAS, the APPLICANT submitted an application for funds for the SMART Quality of Life 
and Economic Impact Assessment in March 2023 and was notified in August 2023 by Caltrans that 
the application had been selected to receive Road Maintenance and Repair Act (RMRA) funds from 
the Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant Program; and 

WHEREAS, Caltrans awarded $400,000 in Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant funding 
for SMART’s Quality of Life and Economic Impact Assessment; and 

WHEREAS, a Restricted Grant Agreement needs to be executed with Caltrans before such 
funds can be claimed through the Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant Program; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Board of Directors authorizes the SMART District 
General Manager, or SMART Chief Financial Officer, or designee to execute all Restricted Grant 
Agreements, and any amendments, thereto, and any assurances or other documentation, with 
Caltrans for the Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant Program funds.  

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Sonoma-Marin Area Rail 
Transit District held on the 20th day of September, 2023, by the following vote:  

DIRECTORS: 
AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

     ________________________________ 
Eric Lucan, Chair, Board of Directors        
Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District  

ATTEST: 

_____________________________________________ 
Leticia Rosas, Clerk of the Board of Directors   
Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District 

Page 77 of 147



Eric Lucan, Chair
Marin County Board of Supervisors 

Melanie Bagby, Vice Chair
Sonoma County Mayors’ and 
Councilmembers Association

Kate Colin
Transportation Authority of Marin

Chris Coursey
Sonoma County Board of Supervisors

Rachel Farac
Transportation Authority of Marin

Debora Fudge
Sonoma County Mayors’ and 
Councilmembers Association

Patty Garbarino
Golden Gate Bridge, 
Highway/Transportation District

Barbara Pahre
Golden Gate Bridge, 
Highway/Transportation District

Gabe Paulson
Marin County Council of Mayors and 
Councilmembers

David Rabbitt
Sonoma County Board of Supervisors

Chris Rogers
Sonoma County Mayors’ and 
Councilmembers Association

Mary Sackett
Marin County Board of Supervisors

Eddy Cumins
General Manager

5401 Old Redwood Highway
Suite 200
Petaluma, CA 94954
Phone: 707-794-3330
Fax: 707-794-3037
www.SonomaMarinTrain.org

AGENDA ITEM 7 

September 20, 2023

Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit Board of Directors
5401 Old Redwood Highway, Suite 200
Santa Rosa, CA 94954

SUBJECT: Approve October Service Changes

Dear Board Members:

RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the addition of one round trip on the weekends, the suspension 
of the Starlighter service, and schedule changes needed to maintain ferry 
connections. 

SUMMARY:
SMART is recommending weekend and weekday schedule changes to 
provide better ferry connections, improve productivity, and increase 
weekend service. 

BACKGROUND
SMART began revenue service in August 2017, with 34 weekday and 10 
weekend trips, providing the same weekend service schedule on Saturday 
and Sunday. From opening of service to March 2020, Saturday trips 
averaged 1,043 boardings, and Sunday trips averaged 1,009 boardings. 
Weekend service was cut in March 2020, due to the COVID-19 pandemic. 
Saturday service was re-introduced in May 2021, and Sunday service May 
2022, at 12 trips per day. 

Since this time, weekend ridership has grown steadily. Over the past 6-
month period, Saturday boardings have averaged 1,343 and Sunday 
boardings 1,092, showing an increase over pre-COVID boardings. In 
addition, trip productivity has been higher on the weekends than 
weekdays, with 55% more boardings per train on Saturdays than 
weekdays, and 45% more on Sundays. SMART also monitors overcrowding, 
using a threshold of 158 passengers per 2-car train. Of the 45 days that the 
passenger load exceeded this number since April 1st, over 60% occurred on 
weekend days. 

Larkspur Ferry Connection
By station, the highest number of boardings on the weekend is at Larkspur, 
with an average of 235 daily Saturday and Sunday boardings in August 
2023. Boardings at Larkspur average 19% of the total weekend boardings, 
and 13% of weekday boardings. 

Page 78 of 147



SMART Board of Directors 
September 20, 2023 

Page 2 of 3 

Transfer information between Golden Gate Ferry and SMART is based on Clipper and Rail & Sail 
activations but does not include transfers for passengers who purchase paper tickets at the 
Ferry terminal. In August, SMART had nearly 10,000 total boardings at Larkspur; of these 
approximately 25 – 35% transferred from the Larkspur ferry.  

Pre-COVID, Golden Gate was running 9 ferries to Larkspur on the weekends. With the opening 
of the Larkspur SMART station in January 2020, Golden Gate added morning weekend ferry 
service from San Francisco.. Ferry service was cut dramatically during the pandemic, and 
Golden Gate is currently running five northbound and five southbound ferries between San 
Francisco and Larkspur. The existing schedule uses slower ferries, with a 60-minute travel time. 

On October 2, 2023, Golden Gate will be increasing weekend service to Larkspur with four 
additional ferries in each direction, for a total of nine northbound and nine southbound ferries. 
Two major improvements will be the inclusion of six high speed catamaran ferries in the 
schedule (30-minute travel time) and morning weekend ferry service from San Francisco to 
Larkspur. These changes will enable overnight trips from the North Bay to San Francisco to 
return by ferry before noon the next day.  

These weekend schedule changes will require SMART to make substantial changes to our 
schedule in order to continue to provide a good connection for our riders. Notably, the last 
northbound ferry arrival on Saturday will be moving from 9:05pm to 8:15pm, breaking the 
existing connection to the Starlighter service.  

Starlighter Performance 
SMART launched the Starlighter service in May 2023, adding one evening round trip on Fridays 
and Saturdays, designed to enable riders to return later from weekend outings. The service was 
added based on community input. While the “date night” train has been well received, the 
average ridership has not met SMART’s ridership productivity goals. Since launch, Friday and 
Saturday Starlighter trips are averaging 38 riders each way. In addition, there has been a 
decrease in Starlighter boardings as fall begins, down from the peak mid-summer.  

Based on the performance to date of the Starlighter service, and the loss of the Saturday ferry 
connection due to the changes discussed above, SMART is proposing to suspend the Starlighter-
branded service at the end of this September. Based on community feedback and funds 
available in the next calendar year, the service could be restored on a seasonal basis. 

Planned Service Changes 
The weekend ferry changes planned by Golden Gate Ferry will necessitate significant schedule 
changes by SMART to maintain good ferry connections. SMART currently meets four of the five 
southbound and northbound ferries, with an average 25-minute connection. With the number 
of ferries increasing to nine in each direction, SMART is prioritizing connections to the high-
speed catamaran ferries, to provide the best option and experience for the rider. Furthermore, 
given the growth in weekend ridership discussed above, additional service is also warranted.  

Page 79 of 147



SMART Board of Directors 
September 20, 2023 

Page 3 of 3 

Staff recommends a weekend service schedule providing 14 trips, meeting seven southbound 
and seven northbound ferries. This schedule will add one round-trip to the current schedule 
and will suspend the 8:02pm Southbound Starlighter service. The draft schedule is attached.  

Golden Gate is also making extensive weekday changes on October 2nd, most of which will not 
substantively affect connections with SMART; staff have been working together to ensure that 
key connections are maintained. With the suspension of the Starlighter, the last northbound 
ferry arrival at 8:30pm will miss the last northbound SMART train at 8:15pm. Therefore, staff 
are proposing to hold the last weekday southbound SMART train an additional half an hour to 
provide later evening service and to meet the last ferry from San Francisco. This will change the 
6:37pm southbound train departure to 7:09pm, and northbound departure from 8:15pm to 
8:50pm. 

Summary of October 2nd service changes: 
1. Increase weekend service from 12 to 14 trips (seven northbound, seven southbound).
2. Change all existing weekend service times, serving 14 of the new 18 ferry times.
3. Suspend Starlighter service on Fridays and Saturdays.
4. Move last weekday trip later to provide evening service and meet last northbound ferry

from San Francisco.

FISCAL IMPACT: The fiscal impact of adding one additional weekend trip is $170,000 and is 
included in FY24 budget. The Board approved adding 2 engineer-conductor positions in FY24, 
enabling SMART to add this service. The proposed changes can be provided within current 
staffing, but additional positions would be needed for further service additions. 

REVIEWED BY:  [  x  ] Finance    /s/  [  x    ] Counsel     /s/_______ 

Respectfully, 

       /s/ 
Emily Betts 
Principal Planner 

Attachment(s): Draft October Service Schedule 

Page 80 of 147



NORTHBOUND - Larkspur to Sonoma County Airport

 Ferry departs San Fran. 8:30 10:40 12:00 1:50 3:30 5:05 5:45

 Ferry arrives in Larkspur 9:00 11:10 12:30 2:20 4:00 5:35 6:45

TRAIN TRIP NUMBER 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16

Larkspur 9:30 10:36 11:30 1:00 2:45 4:25 6:00 7:29

San Rafael 9:38 10:44 11:38 1:08 2:53 4:33 6:08 7:37

Marin Civic Center 9:43 10:49 11:43 1:13 2:58 4:38 6:13 7:42

Novato Hamilton 9:50 10:56 11:50 1:20 3:05 4:45 6:20 7:49

Novato Downtown 9:56 11:02 11:56 1:26 3:11 4:51 6:26 7:55

Novato San Marin 9:59 11:05 11:59 1:29 3:14 4:54 6:29 7:58

Petaluma Downtown 10:12 11:18 12:12 1:42 3:27 5:07 6:42 8:11

Cotati 10:25 11:31 12:25 1:55 3:40 5:20 6:55 8:24

Rohnert Park 10:29 11:35 12:29 1:59 3:44 5:24 6:59 8:28

Santa Rosa Downtown 10:37 11:43 12:37 2:07 3:52 5:32 7:07 8:36

Santa Rosa North 10:41 11:47 12:41 2:11 3:56 5:36 7:11 8:40

Sonoma County Airport 10:47 11:53 12:47 2:17 4:02 5:42 7:17 8:46

SOUTHBOUND - Sonoma County Airport to Larkspur

TRAIN TRIP NUMBER 1 3 5 7 9 11 13 14

Sonoma County Airport 7:16 8:21 9:32 11:31 12:27 2:45 4:26 6:00

Santa Rosa North 7:23 8:28 9:39 11:38 12:34 2:52 4:33 6:07

Santa Rosa Downtown 7:27 8:32 9:43 11:42 12:38 2:56 4:37 6:11

Rohnert Park 7:35 8:40 9:51 11:50 12:46 3:04 4:45 6:19

Cotati 7:38 8:43 9:54 11:53 12:49 3:07 4:48 6:22

Petaluma Downtown 7:53 8:58 10:09 12:08 1:04 3:22 5:03 6:37

Novato San Marin 8:05 9:10 10:21 12:20 1:16 3:34 5:15 6:49

Novato Downtown 8:08 9:13 10:24 12:23 1:19 3:37 5:18 6:52

Novato Hamilton 8:16 9:21 10:32 12:31 1:27 3:45 5:26 7:00

Marin Civic Center 8:22 9:27 10:38 12:37 1:33 3:51 5:32 7:06

San Rafael 8:28 9:33 10:44 12:43 1:39 3:57 5:38 7:12

Larkspur 8:35 9:40 10:51 12:50 1:46 4:04 5:45 7:19

 Ferry departs Larkspur 9:00 10:00 11:20 1:10 2:30 4:25 6:05

 Ferry arrives in San Fran. 10:00 10:30 11:50 1:40 3:00 4:55 7:05

SOUTHBOUND - Sonoma County Airport to Larkspur

TRAIN TRIP NUMBER 1 3 5 7 9 11 13 15 17 19 21 23 25 27 29 31 33 35 37

Sonoma County Airport 4:39 5:02 6:06 6:38 7:10 7:42 8:14 9:18 10:22 12:45 1:17 2:21 2:53 3:25 3:57 5:01 5:33 6:05 7:09

Santa Rosa North 4:46 5:09 6:13 6:45 7:17 7:49 8:21 9:25 10:29 12:52 1:24 2:28 3:00 3:32 4:04 5:08 5:40 6:12 7:16

Santa Rosa Downtown 4:50 5:13 6:17 6:49 7:21 7:53 8:25 9:29 10:33 12:56 1:28 2:32 3:04 3:36 4:08 5:12 5:44 6:16 7:20

Rohnert Park 4:58 5:21 6:25 6:57 7:29 8:01 8:33 9:37 10:41 1:04 1:36 2:40 3:12 3:44 4:16 5:20 5:52 6:24 7:28

Cotati 5:01 5:24 6:28 7:00 7:32 8:04 8:36 9:40 10:44 1:07 1:39 2:43 3:15 3:47 4:19 5:23 5:55 6:27 7:31

Petaluma Downtown 5:16 5:39 6:43 7:15 7:47 8:19 8:51 9:55 10:59 1:22 1:54 2:58 3:30 4:02 4:34 5:38 6:10 6:42 7:46

Novato San Marin 5:28 5:51 6:55 7:27 7:59 8:31 9:03 10:07 11:11 1:34 2:06 3:10 3:42 4:14 4:46 5:50 6:22 6:54 7:58

Novato Downtown 5:31 5:54 6:58 7:30 8:02 8:34 9:06 10:10 11:14 1:37 2:09 3:13 3:45 4:17 4:49 5:53 6:25 6:57 8:01

Novato Hamilton 5:39 6:02 7:06 7:38 8:10 8:42 9:14 10:18 11:22 1:45 2:17 3:21 3:53 4:25 4:57 6:01 6:33 7:05 8:09

Marin Civic Center 5:45 6:08 7:12 7:44 8:16 8:48 9:20 10:24 11:28 1:51 2:23 3:27 3:59 4:31 5:03 6:07 6:39 7:11 8:15

San Rafael    5:51 6:14 7:18 7:50 8:22 8:54 9:26 10:30 11:34 1:57 2:29 3:33 4:05 4:37 5:09 6:13 6:45 7:17 8:21

Larkspur         5:58 6:21 7:25 7:57 8:29 9:01 9:33 10:37 11:41 2:04 2:36 3:40 4:12 4:44 5:16 6:20 6:52 7:24 8:28

 Ferry departs Larkspur 6:45 6:45 8:00 8:50 9:25 10:05 11:25 12:00 2:40 3:20 4:00 4:40 5:20 6:05 7:20

 Ferry arrives in San Fran. 7:15 7:15 8:30 9:20 9:55 10:35 11:55 12:30 3:30 3:50 4:30 5:10 5:50 6:35 7:50

NORTHBOUND - Larkspur to Sonoma County Airport

 Ferry departs San Fran. 7:20 8:00 8:45 10:05 10:45 12:40 2:40 2:40 3:20 4:00 4:40 5:25 6:00 6:45 8:00

 Ferry arrives in Larkspur 7:50 8:30 9:15 10:35 11:15 1:10 3:10 3:10 3:50 4:30 5:10 5:55 6:30 7:15 8:30

TRAIN TRIP NUMBER 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 22 24 26 28 30 32 34 36 38

Larkspur 6:08 6:40 7:44 8:16 9:20 9:52 10:56 12:15 2:23 2:55 3:27 3:59 4:31 5:03 5:35 6:39 7:11 7:43 8:50

San Rafael 6:15 6:47 7:51 8:23 9:27 9:59 11:03 12:22 2:30 3:02 3:34 4:06 4:38 5:10 5:42 6:46 7:18 7:50 8:57

Marin Civic Center 6:20 6:52 7:56 8:28 9:32 10:04 11:08 12:27 2:35 3:07 3:39 4:11 4:43 5:15 5:47 6:51 7:23 7:55 9:02

Novato Hamilton 6:26 6:58 8:02 8:34 9:38 10:10 11:14 12:33 2:41 3:13 3:45 4:17 4:49 5:21 5:53 6:57 7:29 8:01 9:08

Novato Downtown 6:32 7:04 8:08 8:40 9:44 10:16 11:20 12:39 2:47 3:19 3:51 4:23 4:55 5:27 5:59 7:03 7:35 8:07 9:14

Novato San Marin 6:35 7:07 8:11 8:43 9:47 10:19 11:23 12:42 2:50 3:22 3:54 4:26 4:58 5:30 6:02 7:06 7:38 8:10 9:17

Petaluma Downtown 6:48 7:20 8:24 8:56 10:00 10:32 11:36 12:55 3:03 3:35 4:07 4:39 5:11 5:43 6:15 7:19 7:51 8:23 9:30

Cotati 7:01 7:33 8:37 9:09 10:13 10:45 11:49 1:08 3:16 3:48 4:20 4:52 5:24 5:56 6:28 7:32 8:04 8:36 9:43

Rohnert Park 7:05 7:37 8:41 9:13 10:17 10:49 11:53 1:12 3:20 3:52 4:24 4:56 5:28 6:00 6:32 7:36 8:08 8:40 9:47

Santa Rosa Downtown 7:13 7:45 8:49 9:21 10:25 10:57 12:01 1:20 3:28 4:00 4:32 5:04 5:36 6:08 6:40 7:44 8:16 8:48 9:55

Santa Rosa North 7:17 7:49 8:53 9:25 10:29 11:01 12:05 1:24 3:32 4:04 4:36 5:08 5:40 6:12 6:44 7:48 8:20 8:52 9:59

Sonoma County Airport 7:23 7:55 8:59 9:31 10:35 11:07 12:11 1:30 3:38 4:10 4:42 5:14 5:46 6:18 6:50 7:54 8:26 8:58 10:05

8:50

9:20

WEEKDAY SCHEDULE WEEKENDS & HOLIDAYS

Draft Schedule Changes Effective October 2 

Page 81 of 147



Eric Lucan, Chair
Marin County Board of Supervisors 

Melanie Bagby, Vice Chair
Sonoma County Mayors’ and 
Councilmembers Association

Kate Colin
Transportation Authority of Marin

Chris Coursey
Sonoma County Board of Supervisors

Rachel Farac
Transportation Authority of Marin

Debora Fudge
Sonoma County Mayors’ and 
Councilmembers Association

Patty Garbarino
Golden Gate Bridge, 
Highway/Transportation District

Barbara Pahre
Golden Gate Bridge, 
Highway/Transportation District

Gabe Paulson
Marin County Council of Mayors and 
Councilmembers

David Rabbitt
Sonoma County Board of Supervisors

Chris Rogers
Sonoma County Mayors’ and 
Councilmembers Association

Mary Sackett
Marin County Board of Supervisors

Eddy Cumins
General Manager

5401 Old Redwood Highway
Suite 200
Petaluma, CA 94954
Phone: 707-794-3330

AGENDA ITEM 8

September 20, 2023

Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit Board of Directors
5401 Old Redwood Highway, Suite 200
Petaluma, CA 94954

SUBJECT: Approve a Funding Agreement with Town of Windsor for a 
pedestrian undercrossing in the Windsor Extension Project

Dear Board Members:

RECOMMENDATIONS:
Authorize the General Manager to execute a funding agreement with the 
Town of Windsor

SUMMARY:
The Town of Windsor (Town) would like to include a pedestrian 
undercrossing beneath the SMART railroad track to provide a safe bicycle 
and pedestrian connection from one side of the track to the other. SMART 
and the Town negotiated a funding agreement that would provide for the 
installation of the concrete undercrossing structure and supporting retaining 
walls – essentially the fundamental structural elements as part of the track 
construction. The Town has committed $1,500,000 to complete this work.

BACKGROUND:  
SMART is preparing to resume construction of the passenger rail and 
pathway extensions to the Town of Windsor. The project includes the 
construction of track, pathway, drainage systems, bridges, communication
systems, passenger station, park and ride lot, and train control system. 
Construction began in 2019 and was put on hold in early 2021 when the 
Regional Measure 3 funding became tied up in a legal battle. SMART has 
secured funding for the remainder of the work and is planning to resume 
construction later this year.

During the design of the Windsor Extension, the Town requested that a 
connection across the track be incorporated into the project to provide 
connectivity to two parts of the community. 

Page 82 of 147



SMART Board of Directors 
September 20, 2023 

Page 2 of 2 

The west side is where Windsor High School is located and is a logical need for a safe path of travel 
to the heart of the Town.  SMART incorporated an undercrossing beneath the track as part of design 
of the bicycle and pedestrian pathway.  SMART also secured approval from the California Public 
Utilities Commission (CPUC) for the new grade separated crossing. 

The Town is committing $1,500,000 towards the construction of the pedestrian undercrossing. This 
amount will construct the concrete undercrossing box and retaining walls to support the track 
structure.  The undercrossing structure will not be complete.The Town and SMART are actively 
seeking additional funding to complete the undercrossing. 

SMART and Town staff developed the enclosed funding agreement that commits the $1,500,000 
funding for the construction of the undercrossing structure with half of the funding committed up 
front to provide cash flow for construction.  The Town Council approved the funding agreement on 
September 6, 2023. SMART staff recommend authorizing the General Manager to execute the 
funding agreement with the Town of Windsor.  

FISCAL IMPACT: These funds have not yet been budgeted but will be brought to the Board for 
action in the next several months. 

REVIEWED BY: [ x  ] Finance__/s/______  [ x ] Counsel__/s/______ 

Respectfully, 

       /s/ 
Bill Gamlen, P.E. 
Chief Engineer 

Attachment(s): Funding Reimbursement Agreement between SMART and Town of Windsor 

Page 83 of 147



Page | 1 

FUNDING REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT 

SONOMA-MARIN AREA RAIL TRANSIT DISTRICT AND TOWN OF WINDSOR 

THIS REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is entered into as of ___________________, 
2023 by and between the SONOMA-MARIN AREA RAIL TRANSIT DISTRICT (District), a public entity duly 
established under the laws of California, and the TOWN OF WINDSOR (Town), a political subdivision of 
the State of California. 

Recitals 

A. The SMART rail corridor, historically known as the Northwestern Pacific Railroad Authority (NWPRA),
generally parallels Highway 101 running north-south in Sonoma and Marin Counties. The corridor is
owned by the District from Milepost (MP) 89.0 in Cloverdale southward to MP 11.9 in Corte Madera.

B. District is obligated to operate and maintain the rail corridor in accordance with applicable California
Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) and Federal Railroad Administration (FRA) laws and regulations.

C. District has completed California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) review and is proceeding with
design and construction of passenger rail service and accompanying multi use path along an
approximately 70-mile existing rail corridor extending from Cloverdale in Sonoma County, California,
to a location near the ferry terminal in Larkspur, Marin County, California.

D. The District operates passenger rail service between Larkspur in Marin County to Airport Boulevard
in Sonoma County.

E. The District has completed design and constructed a portion of the passenger rail and pathway
extension from Airport Boulevard to the Town of Windsor.

F. The Town desires to construct a non-motorized pedestrian undercrossing beneath the District
railroad track to provide a connection to both sides of the railroad track.

G. The District developed construction documents for the non-motorized pathway and the non-
motorized pathway undercrossing (Exhibit A).

H. The District secured approval from the California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) for the track
undercrossing.

I. At the request of the Town; the District is agreeable to constructing the Work as part of its
construction of the passenger rail extension to Windsor.

J. The Town is committed to contributing $1,500,000.00 towards the construction of the pedestrian
undercrossing.

Page 84 of 147



Page | 2 

Agreement 

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and adequacy of which are hereby 
acknowledged, Town and District agree as follows: 

1. RECITALS

A. The above recitals are true and correct and are hereby incorporated in and expressly form a part
of this Agreement.

2. COORDINATION

A. Town shall coordinate the Work with District's Chief Engineer or his designee, contact
information for the parties' respective representatives is set forth below:

District Town 
Bill Gamlen Shannon Cotulla 
Chief Engineer 
Sonoma Marin Area Rail Transit (SMART) 
5401 Old Redwood Highway, Suite 200 
Petaluma, CA 94954 

Public Work Director 
Town of Windsor 
9291 Old Redwood Highway 
Windsor, California 95492 

Phone: 707.794.3330 Phone: 707.838.1006 
Fax: 707.794.3037 Fax: 707.838.5978 
Email: BGamlen@sonomamarintrain.org  Email:  scotulla@townofwindsor.com 

3. SCOPE OF WORK

A. Proposed Improvements/Work. District shall construct a non-motorized pathway pedestrian
undercrossing concrete box at approximately railroad milepost MP 62.7 in the vicinity of Duncan
Drive which runs along the west side of the District right-of-way.  This agreement covers the
installation of the concrete undercrossing box beneath the railroad track and the soldier pile
along the railroad track for the future pathway access ramps (the “Work”).  The Town and the
District will work together to secure funding to construct the connecting portions of pathway
ramps and retaining walls to complete the pedestrian undercrossing and to connect to the
planned SMART bicycle and pedestrian pathway.  Upon completion of the construction, the
Work will be the property of the District.

B. Request for Additional Work.

1. Initiation Conference: The Town may initiate a request for additional work to be covered
under this Agreement. Such request shall be made in writing to SMART. The request shall
include a description of the proposed work. Following receipt of the request, the parties
shall meet to establish and agree on the following information:

a. Project Manager Information (name, address, phone number, fax number, and email
address).

Page 85 of 147



Page | 3 

b. Project Information (project name, project area, location map).

c. Project/task number.

d. Account number.

e. Time allowed to perform the work or Construction Schedule.

2. Agreement Memorandum. SMART will prepare an Agreement Memorandum setting forth
the terms for the additional work as established during the Initiation Conference. The
Agreement Memorandum will be executed by both parties prior to SMART's issuance of a
written authorization to proceed.

4. DISTRICT'S RESPONSIBILITIES

District shall be responsible for the following:

A. Contract Administration: District shall administer the construction contract for the Work.

B. Construction:  The District will oversee, inspect and accept the construction of the Work.

5. TOWN 'S RESPONSIBILITIES

Town agrees to perform the following:

A. Payment: The Town shall be responsible for paying the District $1,500,000 for the Work.  Upon
execution of this Funding Reimbursement  Agreement, the District shall invoice the Town for
fifty (50) percent of the total cost of the Work ($750,000).  The balance of the cost of the Work
($750,000) shall be paid when the Work is complete and accepted by the District. The Town
shall reimburse District in accordance with Section 6 below.

B. Right of Entry: Town shall provide any required permits to the District's Contractor at no cost for
the Work. 

6. REIMBURSEMENT PROCEDURES

Within 15 days of receipt of District's invoice, Town shall reimburse District for the construction
costs for the Work. The total reimbursement amount from Town to District under this Agreement
shall not exceed $1,500,000 without the prior written approval of Town.

Page 86 of 147



Page | 4 

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

A. Amendments to Agreement

This Agreement may be amended only by the mutual written consent of both parties.

B. Indemnification

Each party shall indemnify, defend, protect, hold harmless, and release the other, its officers,
agents, and employees, from and against any and all claims, loss, proceedings, damages, causes
of action, liability, costs, or expense (including attorneys' fees and witness costs) 'arising from or
in connection with, or caused by any act, omission, or negligence of such indemnifying party in
connection with the performance of this Agreement. This indemnification obligation shall not be
limited in any way by any limitation of the amount or type of acts, disability benefit acts, or
other employee benefit acts.

C. Termination

This Agreement shall terminate upon Town 's acceptance of the Work. Notwithstanding, the
foregoing, either party may terminate this Agreement by giving 30-days prior written notice to
the other party, in the manner described in Section 7.D of this Agreement, of its intent to
terminate. Town shall pay District for all expenses associated with the proportion of work
completed, including committed costs, as of the termination date.

D. Notice

Unless otherwise requested by a party, all notices, demands, requests, consents or other
communications which may be or are required to be given by either party to the other shall be
in writing and shall be deemed effective upon service. Notices shall be deemed to have been
properly given when served on the party to whom the same is to be given by hand delivery or by
deposit in the United States mail addressed to the party as follows:

District:  Bill Gamlen, P.E 
Chief Engineer 
Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District 
5401 Old Redwood Highway 
Petaluma, CA 94954 

Town:  Shannon Cotulla 
Director of Public Works 
Town of Windsor  
9291 Old Redwood Highway 
Windsor, California 95492 

When a notice is given by a generally recognized overnight courier service, the notice, invoice, 
or payment shall be deemed received on the next business day. When a notice or payment is 
sent via United States Mail, it shall be deemed received seventy-two (72) hours after deposit in 

Page 87 of 147



Page | 5 

the United States Mail, registered or certified, return receipt requested, with the postage 
thereon fully prepaid. In all other instances, notices, and payments shall be effective upon 
receipt by the recipient. Changes may be made in the names and addresses of the person to 
whom notices are to be given by giving notice pursuant to this paragraph. 

E. Governing Law 
 
This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of 
California. 
 

F. Entire Agreement 
 
This instrument contains the entire agreement between the parties, and no statement, promise, 
or inducement made by either party or agents of the parties that is not contained in this written 
contract shall be valid or binding; and this contract may not be enlarged, modified, or altered 
except in writing signed by the parties. 
 

G. Authority of Town and District 
 
The undersigned hereby represent and warrant that he or she has authority to execute and 
deliver this Agreement on behalf of Town and District. 
 

H. No Waiver of Breach  
 
The waiver by any of the Parties of any breach of any term or promise contained in this 
Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver of such term or provision or any subsequent 
breach of the same or any other term or promise contained in this Agreement. 
 

I. Time of Essence 
 
Time is and shall be of the essence of this Agreement and every provision hereof. 
 

J. Interpretation 
 
To the maximum extent possible, each provision of this Agreement shall be interpreted in such a 
manner as to be effective and valid under applicable law, but if any provision of this Agreement 
shall be prohibited by, or held to be invalid under applicable law, such provision shall be 
ineffective solely to the extent of such prohibition or invalidity, and this shall not invalidate the 
remainder or any other provision of this Agreement. 
 

K. Negotiated Agreement 
 
The Parties hereby acknowledge and agree that (a) each party has actively participated in the 
negotiation and drafting of this Agreement, (b) each such party has consulted or has had the 
opportunity to consult with their own independent counsel relative to matters contemplated 

Page 88 of 147



Page | 6 

under this Agreement, (c) each party and party's counsel have reviewed the Agreement, and (d) 
any rule of construction to the effect that ambiguities are to be resolved against the drafting 
party(ies) shall not apply in the interpretation of this Agreement, or any portions hereof or any 
amendments hereto. 

L. Final Agreement

This Agreement supersedes any and all other agreements and negotiations between the parties
hereto relating to rights, responsibilities and obligations of the Parties as described herein.
However, nothing herein is intended to terminate any surviving obligation of the Town or
SMART or the parties' obligations to defend and hold one another harmless in any prior written
agreement between the parties.

M. No Intended Third-Party Beneficiaries:

There is no third person or entity who is an intended third-party beneficiary under this
agreement. No incidental beneficiary, whatever relationship such person may have with the
Parties, shall have any right to bring an action or suit, or to assert any claim against the Parties
under this agreement. Nothing contained in this agreement shall be construed to create and the
Parties do not intend to create any rights in third parties.

N. Acceptance of Electronic Signatures and Counterparts

The parties agree that this Agreement, and any Agreement ancillary to this Agreement, and
related documents to be entered into this Agreement will be considered executed when all
parties have signed this Agreement.  Signatures delivered by scanned image as an attachment to
electronic mail or delivered electronically through the use of programs such as DocuSign must
be treated in all respects as having the same effect as an original signature.  Each party further
agrees that this Contract may be executed in two or more counterparts, all of which constitute
one and the same instrument.

Page 89 of 147



Page | 7 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the District and the Town have executed this Agreement as of the date 
first above written. 

TOWN OF WINDSOR: 

By: _________________________________ 
Jon Davis, Town Manager 
Town of Windsor 

ATTEST: 

By: _________________________________ 
 Town Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

By: _________________________________ 

Town Counsel 

SONOMA-MARIN AREA RAIL TRANSIT DISTRICT: 

By: _________________________________ 
Eddy Cumins, General Manager 
SMART  

APPROVED AS TO FORM FOR DISTRICT: 

By: _________________________________ 

Thomas Lyons, SMART Counsel 

Page 90 of 147



Eric Lucan, Chair
Marin County Board of Supervisors 

Melanie Bagby, Vice Chair
Sonoma County Mayors’ and 
Councilmembers Association

Kate Colin
Transportation Authority of Marin

Chris Coursey
Sonoma County Board of Supervisors

Rachel Farac
Transportation Authority of Marin

Debora Fudge
Sonoma County Mayors’ and 
Councilmembers Association

Patty Garbarino
Golden Gate Bridge, 
Highway/Transportation District

Barbara Pahre
Golden Gate Bridge, 
Highway/Transportation District

Gabe Paulson
Marin County Council of Mayors and 
Councilmembers

David Rabbitt
Sonoma County Board of Supervisors

Chris Rogers
Sonoma County Mayors’ and 
Councilmembers Association

Mary Sackett
Marin County Board of Supervisors

Eddy Cumins
General Manager

5401 Old Redwood Highway
Suite 200
Petaluma, CA 94954
Phone: 707-794-3330
Fax: 707-794-3037
www.SonomaMarinTrain.org

AGENDA ITEM 9 

September 20, 2023

Sonoma- Marin Area Rail Transit Board of Directors
5401 Old Redwood Highway, Suite 200
Petaluma, CA 94954

SUBJECT: Fiscal Year (FY) 2023 Year End Investment Report

Dear Board Members:

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Accept the Fiscal Year 2023 Year End Investment Report

SUMMARY:
In accordance with the SMART’s Board of Directors Investment Policy 
that is adopted each year with the annual budget, the Chief Financial 
Officer is required to submit to the Board a report that indicates the 
types of investment by fund, institution, date of maturity, amount of 
deposit, current market value, rates of interest, and expected yield to 
maturity.

As a reminder, the Board policy has three main objectives for 
investments:

Safety of Principal – Safety of principal is the foremost objective of 
the investment program.  Investments of the District shall be 
undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure that preservation of 
capital in the overall portfolio.
Liquidity – Investments shall be made whose maturity date is 
compatible with cash flow requirements and which will permit easy 
and rapid conversion into cash without substantial loss of value.
Return on Investment – The District’s investment portfolio shall be 
designed with the objective of attaining a market rate of return 
throughout budgetary and economic cycles, considering the 
district’s investment risk constraints and the cash flow 
characteristics of the portfolio.

Page 91 of 147



SMART Board of Directors
September 20, 2023

Page 2 of 3 

As of June 30, 2023, SMART’s cash and investments on hand were $125,037,370. This 
amount is $549,285 higher than was presented to the Citizens Oversight Committee on 
August 30, 2023.  The difference is the 4th quarter interest earnings that were omitted in 
the total number below for the Sonoma County Treasury Pool.

Funds that are needed for short-term use are held with the Bank of Marin. Interest 
earnings from the Bank of Marin were $154,226 with an APY of 1.77% as of the end of 
June 2023. The remaining funds are held in the SCT Pool administered by the Sonoma 
County Treasurer. The funds that are held by the Trustee are for debt service payments.
Total investment earnings in the pooled account for FY 2023 were $1,395,640 of which 
$1,285,097 was unrestricted and $110,543 was restricted. 

The Sonoma County Treasury Pool is a pooled fund which is an authorized investment 
under the Board approved investment policy. This pool tends to earn more interest than 
the funds kept in our operating accounts at the Bank of Marin. Pooled interest earnings 
were 2.5% for the quarter ending June 30, 2023.  The chart below shows the comparison 
of the pool earnings verses the Fed Fund rate over time. 

Beginning Balance 
07/01/2022 Additions Deductions Interest

Ending Balance 
06/30/2023

Sonoma County Treasurer (SCT) 67,301,300$         20,000,000$     -$ 1,285,097$     88,586,397$     
SCT - 2020 Bond Principal 3,531,753$           14,250,445$     (12,848,605)$      105,460$        5,039,054$       
SCT - 2020 Bond Interest 396,788$              1,546,030$       (1,449,578)$        5,083$            498,322$          
Total 71,229,840$         35,796,475$     (14,298,183)$      1,395,640$     94,123,772$     

Availalble Held By Trustee Total
Sonoma County Treasury Pool (SCT) 88,586,397$         5,537,376$       94,123,772$       
Bank of Marin 30,913,598$         -$ 30,913,598$       
Total 119,499,995$       5,537,376$       125,037,370$     

Page 92 of 147



SMART Board of Directors
September 20, 2023

Page 3 of 3

For funds invested in the Sonoma County Investment Pool, interest is allocated at the end 
of each quarter.  SMART’s account is credited with a pro-rata share of the earned income 
during the quarter based on the average balance during the quarter as a percentage of 
the average balanced of the fund during the same quarter. All members of the fund are 
allocated interest the same way.

The pool invests in a variety of instruments. The investments and the % of funds that are 
invested in those particular instruments are listed in the chart below.  

Attached are the year-end investment statements provided by the Sonoma County 
Treasury Pool which detail the required investment reporting per Board policy in detail.

FISCAL IMPACT: No fiscal impact.  

Sincerely,

/s/
Heather McKillop
Chief Financial Officer

Attachment(s): 
GASB 31 Compliance Detail – Sonoma County Treasurer
GASB 40 Credit & Interest Rate Risk – Sonoma County Treasurer

Page 93 of 147



Sonoma County Inv Pool Funds 
GASB 31 Compliance Detail 

Sorted by Fund - Investment Number 
July 1, 2022 - June 30, 2023 

Sonoma County 

Adjustment in Value 

CUSIP Investment # Fund
Investment
Class

Maturity
Date

Beginning
Invested Value 

Purchase
of Principal 

Addition
to Principal 

Redemption
of Principal 

Amortization
Adjustment

Change in 
Market Value 

Ending
Invested Value 

Fund: Main Pool 
94984B793 28383 104 Amortized 1,000,000.00 0.00 27,194,800.39 28,194,800.39 0.00 0.00 0.00
594918BQ6 29986 104 Fair Value 08/08/2023 7,921,120.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 55,280.00 7,976,400.00
89233P7F7 29991 104 Fair Value 01/10/2023 12,961,130.00 0.00 0.00 13,000,000.00 0.00 38,870.00 0.00
084670BR8 30006 104 Fair Value 03/15/2023 12,313,645.35 0.00 0.00 12,315,000.00 0.00 1,354.65 0.00
037833AK6 30048 104 Fair Value 05/03/2023 7,392,025.70 0.00 0.00 7,435,000.00 0.00 42,974.30 0.00
3133EKTG1 30095 104 Fair Value 07/01/2022 15,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
68389XAP0 30121 104 Fair Value 10/15/2022 9,978,600.00 0.00 0.00 10,000,000.00 0.00 21,400.00 0.00
594918BH6 30185 104 Fair Value 11/03/2022 17,352,138.00 0.00 0.00 17,340,000.00 0.00 -12,138.00 0.00
931142EL3 30297 104 Fair Value 07/08/2024 9,952,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -201,200.00 9,750,900.00
037833CG3 30300 104 Fair Value 02/09/2024 9,974,900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -114,800.00 9,860,100.00
037833AK6 30305 104 Fair Value 05/03/2023 19,884,400.00 0.00 0.00 20,000,000.00 0.00 115,600.00 0.00
13063BF56 30308 104 Fair Value 09/01/2022 2,429,803.95 0.00 0.00 2,415,000.00 0.00 -14,803.95 0.00
13063DFT0 30309 104 Fair Value 10/01/2024 4,890,094.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -182,039.40 4,708,054.80
13063C5T3 30310 104 Fair Value 08/01/2024 1,909,962.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -70,164.00 1,839,798.00
13063DSU3 30311 104 Fair Value 03/01/2023 5,499,751.90 0.00 0.00 5,410,000.00 0.00 -89,751.90 0.00
5446465H1 30314 104 Fair Value 07/01/2023 1,699,136.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -54,136.95 1,645,000.00
478160CJ1 30316 104 Fair Value 01/15/2025 11,120,443.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -177,862.00 10,942,581.00
19416QEC0 30328 104 Fair Value 05/01/2023 4,966,900.00 0.00 0.00 4,992,650.00 0.00 25,750.00 0.00
037833CU2 30329 104 Fair Value 05/11/2024 4,648,195.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -67,139.88 4,581,056.08
037833DM9 30332 104 Fair Value 09/11/2024 3,183,378.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -22,739.12 3,160,639.10
79765RN54 30345 104 Fair Value 11/01/2022 4,205,925.10 0.00 0.00 4,205,000.00 0.00 -925.10 0.00
544552ZF2 30349 104 Fair Value 08/01/2024 2,110,060.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -75,840.00 2,034,220.00
91412GXP5 30354 104 Fair Value 05/15/2024 233,867.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -3,778.80 230,088.50
76913ALD3 30357 104 Fair Value 10/01/2022 1,001,090.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 -1,090.00 0.00
79876CBS6 30358 104 Fair Value 10/01/2022 749,955.00 0.00 0.00 750,000.00 0.00 45.00 0.00
54465AFS6 30359 104 Fair Value 08/01/2023 1,503,810.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -6,165.00 1,497,645.00
544587C55 30365 104 Fair Value 11/01/2022 1,254,612.50 0.00 0.00 1,250,000.00 0.00 -4,612.50 0.00
786134VD5 30366 104 Fair Value 12/01/2023 400,008.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -4,036.00 395,972.00
544495ZE7 30376 104 Fair Value 07/01/2024 887,897.50 0.00 0.00 875,000.00 0.00 -12,897.50 0.00
5446462Y7 30377 104 Fair Value 07/01/2022 870,000.00 0.00 0.00 870,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
786005TJ7 30381 104 Fair Value 08/15/2023 251,050.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 -1,050.00 0.00
630360CN3 30382 104 Fair Value 08/01/2024 2,458,451.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,442.15 2,499,893.25
91412GD85 30384 104 Fair Value 05/15/2024 98,119.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -891.00 97,228.00

Portfolio SCIP 
Data Updated: ~REPORT~: 07/03/2023 18:17 AC
Run Date: 07/03/2023 - 18:17 GD (PRF_GD) 7.3.11 

Report Ver. 7.3.11 
Page 94 of 147



Sonoma County Inv Pool Funds 
GASB 31 Compliance Detail Page 2 

Sorted by Fund - Investment Number 

Adjustment in Value 

CUSIP Investment # Fund
Investment
Class

Maturity
Date

Beginning
Invested Value 

Purchase
of Principal 

Addition
to Principal 

Redemption
of Principal 

Amortization
Adjustment

Change in 
Market Value 

Ending
Invested Value 

Fund: Main Pool 
91412GWZ4 30386 104 Fair Value 05/15/2023 2,995,080.00 0.00 0.00 3,000,000.00 0.00 4,920.00 0.00
562785FP5 30387 104 Fair Value 09/01/2022 299,340.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 0.00 660.00 0.00
79730CJF2 30391 104 Fair Value 08/01/2022 999,300.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 700.00 0.00
79730CJG0 30392 104 Fair Value 08/01/2023 587,352.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,758.00 598,110.00
79730CJH8 30393 104 Fair Value 08/01/2024 958,330.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 920.00 959,250.00
51724UAA9 30396 104 Fair Value 07/01/2022 595,000.00 0.00 0.00 595,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
51724UAB7 30397 104 Fair Value 07/01/2023 733,276.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -13,276.80 720,000.00
51724UAC5 30398 104 Fair Value 07/01/2024 875,534.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -32,189.50 843,344.50
91412HEZ2 30399 104 Fair Value 05/15/2025 531,122.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -14,175.00 516,947.40
91412GD93 30400 104 Fair Value 05/15/2025 291,525.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -6,627.00 284,898.00
91412GXQ3 30401 104 Fair Value 05/15/2025 282,580.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -8,071.20 274,509.15
62451FKG4 30404 104 Fair Value 09/01/2023 220,455.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,972.25 223,427.25
62451FKH2 30405 104 Fair Value 09/01/2024 216,175.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,829.25 214,346.25
079113FT8 30406 104 Fair Value 08/01/2022 956,871.80 0.00 0.00 955,000.00 0.00 -1,871.80 0.00
79765RN70 30408 104 Fair Value 11/01/2024 2,261,561.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -49,090.05 2,212,471.80
79770GBX3 30409 104 Fair Value 08/01/2024 479,930.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -14,478.00 465,452.50
812880FC1 30413 104 Fair Value 08/01/2022 250,505.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 -505.00 0.00
13032UQV3 30420 104 Fair Value 11/15/2022 394,921.80 0.00 0.00 390,000.00 0.00 -4,921.80 0.00
84247PLH2 30425 104 Fair Value 07/01/2022 1,220,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,220,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84247PLJ8 30426 104 Fair Value 07/01/2023 2,064,820.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -64,820.00 2,000,000.00
68304FAE6 30431 104 Fair Value 06/01/2025 964,980.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -24,760.00 940,220.00
68304FAE6 30432 104 Fair Value 06/01/2025 1,447,470.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -37,140.00 1,410,330.00
374406CJ3 30437 104 Fair Value 08/01/2022 395,797.90 0.00 0.00 395,000.00 0.00 -797.90 0.00
45818WCJ3 30438 104 Fair Value 04/09/2024 1,481,955.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -16,770.00 1,465,185.00
95604PAB0 30439 104 Fair Value 08/01/2022 100,176.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 -176.00 0.00
459058GU1 30446 104 Fair Value 07/01/2022 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
923078CS6 30456 104 Fair Value 11/01/2022 248,817.50 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 1,182.50 0.00
923078CT4 30457 104 Fair Value 11/01/2023 223,675.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,840.50 226,515.50
923078CU1 30458 104 Fair Value 11/01/2024 475,490.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -3,665.00 471,825.00
3133EGWJ0 30478 104 Fair Value 09/29/2022 998,880.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,120.00 0.00
4581X0CZ9 30479 104 Fair Value 09/14/2022 9,992,900.00 0.00 0.00 10,000,000.00 0.00 7,100.00 0.00
3135G0W33 30482 104 Fair Value 09/06/2022 7,761,640.77 0.00 0.00 7,767,000.00 0.00 5,359.23 0.00
3130AJSW0 30483 104 Fair Value 08/26/2022 1,172,321.00 0.00 0.00 1,175,000.00 0.00 2,679.00 0.00
4581X0CZ9 30484 104 Fair Value 09/14/2022 1,448,970.50 0.00 0.00 1,450,000.00 0.00 1,029.50 0.00
4581X0CZ9 30486 104 Fair Value 09/14/2022 18,536,829.50 0.00 0.00 18,550,000.00 0.00 13,170.50 0.00
3133ELT95 30487 104 Fair Value 07/13/2022 27,987,960.00 0.00 0.00 28,000,000.00 0.00 12,040.00 0.00
13048VQA9 30491 104 Fair Value 11/01/2022 468,641.70 0.00 0.00 470,000.00 0.00 1,358.30 0.00
13048VQB7 30492 104 Fair Value 11/01/2023 342,125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,220.00 345,345.00
89236THA6 30493 104 Fair Value 08/25/2023 7,109,688.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 124,133.04 7,233,822.00

Portfolio SCIP 
Data Updated: ~REPORT~: 07/03/2023 18:17 AC
Run Date: 07/03/2023 - 18:17 GD (PRF_GD) 7.3.11 

Report Ver. 7.3.11 
Page 95 of 147



Sonoma County Inv Pool Funds 
GASB 31 Compliance Detail Page 3 

Sorted by Fund - Investment Number 

Adjustment in Value 

CUSIP Investment # Fund
Investment
Class

Maturity
Date

Beginning
Invested Value 

Purchase
of Principal 

Addition
to Principal 

Redemption
of Principal 

Amortization
Adjustment

Change in 
Market Value 

Ending
Invested Value 

Fund: Main Pool 
459058GU1 30494 104 Fair Value 07/01/2022 1,720,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,720,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
45950VNY8 30498 104 Fair Value 07/15/2025 18,488,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -329,200.00 18,159,200.00
3135G0T78 30499 104 Fair Value 10/05/2022 19,790,694.00 0.00 0.00 19,800,000.00 0.00 9,306.00 0.00
797412DL4 30505 104 Fair Value 05/01/2024 951,020.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,070.00 960,090.00
459058GU1 30506 104 Fair Value 07/01/2022 19,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 19,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
89236THD0 30509 104 Fair Value 07/22/2022 999,230.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 770.00 0.00
3133ELX33 30510 104 Fair Value 07/22/2025 18,577,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -336,000.00 18,241,200.00
89236THD0 30512 104 Fair Value 07/22/2022 4,996,150.00 0.00 0.00 5,000,000.00 0.00 3,850.00 0.00
68304FAE6 30517 104 Fair Value 06/01/2025 361,867.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -9,285.00 352,582.50
088013FF9 30520 104 Fair Value 06/01/2024 214,337.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,262.25 215,599.50
088013FG7 30521 104 Fair Value 06/01/2025 190,951.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,583.00 188,368.35
3135G05R0 30523 104 Fair Value 08/10/2023 19,466,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 425,200.00 19,892,000.00
3136G4H63 30529 104 Fair Value 08/19/2025 23,131,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -452,750.00 22,679,000.00
13048VQA9 30530 104 Fair Value 11/01/2022 498,555.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00 1,445.00 0.00
13034PZP5 30531 104 Fair Value 08/01/2024 3,267,775.25 0.00 0.00 3,265,000.00 0.00 -2,775.25 0.00
45950VLH7 30533 104 Fair Value 10/24/2022 9,318,617.40 0.00 0.00 9,330,000.00 0.00 11,382.60 0.00
3130AJYU7 30535 104 Fair Value 08/24/2023 11,016,279.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 265,148.40 11,281,427.70
3130AJZJ1 30537 104 Fair Value 08/25/2023 8,602,222.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 216,000.00 8,818,222.22
3136G4M83 30538 104 Fair Value 08/28/2025 18,522,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -376,800.00 18,145,200.00
54465AGR7 30540 104 Fair Value 09/01/2025 237,340.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -3,950.00 233,390.00
91412GU94 30541 104 Fair Value 07/01/2025 6,281,925.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -179,612.20 6,102,313.40
4581X0DP0 30544 104 Fair Value 11/15/2023 19,296,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 330,800.00 19,626,800.00
3133EL4K7 30546 104 Fair Value 02/24/2023 17,699,040.00 0.00 0.00 18,000,000.00 0.00 300,960.00 0.00
3137EAEW5 30547 104 Fair Value 09/08/2023 12,596,610.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 285,350.00 12,881,960.00
797299LU6 30550 104 Fair Value 10/15/2022 1,002,070.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 -2,070.00 0.00
90520EAK7 30552 104 Fair Value 12/09/2022 5,571,780.75 0.00 0.00 5,576,816.25 0.00 5,035.50 0.00
13034PA98 30553 104 Fair Value 04/01/2025 577,794.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -22,312.80 555,481.80
189168AS6 30555 104 Fair Value 08/01/2022 179,809.20 0.00 0.00 180,000.00 0.00 190.80 0.00
189168AS6 30556 104 Fair Value 08/01/2022 179,809.20 0.00 0.00 180,000.00 0.00 190.80 0.00
189168AT4 30557 104 Fair Value 08/01/2023 355,382.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,369.45 363,751.70
189168AT4 30558 104 Fair Value 08/01/2023 360,250.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,484.10 368,734.60
13077DMK5 30559 104 Fair Value 11/01/2024 2,484,613.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,531.50 2,489,145.00
13077DMK5 30560 104 Fair Value 11/01/2024 5,625,540.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,260.00 5,635,800.00
13077DMJ8 30561 104 Fair Value 11/01/2023 4,098,105.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 82,535.00 4,180,640.00
13077DMH2 30562 104 Fair Value 11/01/2022 1,738,555.00 0.00 0.00 1,750,000.00 0.00 11,445.00 0.00
13077DNB4 30563 104 Fair Value 11/01/2023 771,408.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,536.00 786,944.00
13077DNC2 30564 104 Fair Value 11/01/2024 1,171,987.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,137.50 1,174,125.00
842475P74 30571 104 Fair Value 07/01/2025 5,925,568.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -49,024.00 5,876,544.00
459058GU1 30573 104 Fair Value 07/01/2022 1,100,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Portfolio SCIP 
Data Updated: ~REPORT~: 07/03/2023 18:17 AC
Run Date: 07/03/2023 - 18:17 GD (PRF_GD) 7.3.11 

Report Ver. 7.3.11 
Page 96 of 147



Sonoma County Inv Pool Funds 
GASB 31 Compliance Detail Page 4 

Sorted by Fund - Investment Number 

Adjustment in Value 

CUSIP Investment # Fund
Investment
Class

Maturity
Date

Beginning
Invested Value 

Purchase
of Principal 

Addition
to Principal 

Redemption
of Principal 

Amortization
Adjustment

Change in 
Market Value 

Ending
Invested Value 

Fund: Main Pool 
90520EAK7 30575 104 Fair Value 12/09/2022 5,576,760.00 0.00 0.00 5,581,800.00 0.00 5,040.00 0.00
742718EB1 30578 104 Fair Value 08/15/2023 3,181,686.76 0.00 0.00 3,133,942.00 0.00 -47,744.76 0.00
857477AM5 30579 104 Fair Value 11/20/2023 6,961,537.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -120,802.50 6,840,734.94
06406RAJ6 30580 104 Fair Value 08/11/2023 2,942,425.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -14,469.55 2,927,956.00
594918AW4 30581 104 Fair Value 12/15/2023 5,665,008.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -76,009.44 5,588,998.86
13048VQA9 30582 104 Fair Value 11/01/2022 1,994,220.00 0.00 0.00 2,000,000.00 0.00 5,780.00 0.00
13048VQB7 30583 104 Fair Value 11/01/2023 3,079,125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,980.00 3,108,105.00
45950KCP3 30589 104 Fair Value 07/31/2023 999,870.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,550.00 998,320.00
623040LY6 30594 104 Fair Value 08/01/2024 297,393.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -4,791.00 292,602.00
623040LG5 30595 104 Fair Value 08/01/2024 247,827.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -3,992.50 243,835.00
623040LZ3 30596 104 Fair Value 08/01/2025 246,137.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -5,442.50 240,695.00
80168FNV4 30597 104 Fair Value 06/01/2023 512,709.75 0.00 0.00 525,000.00 0.00 12,290.25 0.00
80168FNW2 30598 104 Fair Value 06/01/2024 740,937.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,397.60 746,335.20
80168FNX0 30599 104 Fair Value 06/01/2025 2,891,187.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -30,090.90 2,861,096.35
738855K20 30600 104 Fair Value 09/01/2024 335,400.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,877.95 337,278.40
738855K38 30601 104 Fair Value 09/01/2025 249,490.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,054.70 247,436.10
798153NV0 30602 104 Fair Value 06/01/2023 685,356.00 0.00 0.00 700,000.00 0.00 14,644.00 0.00
798153NW8 30603 104 Fair Value 06/01/2024 621,231.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,892.50 624,123.50
3137EAEY1 30604 104 Fair Value 10/16/2023 16,397,690.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 341,020.00 16,738,710.00
459056LD7 30605 104 Fair Value 01/19/2023 820,816.00 0.00 0.00 800,000.00 0.00 -20,816.00 0.00
45950VPD2 30607 104 Fair Value 10/15/2025 18,369,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,037,200.00 17,332,000.00
835569GS7 30608 104 Fair Value 08/01/2025 1,285,183.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -36,053.25 1,249,130.50
368079HX0 30609 104 Fair Value 08/01/2023 486,545.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,590.00 498,135.00
368079HY8 30610 104 Fair Value 08/01/2024 142,258.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 111.00 142,369.50
368079KD0 30611 104 Fair Value 08/01/2025 1,157,588.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -18,027.60 1,139,560.95
91412GD85 30612 104 Fair Value 05/15/2024 1,471,785.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -13,365.00 1,458,420.00
79771FAD9 30613 104 Fair Value 11/01/2023 675,997.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,523.00 688,520.00
79771FAE7 30614 104 Fair Value 11/01/2024 658,392.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -119.00 658,273.00
79771FAW7 30615 104 Fair Value 11/01/2023 965,710.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,890.00 983,600.00
79771FAX5 30616 104 Fair Value 11/01/2024 940,560.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -170.00 940,390.00
79771FBM8 30617 104 Fair Value 11/01/2023 337,998.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,261.50 344,260.00
79771FBN6 30618 104 Fair Value 11/01/2024 648,986.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -117.30 648,869.10
58933YAF2 30619 104 Fair Value 05/18/2023 12,953,070.00 0.00 0.00 12,909,000.00 0.00 -44,070.00 0.00
378460YW3 30620 104 Fair Value 09/01/2025 527,413.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -4,013.50 523,399.50
45950VPF7 30621 104 Fair Value 10/27/2023 10,566,421.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 202,903.50 10,769,325.00
3134GW5P7 30622 104 Fair Value 10/27/2025 9,168,700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -95,600.00 9,073,100.00
835588AY0 30623 104 Fair Value 03/01/2025 4,669,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -5,900.00 4,663,700.00
3134GW3H7 30624 104 Fair Value 10/29/2025 12,683,856.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -208,932.00 12,474,924.00
45950VPE0 30625 104 Fair Value 10/15/2025 10,998,840.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -481,320.00 10,517,520.00

Portfolio SCIP 
Data Updated: ~REPORT~: 07/03/2023 18:17 AC
Run Date: 07/03/2023 - 18:17 GD (PRF_GD) 7.3.11 

Report Ver. 7.3.11 
Page 97 of 147



Sonoma County Inv Pool Funds 
GASB 31 Compliance Detail Page 5 

Sorted by Fund - Investment Number 

Adjustment in Value 

CUSIP Investment # Fund
Investment
Class

Maturity
Date

Beginning
Invested Value 

Purchase
of Principal 

Addition
to Principal 

Redemption
of Principal 

Amortization
Adjustment

Change in 
Market Value 

Ending
Invested Value 

Fund: Main Pool 
13077DND0 30628 104 Fair Value 11/01/2025 948,360.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -7,897.05 940,463.10
13077CTN4 30629 104 Fair Value 11/01/2022 676,499.00 0.00 0.00 670,000.00 0.00 -6,499.00 0.00
54473EUW2 30630 104 Fair Value 12/01/2023 4,316,552.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -153,305.60 4,163,246.50
13063DYU6 30631 104 Fair Value 11/01/2022 4,841,495.40 0.00 0.00 4,830,000.00 0.00 -11,495.40 0.00
697511EZ2 30632 104 Fair Value 08/01/2022 699,216.00 0.00 0.00 700,000.00 0.00 784.00 0.00
3135G06C2 30633 104 Fair Value 10/29/2025 18,443,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -300,400.00 18,142,800.00
91412HGE7 30634 104 Fair Value 05/15/2025 465,530.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,635.00 462,895.00
13032UXM5 30635 104 Fair Value 06/01/2025 926,490.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -8,530.00 917,960.00
13032UXL7 30636 104 Fair Value 06/01/2024 949,620.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,810.00 955,430.00
13032UXK9 30637 104 Fair Value 06/01/2023 1,464,870.00 0.00 0.00 1,500,000.00 0.00 35,130.00 0.00
3135G06A6 30639 104 Fair Value 10/20/2025 11,987,820.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -191,230.00 11,796,590.00
3133EMDZ2 30640 104 Fair Value 10/21/2025 13,738,050.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -147,150.00 13,590,900.00
037833BU3 30641 104 Fair Value 02/23/2023 7,523,782.77 0.00 0.00 7,502,197.50 0.00 -21,585.27 0.00
54465AGR7 30642 104 Fair Value 09/01/2025 949,360.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -15,800.00 933,560.00
3130AKCT1 30643 104 Fair Value 10/29/2025 10,740,569.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -119,595.00 10,620,974.00
987388GK5 30644 104 Fair Value 08/01/2023 750,765.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,393.30 767,158.70
54438CYG1 30645 104 Fair Value 08/01/2022 3,570,638.50 0.00 0.00 3,575,000.00 0.00 4,361.50 0.00
54438CYK2 30646 104 Fair Value 08/01/2025 4,609,550.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -65,650.00 4,543,900.00
3134GWUG9 30647 104 Fair Value 09/24/2025 2,761,080.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -33,840.00 2,727,240.00
45818WCW4 30648 104 Fair Value 10/15/2024 9,370,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -12,900.00 9,357,200.00
3134GXAP9 30649 104 Fair Value 11/12/2025 9,263,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -188,500.00 9,075,100.00
594918BX1 30650 104 Fair Value 02/06/2024 12,139,296.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -144,442.94 11,994,853.52
91412GXQ3 30651 104 Fair Value 05/15/2025 1,239,387.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -35,400.00 1,203,987.50
144393MX0 30652 104 Fair Value 08/01/2022 239,769.60 0.00 0.00 240,000.00 0.00 230.40 0.00
3133EMER9 30653 104 Fair Value 01/27/2025 3,730,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -19,400.00 3,711,000.00
3135GA4P3 30654 104 Fair Value 11/18/2025 9,225,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -143,400.00 9,081,700.00
231237Q92 30655 104 Fair Value 08/01/2024 4,056,709.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,170.30 4,069,880.10
7973913M9 30656 104 Fair Value 10/01/2025 928,340.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -18,940.00 909,400.00
190335KY4 30657 104 Fair Value 08/01/2024 684,684.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 561.60 685,245.60
190335KZ1 30658 104 Fair Value 08/01/2025 218,761.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,977.45 215,784.05
798189RW8 30659 104 Fair Value 09/01/2024 473,111.00 * 0.00 0.00 28,026.50 0.00 28,024.00 * 473,108.50
3133EMEC2 30660 104 Fair Value 10/22/2025 15,279,180.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -200,179.20 15,079,001.60
3136G45C3 30661 104 Fair Value 10/27/2025 5,521,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -85,440.00 5,436,060.00
06406FAD5 30663 104 Fair Value 08/16/2023 6,878,656.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 44,979.44 6,923,635.84
89236THD0 30664 104 Fair Value 07/22/2022 7,007,599.99 0.00 0.00 7,013,000.00 0.00 5,400.01 0.00
91412GTF2 30665 104 Fair Value 05/15/2024 891,327.75 0.00 0.00 885,000.00 0.00 -6,327.75 0.00
365471AC5 30666 104 Fair Value 04/01/2023 394,572.00 0.00 0.00 400,000.00 0.00 5,428.00 0.00
3134GXBM5 30667 104 Fair Value 11/12/2025 9,166,900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -91,800.00 9,075,100.00
3135GA2Z3 30668 104 Fair Value 11/17/2025 9,196,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -134,300.00 9,062,500.00

* - Adjustment and Market Value cannot be calculated due to missing or outdated Market price data. 

Portfolio SCIP 
Data Updated: ~REPORT~: 07/03/2023 18:17 AC
Run Date: 07/03/2023 - 18:17 GD (PRF_GD) 7.3.11 

Report Ver. 7.3.11 
Page 98 of 147



30670

30680

30690

30700

30710

Sonoma County Inv Pool Funds 
GASB 31 Compliance Detail Page 6 

Sorted by Fund - Investment Number 

Adjustment in Value 

CUSIP Investment # Fund
Investment
Class

Maturity
Date

Beginning
Invested Value 

Purchase
of Principal 

Addition
to Principal 

Redemption
of Principal 

Amortization
Adjustment

Change in 
Market Value 

Ending
Invested Value 

Fund: Main Pool 
3135GA4V0 30669 104 Fair Value 11/25/2025 1,842,460.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -28,400.00 1,814,060.00
3135G06H1 104 Fair Value 11/27/2023 9,635,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 159,900.00 9,795,400.00
45950VPH3 30672 104 Fair Value 11/15/2025 9,202,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -99,600.00 9,102,400.00
13067WRC8 30675 104 Fair Value 12/01/2025 1,607,316.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -20,709.00 1,586,607.75
3133EMHF2 30676 104 Fair Value 11/24/2025 8,952,634.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -118,304.30 8,834,329.75
4581X0DA3 30677 104 Fair Value 01/18/2023 9,536,460.24 0.00 0.00 9,544,000.00 0.00 7,539.76 0.00
735000TK7 30678 104 Fair Value 05/01/2023 352,807.20 0.00 0.00 360,000.00 0.00 7,192.80 0.00
735000TL5 30679 104 Fair Value 05/01/2024 788,832.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,981.25 794,813.25
250375JU7 104 Fair Value 08/01/2024 183,902.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 934.05 184,836.60
63254ABA5 30682 104 Fair Value 06/20/2023 3,612,329.80 0.00 0.00 3,590,000.00 0.00 -22,329.80 0.00
3137EAES4 30683 104 Fair Value 06/26/2023 1,223,412.96 0.00 0.00 1,257,000.00 0.00 33,587.04 0.00
3135G05G4 30684 104 Fair Value 07/10/2023 19,469,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 512,200.00 19,982,000.00
3137EAEV7 30685 104 Fair Value 08/24/2023 20,902,099.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 502,015.95 21,404,115.00
3135G06J7 30686 104 Fair Value 12/10/2025 9,210,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -163,900.00 9,046,700.00
3133EMJP8 30687 104 Fair Value 03/10/2025 9,305,700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -61,300.00 9,244,400.00
89236THD0 30688 104 Fair Value 07/22/2022 3,802,070.15 0.00 0.00 3,805,000.00 0.00 2,929.85 0.00
3133EMJS2 30689 104 Fair Value 12/09/2024 9,400,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -82,200.00 9,318,100.00
45950VPH3 104 Fair Value 11/15/2025 1,150,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -12,450.00 1,137,800.00
046558ET5 30691 104 Fair Value 08/01/2024 325,745.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,835.40 327,580.95
91412GU94 30692 104 Fair Value 07/01/2025 911,572.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -26,063.60 885,509.20
3134GXBD5 30693 104 Fair Value 05/15/2024 11,434,320.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,880.00 11,476,200.00
3134GXFC3 30694 104 Fair Value 06/14/2024 11,167,552.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -10,575.00 11,156,977.50
3130AKJW7 30696 104 Fair Value 12/15/2025 13,743,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -270,300.00 13,472,700.00
3134GXFX7 30697 104 Fair Value 09/16/2024 2,926,152.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -11,191.00 2,914,961.00
3135G06M0 30698 104 Fair Value 12/16/2024 9,386,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -67,800.00 9,318,600.00
3130AKJR8 30699 104 Fair Value 12/16/2025 4,468,772.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -101,301.20 4,367,470.80
13034AL57 104 Fair Value 10/01/2024 2,870,111.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,307.00 2,875,418.00
13034AL65 30701 104 Fair Value 10/01/2025 1,360,016.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -13,690.00 1,346,326.40
91412HGE7 30702 104 Fair Value 05/15/2025 13,965,900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -79,050.00 13,886,850.00
492279CR3 30703 104 Fair Value 08/15/2025 2,063,169.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -24,104.00 2,039,065.00
3134GXBD5 30704 104 Fair Value 05/15/2024 9,528,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 34,900.00 9,563,500.00
3130AKHR0 30705 104 Fair Value 12/18/2025 17,480,988.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -528,822.00 16,952,166.00
3137EAEN5 30706 104 Fair Value 06/19/2023 13,256,773.20 0.00 0.00 13,171,065.60 0.00 -85,707.60 0.00
3130AKJ49 30707 104 Fair Value 12/23/2024 9,430,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -127,300.00 9,302,900.00
3134GXHD9 30708 104 Fair Value 12/23/2025 9,157,900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -175,600.00 8,982,300.00
3134GXJK1 30709 104 Fair Value 09/30/2024 4,618,593.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -34,251.00 4,584,342.00
3135GABA8 104 Fair Value 12/30/2025 9,191,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -166,000.00 9,025,400.00
3134GXJX3 30711 104 Fair Value 01/05/2026 1,700,185.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -52,065.90 1,648,120.05
65558TY82 30714 104 Fair Value 07/05/2022 24,994,250.00 0.00 0.00 25,000,000.00 0.00 5,750.00 0.00

* - Adjustment and Market Value cannot be calculated due to missing or outdated Market price data. 

Portfolio SCIP 
Data Updated: ~REPORT~: 07/03/2023 18:17 AC
Run Date: 07/03/2023 - 18:17 GD (PRF_GD) 7.3.11 

Report Ver. 7.3.11 
Page 99 of 147



Sonoma County Inv Pool Funds 
GASB 31 Compliance Detail Page 7 

Sorted by Fund - Investment Number 

Adjustment in Value 

CUSIP Investment # Fund
Investment
Class

Maturity
Date

Beginning
Invested Value 

Purchase
of Principal 

Addition
to Principal 

Redemption
of Principal 

Amortization
Adjustment

Change in 
Market Value 

Ending
Invested Value 

Fund: Main Pool 
06406RAK3 30715 104 Fair Value 08/23/2022 21,737,820.00 0.00 0.00 21,750,000.00 0.00 12,180.00 0.00
3134GXKG8 30716 104 Fair Value 04/15/2025 9,282,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -91,900.00 9,190,700.00
3130AKM29 30717 104 Fair Value 07/15/2025 9,278,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -159,300.00 9,119,500.00
088006JN2 30718 104 Fair Value 06/01/2025 382,146.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -8,330.55 373,816.15
3134GXKJ2 30719 104 Fair Value 01/22/2026 7,570,454.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -234,659.25 7,335,795.25
3130AKQ74 30720 104 Fair Value 01/22/2026 9,135,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -133,700.00 9,002,100.00
13080SZJ6 30721 104 Fair Value 02/01/2023 860,107.50 0.00 0.00 875,000.00 0.00 14,892.50 0.00
13080SZK3 30722 104 Fair Value 02/01/2024 713,685.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,382.50 726,067.50
13080SZL1 30723 104 Fair Value 02/01/2025 783,606.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -654.50 782,952.00
374288AB4 30724 104 Fair Value 01/01/2024 6,720,700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 117,110.00 6,837,810.00
3135G06R9 30725 104 Fair Value 01/28/2026 13,723,050.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -254,400.00 13,468,650.00
13080SZM9 30726 104 Fair Value 02/01/2026 668,942.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -8,165.20 660,777.75
13034PZR1 30729 104 Fair Value 08/01/2025 145,136.30 0.00 0.00 145,000.00 0.00 -136.30 0.00
742718EP0 30730 104 Fair Value 02/02/2026 6,747,734.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -170,400.80 6,577,333.46
679502FN9 30732 104 Fair Value 08/01/2023 136,873.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,716.00 139,589.80
63254ABA5 30733 104 Fair Value 06/20/2023 5,031,100.00 0.00 0.00 5,000,000.00 0.00 -31,100.00 0.00
90275DNC0 30734 104 Fair Value 08/16/2022 9,977,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000,000.00 0.00 23,000.00 0.00
797686EL2 30735 104 Fair Value 03/01/2024 1,762,828.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,516.50 1,783,344.50
797686EM0 30736 104 Fair Value 03/01/2025 1,223,838.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -10,348.80 1,213,489.20
56781RKB2 30737 104 Fair Value 08/01/2024 1,877,740.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,080.00 1,889,820.00
56781RKC0 30738 104 Fair Value 08/01/2025 915,350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -7,510.00 907,840.00
037833BU3 30739 104 Fair Value 02/23/2023 5,643,087.17 0.00 0.00 5,626,897.50 0.00 -16,189.67 0.00
797686EN8 30740 104 Fair Value 03/01/2026 1,108,331.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -22,883.00 1,085,448.00
91412HJJ3 30744 104 Fair Value 05/15/2023 976,070.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 23,930.00 0.00
91412HKX0 30745 104 Fair Value 05/15/2023 1,952,360.00 0.00 0.00 2,000,000.00 0.00 47,640.00 0.00
91412HKY8 30746 104 Fair Value 05/15/2024 4,737,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47,750.00 4,784,850.00
91412HKZ5 30747 104 Fair Value 05/15/2025 4,109,312.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -25,959.80 4,083,352.50
13034PYP6 30748 104 Fair Value 08/01/2023 1,000,740.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 -740.00 0.00
899141AY1 30749 104 Fair Value 05/01/2024 982,320.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -8,710.00 973,610.00
5445872R8 30750 104 Fair Value 11/01/2023 1,928,840.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 36,920.00 1,965,760.00
5445872S6 30751 104 Fair Value 11/01/2024 2,346,525.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -4,050.00 2,342,475.00
5445872T4 30752 104 Fair Value 11/01/2025 2,072,655.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -41,602.50 2,031,052.50
3130ALGJ7 30753 104 Fair Value 03/23/2026 7,322,314.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,126.61 7,339,440.71
91412HKZ5 30754 104 Fair Value 05/15/2025 4,573,117.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -28,889.80 4,544,227.50
684100AB6 30756 104 Fair Value 06/01/2023 1,579,726.80 0.00 0.00 1,620,000.00 0.00 40,273.20 0.00
3133EMUP5 30757 104 Fair Value 04/01/2025 9,356,900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -96,900.00 9,260,000.00
45950VPT7 30758 104 Fair Value 03/15/2026 1,837,705.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -85,769.00 1,751,936.30
928346PU3 30762 104 Fair Value 08/01/2023 1,864,473.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 48,518.40 1,912,992.00
928346PW9 30763 104 Fair Value 08/01/2025 1,383,795.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -15,315.00 1,368,480.00

* - Adjustment and Market Value cannot be calculated due to missing or outdated Market price data. 

Portfolio SCIP 
Data Updated: ~REPORT~: 07/03/2023 18:17 AC
Run Date: 07/03/2023 - 18:17 GD (PRF_GD) 7.3.11 

Report Ver. 7.3.11 
Page 100 of 147



Sonoma County Inv Pool Funds 
GASB 31 Compliance Detail Page 8 

Sorted by Fund - Investment Number 

Adjustment in Value 

CUSIP Investment # Fund
Investment
Class

Maturity
Date

Beginning
Invested Value 

Purchase
of Principal 

Addition
to Principal 

Redemption
of Principal 

Amortization
Adjustment

Change in 
Market Value 

Ending
Invested Value 

Fund: Main Pool 
83369X2B3 30765 104 Fair Value 07/27/2022 24,970,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00
89236THF5 30766 104 Fair Value 08/14/2023 4,848,350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 124,400.00 4,972,750.00
3130ALBE3 30767 104 Fair Value 09/10/2025 2,930,211.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -54,950.40 2,875,260.60
3130ALCV4 30768 104 Fair Value 02/24/2026 2,280,625.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -46,875.00 2,233,750.00
3133EMUK6 30769 104 Fair Value 03/25/2026 9,332,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -279,200.00 9,053,400.00
459058GX5 30770 104 Fair Value 06/19/2023 22,769,080.00 0.00 0.00 23,000,000.00 0.00 230,920.00 0.00
13077DML3 30771 104 Fair Value 11/01/2025 458,145.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -3,815.00 454,330.00
594918BJ2 30772 104 Fair Value 11/03/2025 7,777,850.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -285,050.08 7,492,800.56
789636HF7 30773 104 Fair Value 08/01/2022 100,048.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 -48.00 0.00
54465AGN6 30774 104 Fair Value 09/01/2022 299,835.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 0.00 165.00 0.00
89236THD0 30775 104 Fair Value 07/22/2022 12,244,564.42 0.00 0.00 12,254,000.00 0.00 9,435.58 0.00
459200JY8 30776 104 Fair Value 05/15/2024 7,829,777.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -115,711.38 7,714,065.69
54465AFT4 30777 104 Fair Value 08/01/2024 3,960,871.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -79,912.80 3,880,958.40
923078CU1 30778 104 Fair Value 11/01/2024 546,813.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -4,214.75 542,598.75
91412HGE7 30779 104 Fair Value 05/15/2025 465,530.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,635.00 462,895.00
91412GU94 30780 104 Fair Value 07/01/2025 832,305.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -23,797.20 808,508.40
3130ALSQ8 30781 104 Fair Value 10/14/2025 13,998,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -363,900.00 13,634,400.00
3130ALV35 30782 104 Fair Value 04/13/2026 9,389,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -241,600.00 9,147,900.00
90275DNW6 30783 104 Fair Value 08/29/2022 19,936,340.00 0.00 0.00 20,000,000.00 0.00 63,660.00 0.00
5445872Q0 30784 104 Fair Value 11/01/2022 745,192.50 0.00 0.00 750,000.00 0.00 4,807.50 0.00
50420BDD1 30785 104 Fair Value 09/01/2024 1,446,584.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,702.50 1,458,286.50
3130ALT46 30786 104 Fair Value 04/15/2025 3,106,353.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -40,940.25 3,065,413.65
91412GXQ3 30787 104 Fair Value 05/15/2025 495,755.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -14,160.00 481,595.00
891371AU0 30788 104 Fair Value 06/01/2025 1,364,544.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -15,001.60 1,349,543.35
296065EK7 30789 104 Fair Value 08/01/2025 224,944.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -4,063.20 220,881.60
50420BDE9 30790 104 Fair Value 09/01/2025 2,060,797.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -15,457.50 2,045,340.00
21684XPY6 30791 104 Fair Value 07/19/2022 19,984,400.00 0.00 0.00 20,000,000.00 0.00 15,600.00 0.00
89236THF5 30792 104 Fair Value 08/14/2023 4,822,168.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 123,728.24 4,945,897.15
3133EMWL2 30793 104 Fair Value 07/19/2023 11,420,295.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 303,620.00 11,723,915.00
54438CYJ5 30794 104 Fair Value 08/01/2024 4,098,915.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,242.40 4,105,158.30
91412GU94 30795 104 Fair Value 07/01/2025 346,794.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -9,915.50 336,878.50
91412GTF2 30796 104 Fair Value 05/15/2024 1,007,150.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 -7,150.00 0.00
3130ALXJ8 30799 104 Fair Value 04/29/2026 18,696,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -610,400.00 18,086,200.00
835588AW4 30800 104 Fair Value 03/01/2023 4,426,245.00 0.00 0.00 4,500,000.00 0.00 73,755.00 0.00
13080SZL1 30801 104 Fair Value 02/01/2025 921,890.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -770.00 921,120.00
359796JU4 30805 104 Fair Value 08/01/2024 1,363,216.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -33,601.50 1,329,615.00
359796JV2 30806 104 Fair Value 08/01/2025 1,500,340.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -62,554.75 1,437,785.75
13048VPA0 30807 104 Fair Value 12/01/2025 1,303,870.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -41,922.00 1,261,948.10
023135BV7 30808 104 Fair Value 05/12/2023 979,020.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 20,980.00 0.00

* - Adjustment and Market Value cannot be calculated due to missing or outdated Market price data. 

Portfolio SCIP 
Data Updated: ~REPORT~: 07/03/2023 18:17 AC
Run Date: 07/03/2023 - 18:17 GD (PRF_GD) 7.3.11 

Report Ver. 7.3.11 
Page 101 of 147



Sonoma County Inv Pool Funds 
GASB 31 Compliance Detail Page 9 

Sorted by Fund - Investment Number 

Adjustment in Value 

CUSIP Investment # Fund
Investment
Class

Maturity
Date

Beginning
Invested Value 

Purchase
of Principal 

Addition
to Principal 

Redemption
of Principal 

Amortization
Adjustment

Change in 
Market Value 

Ending
Invested Value 

Fund: Main Pool 
023135BW5 30809 104 Fair Value 05/12/2024 1,901,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,860.00 1,917,460.00
03254CGF1 30810 104 Fair Value 08/01/2022 1,001,150.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 -1,150.00 0.00
91412HJL8 30811 104 Fair Value 05/15/2025 369,092.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,932.00 367,160.00
21976THH8 30812 104 Fair Value 09/01/2025 2,301,837.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -35,329.20 2,266,507.90
65558UBE1 30813 104 Fair Value 05/17/2023 9,781,100.00 0.00 0.00 10,000,000.00 0.00 218,900.00 0.00
4581X0DM7 30814 104 Fair Value 05/24/2023 6,428,810.70 0.00 0.00 6,535,435.23 0.00 106,624.53 0.00
037833BU3 30815 104 Fair Value 02/23/2023 6,888,547.82 0.00 0.00 6,868,785.00 0.00 -19,762.82 0.00
459200HU8 30816 104 Fair Value 02/12/2024 24,509,850.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -395,730.44 24,114,120.52
037833AS9 30817 104 Fair Value 05/06/2024 9,951,324.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -180,705.96 9,770,618.52
83369X3H9 30818 104 Fair Value 07/29/2022 14,982,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000,000.00 0.00 18,000.00 0.00
62451FKW9 30819 104 Fair Value 09/01/2025 362,766.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -6,372.60 356,393.70
4581X0CC0 30820 104 Fair Value 10/04/2023 12,989,210.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -67,340.00 12,921,870.00
3130AMDD1 30821 104 Fair Value 05/20/2026 4,621,221.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -149,440.50 4,471,780.50
3137EAEW5 30822 104 Fair Value 09/08/2023 11,627,640.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 263,400.00 11,891,040.00
3130A2UW4 30823 104 Fair Value 09/13/2024 11,178,528.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -271,645.00 10,906,883.50
3135G0W66 30824 104 Fair Value 10/15/2024 13,566,560.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -209,020.00 13,357,540.00
3130AMJN3 30825 104 Fair Value 05/26/2026 9,294,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -283,200.00 9,011,400.00
801686TD8 30826 104 Fair Value 08/01/2024 1,758,220.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,593.20 1,766,814.00
801686TE6 30827 104 Fair Value 08/01/2025 2,317,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -32,125.00 2,285,475.00
76886PJN4 30828 104 Fair Value 08/01/2025 1,380,540.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -14,520.00 1,366,020.00
786089JE3 30829 104 Fair Value 09/01/2025 823,454.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -16,841.55 806,612.50
3130AML91 30831 104 Fair Value 05/27/2026 9,349,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -237,000.00 9,112,100.00
45950VPY6 30833 104 Fair Value 05/15/2026 9,383,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -299,700.00 9,083,800.00
802615J70 30836 104 Fair Value 08/01/2024 682,841.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,320.50 686,161.75
802598NU2 30837 104 Fair Value 08/01/2024 683,421.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,755.00 686,176.25
802598NV0 30838 104 Fair Value 08/01/2025 218,599.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -3,731.80 214,867.55
SYS30839 30839 104 Amortized 58,000,000.00 0.00 3,052,661,784.58 2,988,661,784.58 0.00 0.00 122,000,000.00
63254ABA5 30840 104 Fair Value 06/20/2023 10,062,200.00 0.00 0.00 10,000,000.00 0.00 -62,200.00 0.00
06367CGA9 30841 104 Fair Value 07/07/2022 24,993,250.00 0.00 0.00 25,000,000.00 0.00 6,750.00 0.00
544290JH3 30842 104 Fair Value 10/01/2024 953,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -7,990.00 945,810.00
446222UN9 30843 104 Fair Value 08/01/2022 998,650.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,350.00 0.00
446222UQ2 30845 104 Fair Value 08/01/2024 4,045,064.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,126.90 4,075,191.20
446222UR0 30846 104 Fair Value 08/01/2025 2,300,075.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -19,325.00 2,280,750.00
83050PVU0 30847 104 Fair Value 07/29/2022 24,969,250.00 0.00 0.00 25,000,000.00 0.00 30,750.00 0.00
446222UP4 30848 104 Fair Value 08/01/2023 1,433,927.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,152.40 1,474,080.00
79730WBN9 30849 104 Fair Value 09/01/2025 342,492.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -9,884.00 332,608.50
459056HV2 30850 104 Fair Value 08/28/2024 19,360,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -225,400.00 19,135,000.00
05028XAB0 30851 104 Fair Value 06/01/2024 437,239.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 722.20 437,961.40
22050TAC3 30852 104 Fair Value 06/01/2024 450,485.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,869.00 453,354.25

* - Adjustment and Market Value cannot be calculated due to missing or outdated Market price data. 

Portfolio SCIP 
Data Updated: ~REPORT~: 07/03/2023 18:17 AC
Run Date: 07/03/2023 - 18:17 GD (PRF_GD) 7.3.11 

Report Ver. 7.3.11 
Page 102 of 147



Sonoma County Inv Pool Funds 
GASB 31 Compliance Detail Page 10 

Sorted by Fund - Investment Number 

Adjustment in Value 

CUSIP Investment # Fund
Investment
Class

Maturity
Date

Beginning
Invested Value 

Purchase
of Principal 

Addition
to Principal 

Redemption
of Principal 

Amortization
Adjustment

Change in 
Market Value 

Ending
Invested Value 

Fund: Main Pool 
797010MX0 30854 104 Fair Value 10/01/2024 780,747.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,607.00 778,140.00
797010MY8 30855 104 Fair Value 10/01/2025 933,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -18,100.00 915,700.00
45950KCP3 30856 104 Fair Value 07/31/2023 1,279,833.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,984.00 1,277,849.60
801686TD8 30857 104 Fair Value 08/01/2024 472,640.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,310.00 474,950.00
03255LJA8 30858 104 Fair Value 07/01/2024 473,835.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,835.00 476,670.00
03255LJB6 30859 104 Fair Value 07/01/2025 891,043.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -6,566.40 884,476.80
45906M2L4 30860 104 Fair Value 02/24/2026 9,146,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -227,500.00 8,918,500.00
21684XRR9 30861 104 Fair Value 08/02/2022 24,967,250.00 0.00 0.00 25,000,000.00 0.00 32,750.00 0.00
110122CX4 30862 104 Fair Value 08/15/2022 2,863,575.00 0.00 0.00 2,860,000.00 0.00 -3,575.00 0.00
3130ABHA7 30863 104 Fair Value 08/15/2023 5,857,151.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 34,602.75 5,891,754.05
54438CYK2 30864 104 Fair Value 08/01/2025 1,567,247.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -22,321.00 1,544,926.00
54438CYK2 30865 104 Fair Value 08/01/2025 9,680,055.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -137,865.00 9,542,190.00
459056LD7 30868 104 Fair Value 01/19/2023 2,308,545.00 0.00 0.00 2,250,000.00 0.00 -58,545.00 0.00
3130ALRG1 30869 104 Fair Value 03/17/2023 982,120.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 17,880.00 0.00
06406RAJ6 30870 104 Fair Value 08/11/2023 13,083,016.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -64,336.50 13,018,680.00
13048VQB7 30871 104 Fair Value 11/01/2023 674,475.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,348.00 680,823.00
03255LJC4 30872 104 Fair Value 07/01/2026 602,791.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -11,028.60 591,762.60
13077DQC9 30873 104 Fair Value 11/01/2024 1,869,780.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,760.00 1,875,540.00
13077DQD7 30874 104 Fair Value 11/01/2025 2,288,950.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -18,525.00 2,270,425.00
89114WE50 30876 104 Fair Value 08/30/2022 14,956,650.00 0.00 0.00 15,000,000.00 0.00 43,350.00 0.00
89236THF5 30877 104 Fair Value 08/14/2023 9,696,700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 248,800.00 9,945,500.00
3133EM2E1 30878 104 Fair Value 08/10/2023 14,551,650.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 366,600.00 14,918,250.00
630362EP2 30879 104 Fair Value 08/01/2024 806,565.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -867.00 805,698.00
630362EQ0 30880 104 Fair Value 08/01/2025 857,253.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -11,932.50 845,320.50
630362ER8 30881 104 Fair Value 08/01/2026 692,676.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -12,125.25 680,551.65
83369X5C8 30882 104 Fair Value 02/01/2023 24,709,250.00 0.00 0.00 25,000,000.00 0.00 290,750.00 0.00
130658RB5 30883 104 Fair Value 06/01/2024 473,330.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,975.00 477,305.00
130658RD1 30884 104 Fair Value 06/01/2025 694,245.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -5,932.50 688,312.50
130658RF6 30885 104 Fair Value 06/01/2026 254,125.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -4,480.00 249,645.20
3133834G3 30886 104 Fair Value 06/09/2023 9,916,900.00 0.00 0.00 9,956,800.00 0.00 39,900.00 0.00
3133EMS37 30887 104 Fair Value 07/14/2023 14,573,850.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400,350.00 14,974,200.00
45950VQC3 30888 104 Fair Value 09/25/2023 19,348,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 419,400.00 19,768,000.00
3133ECZP2 30889 104 Fair Value 09/12/2023 957,932.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -11,409.50 946,523.00
3133EMV25 30890 104 Fair Value 07/23/2024 9,979,050.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,261.80 9,980,312.25
798189RW8 30891 104 Fair Value 09/01/2024 709,666.50 * 0.00 0.00 44,642.25 0.00 44,638.50 * 709,662.75
65558UFV9 30892 104 Fair Value 02/14/2023 24,683,500.00 0.00 0.00 25,000,000.00 0.00 316,500.00 0.00
45950VQD1 30895 104 Fair Value 09/03/2024 18,845,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -3,200.00 18,841,800.00
361582AD1 30896 104 Fair Value 07/15/2023 1,820,345.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -58,835.01 1,761,510.69
56781RKR7 30897 104 Fair Value 08/01/2023 1,528,852.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 39,926.25 1,568,778.75

* - Adjustment and Market Value cannot be calculated due to missing or outdated Market price data. 

Portfolio SCIP 
Data Updated: ~REPORT~: 07/03/2023 18:17 AC
Run Date: 07/03/2023 - 18:17 GD (PRF_GD) 7.3.11 

Report Ver. 7.3.11 
Page 103 of 147



30900

30910

30920

30930

30940

Sonoma County Inv Pool Funds 
GASB 31 Compliance Detail Page 11 

Sorted by Fund - Investment Number 

Adjustment in Value 

CUSIP Investment # Fund
Investment
Class

Maturity
Date

Beginning
Invested Value 

Purchase
of Principal 

Addition
to Principal 

Redemption
of Principal 

Amortization
Adjustment

Change in 
Market Value 

Ending
Invested Value 

Fund: Main Pool 
56781RKS5 30898 104 Fair Value 08/01/2024 942,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,140.00 946,940.00
56781RKU0 30899 104 Fair Value 08/01/2026 901,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -15,030.00 886,570.00
21684XTH9 104 Fair Value 03/14/2023 19,702,200.00 0.00 0.00 20,000,000.00 0.00 297,800.00 0.00
130658RC3 30901 104 Fair Value 12/01/2024 933,290.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -180.00 933,110.00
45950VQH2 30902 104 Fair Value 09/27/2023 9,678,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 197,400.00 9,875,400.00
9523472G6 30903 104 Fair Value 08/01/2026 939,620.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -21,010.00 918,610.00
13063DRD2 30906 104 Fair Value 10/01/2026 10,519,630.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -338,580.00 10,181,050.00
702282QD9 30907 104 Fair Value 05/01/2026 1,600,397.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -38,573.00 1,561,824.00
22972PCJ9 30908 104 Fair Value 09/01/2025 3,010,949.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -115,752.60 2,895,197.30
916544EU9 30909 104 Fair Value 08/01/2025 1,852,320.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -20,260.00 1,832,060.00
21969AAD4 104 Fair Value 05/01/2025 1,022,538.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -3,520.00 1,019,018.00
912828ZY9 30911 104 Fair Value 07/15/2023 9,712,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 271,300.00 9,983,400.00
76913DFW2 30912 104 Fair Value 11/01/2025 1,151,125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -10,225.00 1,140,900.00
735000TN1 30913 104 Fair Value 05/01/2026 2,350,829.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -30,941.05 2,319,888.90
912828ZY9 30914 104 Fair Value 07/15/2023 14,568,150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 406,950.00 14,975,100.00
91282CCN9 30915 104 Fair Value 07/31/2023 24,250,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 653,000.00 24,903,000.00
612193AB8 30916 104 Fair Value 06/01/2024 873,111.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 951.60 874,062.90
612193AC6 30917 104 Fair Value 06/01/2025 936,350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -16,710.00 919,640.00
612193AD4 30918 104 Fair Value 06/01/2026 921,780.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -25,950.00 895,830.00
797683HH5 30919 104 Fair Value 06/15/2025 927,370.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -7,850.00 919,520.00
4581X0CF3 104 Fair Value 02/21/2024 1,819,941.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -28,022.36 1,791,918.78
13032UXM5 30921 104 Fair Value 06/01/2025 1,852,980.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -17,060.00 1,835,920.00
76913DFX0 30922 104 Fair Value 11/01/2026 902,690.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -10,070.00 892,620.00
91282CBE0 30925 104 Fair Value 01/15/2024 14,358,450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 231,450.00 14,589,900.00
9128285Z9 30926 104 Fair Value 01/31/2024 14,887,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -136,500.00 14,751,000.00
91282CBM2 30927 104 Fair Value 02/15/2024 14,331,450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 188,700.00 14,520,150.00
91282CBR1 30928 104 Fair Value 03/15/2024 14,322,150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 148,200.00 14,470,350.00
801495D33 30929 104 Fair Value 07/01/2024 2,272,116.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -79,992.00 2,192,124.00
13063DYW2 104 Fair Value 11/01/2025 988,140.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -36,890.00 951,250.00
801495D41 30931 104 Fair Value 07/01/2025 3,516,394.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -176,913.50 3,339,481.00
13063DK23 30932 104 Fair Value 10/01/2025 4,383,741.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100,812.00 4,282,929.00
45906M2S9 30933 104 Fair Value 11/17/2026 9,213,900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -212,800.00 9,001,100.00
3133ENEY2 30935 104 Fair Value 07/24/2023 19,545,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 394,600.00 19,939,800.00
45950VQQ2 30938 104 Fair Value 03/06/2024 14,460,900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 82,350.00 14,543,250.00
21684LCJ9 30939 104 Fair Value 07/10/2023 19,558,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 416,400.00 19,975,000.00
786089JF0 104 Fair Value 09/01/2026 1,646,802.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -43,610.00 1,603,192.50
459058KB8 30941 104 Fair Value 11/06/2026 13,864,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -141,300.00 13,723,200.00
3133ENDR8 30942 104 Fair Value 11/09/2023 652,806.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,408.50 663,214.50
3133ENAL4 30943 104 Fair Value 10/12/2023 4,831,700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 97,350.00 4,929,050.00

* - Adjustment and Market Value cannot be calculated due to missing or outdated Market price data. 

Portfolio SCIP 
Data Updated: ~REPORT~: 07/03/2023 18:17 AC
Run Date: 07/03/2023 - 18:17 GD (PRF_GD) 7.3.11 

Report Ver. 7.3.11 
Page 104 of 147



Sonoma County Inv Pool Funds 
GASB 31 Compliance Detail Page 12 

Sorted by Fund - Investment Number 

Adjustment in Value 

CUSIP Investment # Fund
Investment
Class

Maturity
Date

Beginning
Invested Value 

Purchase
of Principal 

Addition
to Principal 

Redemption
of Principal 

Amortization
Adjustment

Change in 
Market Value 

Ending
Invested Value 

Fund: Main Pool 
3130A8ZQ9 30944 104 Fair Value 09/12/2025 8,487,838.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -223,336.25 8,264,502.65
3135G06G3 30945 104 Fair Value 11/07/2025 1,377,150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -17,670.00 1,359,480.00
17275RAW2 30946 104 Fair Value 06/15/2025 9,031,050.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -296,550.00 8,734,500.00
742718FL8 30947 104 Fair Value 10/29/2025 9,198,358.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -134,340.29 9,064,018.39
912828XT2 30948 104 Fair Value 05/31/2024 9,819,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -125,300.00 9,693,800.00
3135G0X24 30949 104 Fair Value 01/07/2025 10,462,167.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -188,745.70 10,273,421.95
742718EP0 30950 104 Fair Value 02/02/2026 4,260,176.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -107,582.40 4,152,593.88
91282CCL3 30951 104 Fair Value 07/15/2024 23,713,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,250.00 23,743,250.00
91282CCC3 30952 104 Fair Value 05/15/2024 23,760,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 144,500.00 23,905,250.00
91282CCG4 30953 104 Fair Value 06/15/2024 23,707,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 96,750.00 23,803,750.00
3133EMS37 30954 104 Fair Value 07/14/2023 6,452,329.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 177,248.29 6,629,577.48
9128282N9 30955 104 Fair Value 07/31/2024 24,562,500.00 * 0.00 0.00 1,538,096.88 0.00 1,232,421.88 * 24,256,825.00
446222UR0 30956 104 Fair Value 08/01/2025 1,297,242.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -10,899.30 1,286,343.00
796720NR7 30957 104 Fair Value 08/01/2025 1,362,340.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -17,636.80 1,344,703.80
797508HE1 30958 104 Fair Value 08/01/2025 1,131,201.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -28,487.40 1,102,713.60
05252WTE3 30961 104 Fair Value 07/03/2023 24,404,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 585,500.00 24,990,000.00
797356DF6 30962 104 Fair Value 07/01/2026 457,815.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -9,045.00 448,770.00
65558ULS9 30963 104 Fair Value 07/05/2023 19,533,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 453,200.00 19,986,800.00
3133ENAL4 30964 104 Fair Value 10/12/2023 4,831,700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 97,350.00 4,929,050.00
797669ZL5 30965 104 Fair Value 07/01/2026 963,410.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -38,570.00 924,840.00
02079KAB3 30966 104 Fair Value 02/25/2024 4,385,377.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -79,675.47 4,305,702.52
02079KAH0 30967 104 Fair Value 08/15/2025 4,595,450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -18,100.00 4,577,350.00
801686TF3 30970 104 Fair Value 08/01/2026 1,141,575.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -24,437.50 1,117,137.50
4581X0DZ8 30971 104 Fair Value 09/23/2024 9,450,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -28,700.00 9,421,500.00
76913CAY5 30972 104 Fair Value 02/15/2024 5,309,550.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -12,312.00 5,297,238.00
45818WDQ6 30973 104 Fair Value 02/10/2025 9,690,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -255,000.00 9,435,200.00
874857KM6 30974 104 Fair Value 08/01/2026 3,169,604.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -94,188.40 3,075,415.60
544587Y51 30975 104 Fair Value 11/01/2025 1,353,762.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -28,391.70 1,325,370.85
835569GT5 30976 104 Fair Value 08/01/2026 144,787.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -5,433.00 139,354.50
752147HJ0 30977 104 Fair Value 09/01/2025 823,887.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -5,067.00 818,820.00
738855K46 30978 104 Fair Value 09/01/2026 375,936.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -3,681.05 372,255.00
13077DND0 30981 104 Fair Value 11/01/2025 1,374,435.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -11,445.00 1,362,990.00
899141BA2 30982 104 Fair Value 05/01/2026 483,415.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -17,555.00 465,860.00
91412GM51 30983 104 Fair Value 05/15/2026 619,619.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -16,770.00 602,849.25
91412GT62 30984 104 Fair Value 05/15/2026 737,325.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -24,345.00 712,980.00
91412HDN0 30985 104 Fair Value 05/15/2026 851,904.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -31,373.50 820,530.50
63873QSZ8 30986 104 Fair Value 10/05/2022 9,964,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000,000.00 0.00 36,000.00 0.00
3130AR3G4 30987 104 Fair Value 03/10/2027 5,134,164.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -145,945.80 4,988,218.95
532457AM0 30988 104 Fair Value 06/01/2025 19,816,014.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,173,148.17 18,642,866.46

* - Adjustment and Market Value cannot be calculated due to missing or outdated Market price data. 

Portfolio SCIP 
Data Updated: ~REPORT~: 07/03/2023 18:17 AC
Run Date: 07/03/2023 - 18:17 GD (PRF_GD) 7.3.11 

Report Ver. 7.3.11 
Page 105 of 147



Sonoma County Inv Pool Funds 
GASB 31 Compliance Detail Page 13 

Sorted by Fund - Investment Number 

Adjustment in Value 

CUSIP Investment # Fund
Investment
Class

Maturity
Date

Beginning
Invested Value 

Purchase
of Principal 

Addition
to Principal 

Redemption
of Principal 

Amortization
Adjustment

Change in 
Market Value 

Ending
Invested Value 

Fund: Main Pool 
3133ENSB7 30989 104 Fair Value 06/17/2024 9,794,900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -121,500.00 9,673,400.00
89114WSR7 30990 104 Fair Value 01/27/2023 14,871,300.00 0.00 0.00 15,000,000.00 0.00 128,700.00 0.00
3137EAER6 30991 104 Fair Value 05/05/2023 2,813,848.75 0.00 0.00 2,875,000.00 0.00 61,151.25 0.00
313383BC4 30992 104 Fair Value 05/30/2023 7,941,280.00 0.00 0.00 7,973,760.00 0.00 32,480.00 0.00
3135G05G4 30995 104 Fair Value 07/10/2023 3,842,365.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101,082.67 3,943,447.70
797686EM0 30996 104 Fair Value 03/01/2025 1,284,102.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -10,858.40 1,273,244.35
13032UC22 30997 104 Fair Value 06/01/2025 2,455,525.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -69,700.00 2,385,825.00
4581X0DK1 30998 104 Fair Value 03/14/2025 4,149,328.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -83,205.00 4,066,123.00
797686EP3 30999 104 Fair Value 03/01/2027 1,153,906.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -31,811.00 1,122,095.00
3133ENEY2 31000 104 Fair Value 07/24/2023 1,954,520.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 39,460.00 1,993,980.00
4581X0DN5 31001 104 Fair Value 07/15/2025 16,981,528.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -150,913.51 16,830,615.45
21684LCX8 31002 104 Fair Value 07/28/2023 14,938,050.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,300.00 14,968,350.00
91282CCN9 31003 104 Fair Value 07/31/2023 14,550,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 391,800.00 14,941,800.00
14913R2S5 31004 104 Fair Value 01/10/2024 4,345,740.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 48,195.00 4,393,935.00
91282CDV0 31005 104 Fair Value 01/31/2024 9,676,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 65,200.00 9,741,800.00
91282CCL3 31006 104 Fair Value 07/15/2024 23,713,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,250.00 23,743,250.00
912828D56 31007 104 Fair Value 08/15/2024 24,669,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -476,500.00 24,192,500.00
06406RAL1 31008 104 Fair Value 10/24/2024 4,838,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -59,600.00 4,778,650.00
4581X0DN5 31009 104 Fair Value 07/15/2025 926,080.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -8,230.00 917,850.00
91282CCX7 31010 104 Fair Value 09/15/2024 18,876,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -25,800.00 18,850,800.00
3133ECSF2 31011 104 Fair Value 06/17/2024 1,997,260.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -44,020.00 1,953,240.00
91282CDB4 31012 104 Fair Value 10/15/2024 18,949,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -106,200.00 18,843,000.00
835569GT5 31013 104 Fair Value 08/01/2026 1,037,643.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -38,936.50 998,707.25
91282CDH1 31014 104 Fair Value 11/15/2024 18,964,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -153,000.00 18,811,000.00
735000TN1 31015 104 Fair Value 05/01/2026 1,343,331.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -17,680.60 1,325,650.80
912828Y87 31016 104 Fair Value 07/31/2024 24,373,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -328,000.00 24,045,000.00
91282CDS7 31017 104 Fair Value 01/15/2025 19,073,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -265,600.00 18,807,800.00
13032UC22 31018 104 Fair Value 06/01/2025 1,183,563.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -33,595.40 1,149,967.65
798135E96 31019 104 Fair Value 09/01/2026 8,974,029.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -371,186.75 8,602,842.30
912828Z52 31020 104 Fair Value 01/31/2025 19,182,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -320,200.00 18,861,800.00
857477AT0 31021 104 Fair Value 08/18/2025 7,216,830.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -220,256.46 6,996,573.90
17275RAW2 31022 104 Fair Value 06/15/2025 1,003,450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -32,950.00 970,500.00
89114WW76 31023 104 Fair Value 06/02/2023 11,904,120.00 0.00 0.00 12,000,000.00 0.00 95,880.00 0.00
3130A1XJ2 31026 104 Fair Value 06/14/2024 9,964,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -207,100.00 9,757,000.00
45950KCT5 31027 104 Fair Value 07/16/2025 6,454,490.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -53,550.00 6,400,940.00
91412HGF4 31028 104 Fair Value 05/15/2027 3,421,253.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -38,760.40 3,382,493.45
544647FC9 31029 104 Fair Value 07/01/2026 2,290,575.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -53,075.00 2,237,500.00
89114WY82 31032 104 Fair Value 07/03/2023 9,919,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 78,500.00 9,998,100.00
3130A1XJ2 31033 104 Fair Value 06/14/2024 8,439,592.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -175,413.70 8,264,179.00

* - Adjustment and Market Value cannot be calculated due to missing or outdated Market price data. 

Portfolio SCIP 
Data Updated: ~REPORT~: 07/03/2023 18:17 AC
Run Date: 07/03/2023 - 18:17 GD (PRF_GD) 7.3.11 

Report Ver. 7.3.11 
Page 106 of 147



Sonoma County Inv Pool Funds 
GASB 31 Compliance Detail Page 14 

Sorted by Fund - Investment Number 

Adjustment in Value 

CUSIP Investment # Fund
Investment
Class

Maturity
Date

Beginning
Invested Value 

Purchase
of Principal 

Addition
to Principal 

Redemption
of Principal 

Amortization
Adjustment

Change in 
Market Value 

Ending
Invested Value 

Fund: Main Pool 
3133ENYH7 31034 104 Fair Value 06/10/2024 9,921,900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -189,600.00 9,732,300.00
06367CVV6 31035 104 Fair Value 06/26/2023 17,994,060.00 0.00 0.00 18,000,000.00 0.00 5,940.00 0.00
3133ENYX2 31036 104 Fair Value 06/17/2024 10,040,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -244,100.00 9,796,700.00
459058GQ0 31037 104 Fair Value 03/19/2024 9,913,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -121,600.00 9,791,900.00
SYS31038 31038 104 Amortized 54,000,000.00 0.00 80,399,555.67 119,399,555.67 0.00 0.00 15,000,000.00
45950VRF5 31039 104 Fair Value 06/24/2024 8,002,560.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -230,400.00 7,772,160.00
87612EBD7 31040 104 Fair Value 07/01/2024 9,978,954.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -209,646.50 9,769,308.00
4581X0EE4 31042 104 Fair Value 07/01/2024 0.00 24,997,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -546,000.00 24,451,500.00
3130ASME6 31043 104 Fair Value 07/08/2024 0.00 6,986,420.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -157,360.00 6,829,060.00
13032UVC9 31044 104 Fair Value 06/01/2025 0.00 1,277,509.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 -36,154.80 1,241,354.40
3133ENA91 31045 104 Fair Value 07/15/2024 0.00 9,990,610.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -220,010.00 9,770,600.00
22536AXN9 31048 104 Fair Value 11/08/2022 0.00 15,000,000.00 0.00 15,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
89115BEA4 31049 104 Fair Value 07/06/2023 0.00 10,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,300.00 9,997,700.00
797669ZL5 31050 104 Fair Value 07/01/2026 0.00 1,274,710.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 -53,922.00 1,220,788.80
88579YAR2 31051 104 Fair Value 08/07/2025 0.00 4,663,841.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 -161,805.96 4,502,035.08
3133ENG20 31052 104 Fair Value 08/15/2024 0.00 9,999,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -224,100.00 9,775,000.00
010878BC9 31053 104 Fair Value 08/01/2024 0.00 1,525,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -32,086.00 1,492,914.00
010878BD7 31054 104 Fair Value 08/01/2025 0.00 1,300,689.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -41,249.00 1,259,440.00
010878BE5 31055 104 Fair Value 08/01/2026 0.00 1,150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -44,677.50 1,105,322.50
010878BF2 31056 104 Fair Value 08/01/2027 0.00 1,150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -49,910.00 1,100,090.00
3130AT3H8 31057 104 Fair Value 03/08/2024 0.00 8,988,120.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -113,130.00 8,874,990.00
4581X0EE4 31058 104 Fair Value 07/01/2024 0.00 11,372,982.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 -211,361.65 11,161,620.72
62478UG83 31059 104 Fair Value 01/31/2023 0.00 9,000,000.00 0.00 9,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
89115BNJ5 31060 104 Fair Value 03/06/2023 0.00 7,000,000.00 0.00 7,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
89115BPE4 31061 104 Fair Value 07/07/2023 0.00 8,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,840.00 7,998,160.00
63873QWF7 31064 104 Fair Value 05/11/2023 0.00 20,000,000.00 0.00 20,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
586840NB2 31065 104 Fair Value 07/01/2025 0.00 1,586,628.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 -21,445.20 1,565,183.25
62479MNR0 31068 104 Amortized 01/25/2023 0.00 10,879,965.56 0.00 11,000,000.00 120,034.44 0.00 0.00
261941108 31070 104 Amortized 0.00 195,386.31 86,270,117.42 86,465,503.73 0.00 0.00 0.00
65602Y2J8 31071 104 Fair Value 02/16/2023 0.00 10,000,000.00 0.00 10,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
87019WFM2 31076 104 Fair Value 03/02/2023 0.00 10,000,000.00 0.00 10,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
544351QS1 31077 104 Fair Value 09/01/2027 0.00 2,251,032.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -11,013.75 2,240,018.75
87612EBD7 31080 104 Fair Value 07/01/2024 0.00 5,366,564.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,919.20 5,380,483.20
90275DQT0 31081 104 Fair Value 06/05/2023 0.00 25,000,000.00 0.00 25,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3130ATPY7 31082 104 Fair Value 06/14/2024 0.00 14,691,442.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -82,305.00 14,609,137.50
89115BDK3 31083 104 Fair Value 05/10/2023 0.00 10,000,000.00 0.00 10,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
010878BF2 31084 104 Fair Value 08/01/2027 0.00 1,406,715.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,185.00 1,434,900.00
802598NW8 31085 104 Fair Value 08/01/2026 0.00 435,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,265.00 445,865.00
835569GT5 31086 104 Fair Value 08/01/2026 0.00 698,070.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,637.80 710,707.95

* - Adjustment and Market Value cannot be calculated due to missing or outdated Market price data. 

Portfolio SCIP 
Data Updated: ~REPORT~: 07/03/2023 18:17 AC
Run Date: 07/03/2023 - 18:17 GD (PRF_GD) 7.3.11 

Report Ver. 7.3.11 
Page 107 of 147



Sonoma County Inv Pool Funds 
GASB 31 Compliance Detail Page 15 

Sorted by Fund - Investment Number 

Adjustment in Value 

CUSIP Investment # Fund
Investment
Class

Maturity
Date

Beginning
Invested Value 

Purchase
of Principal 

Addition
to Principal 

Redemption
of Principal 

Amortization
Adjustment

Change in 
Market Value 

Ending
Invested Value 

Fund: Main Pool 
544495VX9 31087 104 Fair Value 07/01/2027 0.00 2,201,339.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,945.25 2,222,284.50
62478UGS9 31088 104 Fair Value 12/15/2022 0.00 20,000,000.00 0.00 20,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
62478UGT7 31089 104 Fair Value 12/16/2022 0.00 15,000,000.00 0.00 15,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
59217GCT4 31090 104 Fair Value 01/11/2024 0.00 8,760,200.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 83,358.08 8,843,558.88
89115BFB1 31091 104 Fair Value 07/18/2023 0.00 25,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 25,000,750.00
3133ENZ94 31094 104 Fair Value 11/18/2024 0.00 9,989,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -87,100.00 9,902,300.00
3133EN2T6 31095 104 Fair Value 11/21/2023 0.00 8,995,653.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -24,363.00 8,971,290.00
835569HJ6 31096 104 Fair Value 08/01/2025 0.00 1,075,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -7,256.25 1,067,743.75
544351PP8 31097 104 Fair Value 09/01/2024 0.00 2,864,155.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,684.50 2,861,470.50
13080SZN7 31098 104 Fair Value 02/01/2027 0.00 857,140.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,070.00 863,210.00
798135H69 31099 104 Fair Value 09/01/2024 0.00 1,227,635.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,948.80 1,235,584.00
798170AG1 31100 104 Fair Value 08/01/2024 0.00 2,787,523.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,611.20 2,796,134.40
63873QYE8 31101 104 Fair Value 09/01/2023 0.00 25,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 25,005,000.00
63873QYG3 31102 104 Fair Value 10/02/2023 0.00 20,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -5,600.00 19,994,400.00
6944PL2B4 31103 104 Fair Value 06/24/2025 0.00 2,063,152.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,352.25 2,074,504.25
89115BHT0 31104 104 Fair Value 09/15/2023 0.00 25,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -500.00 24,999,500.00
842475P74 31105 104 Fair Value 07/01/2025 0.00 2,351,537.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 31,217.85 2,382,754.95
SYS31110 31110 104 Amortized 0.00 100,000.00 70,317,503.89 58,417,503.89 0.00 0.00 12,000,000.00
61741GAE0 31111 104 Fair Value 09/01/2026 0.00 2,320,665.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 33,237.60 2,353,903.20
79770GJD9 31112 104 Fair Value 08/01/2027 0.00 1,480,912.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 -9,671.90 1,471,240.90
40139LBG7 31113 104 Fair Value 10/28/2027 0.00 12,472,051.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 -274,833.90 12,197,217.80
91412HJM6 31114 104 Fair Value 05/15/2026 0.00 1,345,868.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,843.20 1,353,712.00
40139LBD4 31115 104 Fair Value 05/13/2026 0.00 5,737,438.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,317.06 5,762,755.52
74256LEK1 31116 104 Fair Value 01/12/2026 0.00 4,440,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,250.00 4,445,250.00
835588AZ7 31117 104 Fair Value 03/01/2026 0.00 4,826,942.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,417.20 4,841,359.60
57629WCH1 31118 104 Amortized 03/08/2026 0.00 11,533,200.00 0.00 0.00 81,321.26 0.00 11,614,521.26
89115BK74 31119 104 Fair Value 01/02/2024 0.00 25,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -44,500.00 24,955,500.00
13080SL77 31122 104 Fair Value 06/01/2027 0.00 1,379,250.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,622.80 1,399,873.60
63873QYV0 31123 104 Fair Value 09/05/2023 0.00 25,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 25,002,500.00
63873QYU2 31124 104 Fair Value 10/10/2023 0.00 25,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -12,000.00 24,988,000.00
802498VW2 31125 104 Fair Value 07/01/2026 0.00 978,406.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,883.00 982,289.00
48305QAC7 31126 104 Fair Value 05/01/2027 0.00 8,554,119.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 -86,357.95 8,467,761.70
19416QBX7 31127 104 Fair Value 05/19/2025 0.00 1,603,710.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -45,975.00 1,557,735.00
22536A6U3 31128 104 Fair Value 07/12/2023 0.00 25,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -750.00 24,999,250.00
22536A6T6 31129 104 Fair Value 06/12/2023 0.00 25,000,000.00 0.00 25,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13032UVE5 31130 104 Fair Value 06/01/2027 0.00 1,245,767.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,334.15 1,243,433.10
13032UXP8 31131 104 Fair Value 06/01/2027 0.00 868,130.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,690.00 871,820.00
62479MTE3 31132 104 Fair Value 06/14/2023 0.00 24,363,312.50 0.00 25,000,000.00 0.00 636,687.50 0.00
62479MSG9 31133 104 Fair Value 05/16/2023 0.00 24,475,972.22 0.00 25,000,000.00 0.00 524,027.78 0.00

* - Adjustment and Market Value cannot be calculated due to missing or outdated Market price data. 

Portfolio SCIP 
Data Updated: ~REPORT~: 07/03/2023 18:17 AC
Run Date: 07/03/2023 - 18:17 GD (PRF_GD) 7.3.11 

Report Ver. 7.3.11 
Page 108 of 147



Sonoma County Inv Pool Funds 
GASB 31 Compliance Detail Page 16 

Sorted by Fund - Investment Number 

Adjustment in Value 

CUSIP Investment # Fund
Investment
Class

Maturity
Date

Beginning
Invested Value 

Purchase
of Principal 

Addition
to Principal 

Redemption
of Principal 

Amortization
Adjustment

Change in 
Market Value 

Ending
Invested Value 

Fund: Main Pool 
62479MTU7 31134 104 Fair Value 06/28/2023 0.00 24,319,444.44 0.00 25,000,000.00 0.00 680,555.56 0.00
87019WGT6 31135 104 Fair Value 06/16/2023 0.00 25,000,000.00 0.00 25,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
537260DY4 31136 104 Fair Value 07/01/2026 0.00 1,041,560.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -18,170.00 1,023,390.00
46849LUV1 31137 104 Fair Value 01/12/2025 0.00 18,627,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -67,200.00 18,560,600.00
835569GT5 31138 104 Fair Value 08/01/2026 0.00 1,007,021.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 976.50 1,007,997.55
22536CCG3 31142 104 Fair Value 02/05/2024 0.00 11,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -37,400.00 10,962,600.00
57629WCE8 31143 104 Fair Value 06/22/2024 0.00 2,994,364.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,042.50 3,004,407.00
24422EWP0 31144 104 Fair Value 01/09/2026 0.00 10,011,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -48,000.00 9,963,100.00
63253QAB0 31145 104 Fair Value 01/12/2028 0.00 10,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -5,500.00 9,994,500.00
13032UXN3 31147 104 Fair Value 06/01/2026 0.00 1,029,560.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -3,358.00 1,026,202.50
74274TAG5 31148 104 Fair Value 07/30/2024 0.00 3,043,722.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,967.50 3,069,690.00
786089JG8 31149 104 Fair Value 09/01/2027 0.00 1,809,520.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -3,380.00 1,806,140.00
66815L2J7 31150 104 Fair Value 07/01/2025 0.00 2,113,168.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 -38,641.68 2,074,527.00
592173AE8 31151 104 Fair Value 11/01/2025 0.00 1,276,773.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 -46,258.45 1,230,515.40
29449WAE7 31152 104 Fair Value 01/09/2026 0.00 868,122.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 -7,688.52 860,433.84
3130AUKB9 31153 104 Fair Value 01/24/2025 0.00 9,400,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -75,294.00 9,324,706.00
76209PAA1 31154 104 Fair Value 11/30/2026 0.00 5,646,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -107,687.50 5,539,062.50
59217GEW5 31155 104 Fair Value 03/21/2025 0.00 12,632,664.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 -141,386.40 12,491,278.20
64952WDQ3 31156 104 Fair Value 06/24/2025 0.00 8,122,316.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 -30,744.20 8,091,572.20
3133EN6J4 31157 104 Fair Value 01/20/2026 0.00 15,768,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -211,291.20 15,556,708.80
3134GYEL2 31158 104 Fair Value 07/27/2026 0.00 5,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -61,450.00 4,938,550.00
29449W7M3 31159 104 Fair Value 07/12/2026 0.00 17,269,315.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 -311,458.54 16,957,857.26
0727MCB30 31163 104 Fair Value 03/04/2024 0.00 25,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -103,750.00 24,896,250.00
64952WED1 31168 104 Fair Value 06/09/2026 0.00 1,142,072.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 -17,741.90 1,124,331.00
3135G06Y4 31169 104 Fair Value 02/17/2026 0.00 10,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -109,200.00 9,890,800.00
40139LAH6 31170 104 Fair Value 07/06/2027 0.00 6,832,320.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -96,795.25 6,735,525.25
57629WDE7 31171 104 Fair Value 07/16/2026 0.00 3,307,297.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 -34,067.60 3,273,229.82
53948BYD5 31172 104 Fair Value 11/13/2023 0.00 9,620,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 171,200.00 9,791,300.00
85325VEP1 31173 104 Fair Value 02/21/2024 0.00 15,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -35,550.00 14,964,450.00
85325VEQ9 31174 104 Fair Value 11/09/2023 0.00 10,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -7,400.00 9,992,600.00
89115BWP1 31178 104 Fair Value 01/08/2024 0.00 15,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -24,600.00 14,975,400.00
3130AV4H2 31179 104 Fair Value 03/21/2028 0.00 1,710,000.00 0.00 1,710,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3130AV7A4 31180 104 Fair Value 03/27/2028 0.00 2,400,000.00 0.00 2,400,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3134GYM41 31181 104 Fair Value 03/27/2028 0.00 999,950.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -5,090.00 994,860.00
3130AVAT9 31182 104 Fair Value 03/29/2027 0.00 3,844,615.50 0.00 3,845,000.00 0.00 384.50 0.00
3130AVAV4 31183 104 Fair Value 03/17/2025 0.00 6,250,000.00 0.00 6,250,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3130AV5E8 31184 104 Fair Value 03/16/2028 0.00 1,734,566.25 0.00 1,735,000.00 0.00 433.75 0.00
3130AV6V9 31185 104 Fair Value 03/24/2027 0.00 2,704,729.50 0.00 2,705,000.00 0.00 270.50 0.00
835588BB9 31186 104 Fair Value 03/01/2028 0.00 1,003,881.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,615.50 1,016,496.50

* - Adjustment and Market Value cannot be calculated due to missing or outdated Market price data. 

Portfolio SCIP 
Data Updated: ~REPORT~: 07/03/2023 18:17 AC
Run Date: 07/03/2023 - 18:17 GD (PRF_GD) 7.3.11 

Report Ver. 7.3.11 
Page 109 of 147



Sonoma County Inv Pool Funds 
GASB 31 Compliance Detail Page 17 

Sorted by Fund - Investment Number 

Adjustment in Value 

CUSIP Investment # Fund
Investment
Class

Maturity
Date

Beginning
Invested Value 

Purchase
of Principal 

Addition
to Principal 

Redemption
of Principal 

Amortization
Adjustment

Change in 
Market Value 

Ending
Invested Value 

Fund: Main Pool 
802615J96 31187 104 Fair Value 08/01/2026 0.00 658,038.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,682.75 655,355.40
3130AVET5 31188 104 Fair Value 03/28/2028 0.00 3,703,703.25 0.00 3,705,000.00 0.00 1,296.75 0.00
59157UV31 31189 104 Fair Value 08/03/2023 0.00 14,751,950.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 179,650.00 14,931,600.00
492279CS1 31191 104 Fair Value 08/15/2026 0.00 * 8,504,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 * 8,504,000.00
3135GAGE5 31192 104 Fair Value 07/21/2027 0.00 15,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -155,100.00 14,844,900.00
3134GYH96 31194 104 Fair Value 02/24/2026 0.00 15,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -158,700.00 14,841,300.00
3133EPFC4 31197 104 Fair Value 04/12/2027 0.00 18,750,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -215,062.50 18,534,937.50
3130AVLG5 31198 104 Fair Value 04/17/2026 0.00 11,345,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -128,879.20 11,216,120.80
3130AVLH3 31199 104 Fair Value 04/24/2028 0.00 12,300,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -143,910.00 12,156,090.00
3134GYP22 31200 104 Fair Value 04/28/2028 0.00 10,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -135,200.00 9,864,800.00
24422MTW1 31204 104 Fair Value 06/30/2023 0.00 14,823,270.83 0.00 15,000,000.00 0.00 176,729.17 0.00
63763QTT4 31205 104 Fair Value 06/27/2023 0.00 16,815,833.33 0.00 17,000,000.00 0.00 184,166.67 0.00
3133EPFS9 31206 104 Fair Value 10/13/2026 0.00 10,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -112,500.00 9,887,500.00
59157UVV9 31207 104 Fair Value 08/29/2023 0.00 14,713,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 161,300.00 14,874,300.00
3130AVNC2 31208 104 Fair Value 10/27/2025 0.00 10,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -84,200.00 9,915,800.00
74368CBS2 31209 104 Fair Value 04/14/2026 0.00 10,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -158,400.00 9,841,600.00
3134GYPG1 31210 104 Fair Value 04/17/2028 0.00 10,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -109,900.00 9,890,100.00
24422MU66 31211 104 Fair Value 07/06/2023 0.00 19,764,833.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 226,766.67 19,991,600.00
89232MUT9 31212 104 Fair Value 07/27/2023 0.00 24,634,152.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 280,597.22 24,914,750.00
3130AVLY6 31213 104 Fair Value 04/13/2028 0.00 9,820,087.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -121,240.50 9,698,847.00
3130AVLH3 31214 104 Fair Value 04/24/2028 0.00 10,851,743.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -123,747.00 10,727,996.50
3134GYH96 31215 104 Fair Value 02/24/2026 0.00 9,997,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -102,800.00 9,894,200.00
3130AVMP4 31216 104 Fair Value 04/24/2028 0.00 8,065,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -91,295.80 7,973,704.20
3134GYPS5 31217 104 Fair Value 04/26/2027 0.00 10,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -105,100.00 9,894,900.00
3130AVQN5 31218 104 Fair Value 10/28/2027 0.00 7,498,125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -81,150.00 7,416,975.00
3130AVNT5 31219 104 Fair Value 04/25/2025 0.00 10,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -62,400.00 9,937,600.00
3130AVRW4 31220 104 Fair Value 04/24/2028 0.00 10,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -94,500.00 9,905,500.00
85325VFB1 31221 104 Fair Value 01/29/2024 0.00 25,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -41,250.00 24,958,750.00
74153WCL1 31222 104 Fair Value 09/23/2024 0.00 2,781,428.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -25,532.25 2,755,896.25
29449WAF4 31223 104 Fair Value 03/08/2028 0.00 3,568,832.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -35,154.10 3,533,678.40
05971RAK0 31225 104 Fair Value 01/19/2024 0.00 24,009,930.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 185,819.50 24,195,750.00
85325VFF2 31226 104 Fair Value 01/26/2024 0.00 18,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -36,540.00 17,963,460.00
40435RRC7 31227 104 Fair Value 02/01/2024 0.00 10,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -20,100.00 9,979,900.00
05966D3Q3 31230 104 Fair Value 02/26/2024 0.00 25,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -109,500.00 24,890,500.00
3134GYQP0 31231 104 Fair Value 05/01/2025 0.00 8,308,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -58,571.40 8,249,428.60
3130AVRW4 31234 104 Fair Value 04/24/2028 0.00 3,269,673.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -30,574.50 3,239,098.50
3134GYR38 31235 104 Fair Value 05/15/2028 0.00 3,485,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -33,316.60 3,451,683.40
3134GYRC8 31236 104 Fair Value 05/22/2028 0.00 2,991,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -27,577.02 2,963,422.98
74368CBJ2 31237 104 Fair Value 01/13/2025 0.00 1,656,445.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -23,485.00 1,632,960.00

* - Adjustment and Market Value cannot be calculated due to missing or outdated Market price data. 

Portfolio SCIP 
Data Updated: ~REPORT~: 07/03/2023 18:17 AC
Run Date: 07/03/2023 - 18:17 GD (PRF_GD) 7.3.11 

Report Ver. 7.3.11 
Page 110 of 147



Sonoma County Inv Pool Funds 
GASB 31 Compliance Detail Page 18 

Sorted by Fund - Investment Number 

Adjustment in Value 

CUSIP Investment # Fund
Investment
Class

Maturity
Date

Beginning
Invested Value 

Purchase
of Principal 

Addition
to Principal 

Redemption
of Principal 

Amortization
Adjustment

Change in 
Market Value 

Ending
Invested Value 

Fund: Main Pool 
74368CBF0 31238 104 Fair Value 07/05/2024 0.00 6,938,690.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 -3,790.28 6,934,900.38
59217GEN5 31239 104 Fair Value 06/07/2024 0.00 6,659,310.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,710.00 6,663,020.00
59217GFC8 31240 104 Fair Value 08/25/2025 0.00 3,713,984.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 -58,693.18 3,655,291.36
59217GEN5 31241 104 Fair Value 06/07/2024 0.00 5,095,982.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -3,531.00 5,092,451.00
59217GEJ4 31242 104 Fair Value 07/02/2025 0.00 4,614,900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -66,950.00 4,547,950.00
59217GCK3 31243 104 Fair Value 09/19/2027 0.00 14,206,480.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 -158,266.94 14,048,213.14
40139LBF9 31244 104 Fair Value 03/29/2027 0.00 1,748,879.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -25,548.50 1,723,330.50
40139LAH6 31245 104 Fair Value 07/06/2027 0.00 4,824,402.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 -83,280.96 4,741,121.16
40139LBG7 31246 104 Fair Value 10/28/2027 0.00 2,254,626.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 -41,544.30 2,213,082.60
6944PL2S7 31247 104 Fair Value 04/04/2028 0.00 5,003,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -94,100.00 4,909,400.00
76209PAA1 31248 104 Fair Value 11/30/2026 0.00 891,570.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -5,320.00 886,250.00
637639AJ4 31249 104 Fair Value 05/30/2025 0.00 1,999,240.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -9,160.00 1,990,080.00
637639AK1 31250 104 Fair Value 05/30/2028 0.00 2,991,870.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -10,530.00 2,981,340.00
59217GCK3 31252 104 Fair Value 09/19/2027 0.00 6,462,960.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -19,670.00 6,443,290.00
74153WCS6 31253 104 Fair Value 05/30/2028 0.00 6,998,740.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -65,590.00 6,933,150.00
63873QH49 31254 104 Fair Value 05/24/2024 0.00 20,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -58,800.00 19,941,200.00
3134GYTF9 31255 104 Fair Value 05/25/2028 0.00 10,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -63,300.00 9,936,700.00
89115BHL7 31256 104 Fair Value 06/05/2024 0.00 15,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -30,750.00 14,969,250.00
05966D4J8 31260 104 Fair Value 07/02/2024 0.00 15,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000,000.00
59217GFB0 31261 104 Fair Value 06/30/2027 0.00 4,667,519.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 -14,561.60 4,652,958.10
59217GCK3 31262 104 Fair Value 09/19/2027 0.00 3,376,656.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,468.00 3,378,124.90
40139LBA0 31263 104 Fair Value 11/19/2027 0.00 1,277,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -6,870.00 1,270,380.00
66815L2M0 31264 104 Fair Value 06/12/2028 0.00 4,987,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -28,300.00 4,959,450.00
45906M4C2 31265 104 Fair Value 06/15/2026 0.00 10,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -76,500.00 9,923,500.00
57629W6H8 31266 104 Fair Value 06/14/2028 0.00 3,006,564.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -30,834.00 2,975,730.00
74153WCS6 31268 104 Fair Value 05/30/2028 0.00 6,980,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -47,250.00 6,933,150.00
3134GYU67 31269 104 Fair Value 06/08/2026 0.00 2,569,229.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -3,289.60 2,565,939.40
3134GYTC6 31270 104 Fair Value 05/24/2028 0.00 10,889,455.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -67,082.40 10,822,373.10
3130AWDQ0 31271 104 Fair Value 06/15/2026 0.00 1,824,817.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -3,376.25 1,821,441.25
58989V2F0 31272 104 Fair Value 06/20/2026 0.00 14,987,700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -56,850.00 14,930,850.00
3134GYUE0 31273 104 Fair Value 06/28/2028 0.00 10,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,300.00 9,997,700.00

Subtotal 3,167,899,402.10 * 1,610,655,633.43 3,316,843,761.95 4,455,909,062.97 201,355.70 -13,927,020.48 * 3,625,764,069.72

Fund: SCEIP 
SYS28288 28288 300 Fair Value 09/02/2029 50,894.99 * 0.00 0.00 5,367.56 0.00 0.00 * 45,527.43
SYS28313 28313 300 Fair Value 09/02/2029 26,987.29 * 0.00 0.00 2,846.24 0.00 0.00 * 24,141.05
SYS28352 28352 300 Fair Value 09/02/2029 128,473.15 * 0.00 0.00 13,549.33 0.00 0.00 * 114,923.82
SYS28387 28387 300 Fair Value 09/02/2029 1,461,109.03 * 0.00 0.00 162,819.34 0.00 0.00 * 1,298,289.69
SYS28427 28427 300 Fair Value 09/02/2029 300,848.66 * 0.00 0.00 78,923.52 0.00 0.00 * 221,925.14

* - Adjustment and Market Value cannot be calculated due to missing or outdated Market price data. 

Portfolio SCIP 
Data Updated: ~REPORT~: 07/03/2023 18:17 AC
Run Date: 07/03/2023 - 18:17 GD (PRF_GD) 7.3.11 

Report Ver. 7.3.11 
Page 111 of 147



Sonoma County Inv Pool Funds 
GASB 31 Compliance Detail Page 19 

Sorted by Fund - Investment Number 

Adjustment in Value 

CUSIP Investment # Fund
Investment
Class

Maturity
Date

Beginning
Invested Value 

Purchase
of Principal 

Addition
to Principal 

Redemption
of Principal 

Amortization
Adjustment

Change in 
Market Value 

Ending
Invested Value 

Fund: SCEIP 
SYS28477 28477 300 Fair Value 09/02/2030 138,260.87 * 0.00 0.00 17,875.51 0.00 0.00 * 120,385.36
SYS28551 28551 300 Fair Value 09/02/2030 564,205.58 * 0.00 0.00 96,388.61 0.00 0.00 * 467,816.97
SYS28577 28577 300 Fair Value 09/02/2030 513,947.29 * 0.00 0.00 68,803.80 0.00 0.00 * 445,143.49
SYS28595 28595 300 Fair Value 09/02/2030 525,824.90 * 0.00 0.00 58,466.52 0.00 0.00 * 467,358.38
SYS28620 28620 300 Fair Value 09/02/2030 228,131.54 * 0.00 0.00 20,446.92 0.00 0.00 * 207,684.62
SYS28680 28680 300 Fair Value 09/02/2030 309,653.86 * 0.00 0.00 27,753.57 0.00 0.00 * 281,900.29
SYS28707 28707 300 Fair Value 09/02/2030 156,468.03 * 0.00 0.00 24,400.80 0.00 0.00 * 132,067.23
SYS28739 28739 300 Fair Value 09/02/2030 408,626.92 * 0.00 0.00 52,668.04 0.00 0.00 * 355,958.88
SYS28764 28764 300 Fair Value 09/02/2030 258,558.56 * 0.00 0.00 23,174.03 0.00 0.00 * 235,384.53
SYS28770 28770 300 Fair Value 09/02/2030 121,888.45 * 0.00 0.00 10,924.59 0.00 0.00 * 110,963.86
SYS28798 28798 300 Fair Value 09/02/2030 166,020.50 * 0.00 0.00 14,880.03 0.00 0.00 * 151,140.47
SYS28822 28822 300 Fair Value 09/02/2031 165,005.12 * 0.00 0.00 12,739.79 0.00 0.00 * 152,265.33
SYS28843 28843 300 Fair Value 09/02/2031 147,987.36 * 0.00 0.00 11,425.89 0.00 0.00 * 136,561.47
SYS28856 28856 300 Fair Value 09/02/2031 271,266.89 * 0.00 0.00 81,444.39 0.00 0.00 * 189,822.50
SYS28881 28881 300 Fair Value 09/02/2031 174,345.82 * 0.00 0.00 13,460.98 0.00 0.00 * 160,884.84
SYS28901 28901 300 Fair Value 09/02/2031 336,448.21 * 0.00 0.00 25,976.68 0.00 0.00 * 310,471.53
SYS28910 28910 300 Fair Value 09/02/2031 117,032.57 * 0.00 0.00 9,035.91 0.00 0.00 * 107,996.66
SYS28929 28929 300 Fair Value 09/02/2031 162,893.24 * 0.00 0.00 12,576.76 0.00 0.00 * 150,316.48
SYS28949 28949 300 Fair Value 09/02/2031 102,708.84 * 0.00 0.00 7,930.00 0.00 0.00 * 94,778.84
SYS28963 28963 300 Fair Value 09/02/2031 165,524.65 * 0.00 0.00 12,779.92 0.00 0.00 * 152,744.73
SYS28975 28975 300 Fair Value 09/02/2031 217,732.07 * 0.00 0.00 16,810.78 0.00 0.00 * 200,921.29
SYS29026 29026 300 Fair Value 09/02/2022 332.21 * 0.00 0.00 1,181.03 0.00 848.82 * 0.00
SYS29089 29089 300 Fair Value 09/02/2022 354.91 * 0.00 0.00 507.22 0.00 152.31 * 0.00
SYS29102 29102 300 Fair Value 09/02/2022 704.03 * 0.00 0.00 770.49 0.00 66.46 * 0.00
SYS29120 29120 300 Fair Value 09/02/2022 841.51 * 0.00 0.00 841.51 0.00 0.00 * 0.00
SYS29136 29136 300 Fair Value 09/02/2022 890.35 * 0.00 0.00 996.48 0.00 106.13 * 0.00
SYS29220 29220 300 Fair Value 09/02/2023 4,591.43 * 0.00 0.00 3,008.01 0.00 0.00 * 1,583.42
SYS29254 29254 300 Fair Value 09/02/2023 2,055.92 * 0.00 0.00 1,346.93 0.00 0.00 * 708.99
SYS29271 29271 300 Fair Value 09/02/2023 4,897.25 * 0.00 0.00 3,208.44 0.00 0.00 * 1,688.81
SYS29300 29300 300 Fair Value 09/02/2023 2,057.02 * 0.00 0.00 1,347.60 0.00 0.00 * 709.42
SYS29338 29338 300 Fair Value 09/02/2023 5,203.23 * 0.00 0.00 3,408.83 0.00 0.00 * 1,794.40
SYS29340 29340 300 Fair Value 09/02/2024 35,767.20 * 0.00 0.00 31,359.35 0.00 0.00 * 4,407.85
SYS29396 29396 300 Fair Value 09/02/2024 5,812.76 * 0.00 0.00 5,950.94 0.00 138.18 * 0.00
SYS29415 29415 300 Fair Value 09/02/2024 2,226.34 * 0.00 0.00 844.85 0.00 0.00 * 1,381.49
SYS29432 29432 300 Fair Value 09/02/2024 1,162.13 * 0.00 0.00 440.98 0.00 0.00 * 721.15
SYS29433 29433 300 Fair Value 09/02/2034 34,957.68 * 0.00 0.00 1,826.40 0.00 0.00 * 33,131.28
SYS29437 29437 300 Fair Value 09/02/2034 128,953.16 * 0.00 0.00 49,100.70 0.00 0.00 * 79,852.46
SYS29440 29440 300 Fair Value 09/02/2024 6,433.13 * 0.00 0.00 2,441.31 0.00 0.00 * 3,991.82
SYS29441 29441 300 Fair Value 09/02/2034 72,246.23 * 0.00 0.00 13,425.32 0.00 0.00 * 58,820.91

* - Adjustment and Market Value cannot be calculated due to missing or outdated Market price data. 

Portfolio SCIP 
Data Updated: ~REPORT~: 07/03/2023 18:17 AC
Run Date: 07/03/2023 - 18:17 GD (PRF_GD) 7.3.11 

Report Ver. 7.3.11 
Page 112 of 147



Sonoma County Inv Pool Funds 
GASB 31 Compliance Detail Page 20 

Sorted by Fund - Investment Number 

Adjustment in Value 

CUSIP Investment # Fund
Investment
Class

Maturity
Date

Beginning
Invested Value 

Purchase
of Principal 

Addition
to Principal 

Redemption
of Principal 

Amortization
Adjustment

Change in 
Market Value 

Ending
Invested Value 

Fund: SCEIP 
SYS29447 29447 300 Fair Value 09/02/2024 1,942.41 * 0.00 0.00 737.11 0.00 0.00 * 1,205.30
SYS29448 29448 300 Fair Value 09/02/2034 33,725.40 * 0.00 0.00 1,762.05 0.00 0.00 * 31,963.35
SYS29458 29458 300 Fair Value 09/02/2025 2,287.35 * 0.00 0.00 598.31 0.00 0.00 * 1,689.04
SYS29459 29459 300 Fair Value 09/02/2035 49,106.77 * 0.00 0.00 2,283.70 0.00 0.00 * 46,823.07
SYS29467 29467 300 Fair Value 09/02/2035 31,505.85 * 0.00 0.00 1,465.17 0.00 0.00 * 30,040.68
SYS29483 29483 300 Fair Value 09/02/2035 14,936.95 * 0.00 0.00 694.63 0.00 0.00 * 14,242.32
SYS29501 29501 300 Fair Value 09/02/2025 3,602.37 * 0.00 0.00 942.34 0.00 0.00 * 2,660.03
SYS29502 29502 300 Fair Value 09/02/2035 69,169.72 * 0.00 0.00 3,216.69 0.00 0.00 * 65,953.03
SYS29511 29511 300 Fair Value 09/02/2035 68,296.30 * 0.00 0.00 3,176.10 0.00 0.00 * 65,120.20
SYS29519 29519 300 Fair Value 09/02/2025 1,736.62 * 0.00 0.00 454.27 0.00 0.00 * 1,282.35
SYS29520 29520 300 Fair Value 09/02/2035 84,444.61 * 0.00 0.00 3,927.06 0.00 0.00 * 80,517.55
SYS29531 29531 300 Fair Value 09/02/2035 60,314.78 * 0.00 0.00 2,804.92 0.00 0.00 * 57,509.86
SYS29551 29551 300 Fair Value 09/02/2035 16,784.90 * 0.00 0.00 780.58 0.00 0.00 * 16,004.32
SYS29563 29563 300 Fair Value 09/02/2035 30,643.45 * 0.00 0.00 1,425.06 0.00 0.00 * 29,218.39
SYS29575 29575 300 Fair Value 09/02/2025 4,626.79 * 0.00 0.00 1,210.32 0.00 0.00 * 3,416.47
SYS29579 29579 300 Fair Value 09/02/2025 3,633.28 * 0.00 0.00 950.42 0.00 0.00 * 2,682.86
SYS29587 29587 300 Fair Value 09/02/2026 11,394.71 * 0.00 0.00 2,236.42 0.00 0.00 * 9,158.29
SYS29634 29634 300 Fair Value 09/02/2026 20,601.25 * 0.00 0.00 20,894.37 0.00 293.12 * 0.00
SYS29733 29733 300 Fair Value 09/02/2026 1,507.82 * 0.00 0.00 295.95 0.00 0.00 * 1,211.87
SYS29740 29740 300 Fair Value 09/02/2026 21,508.08 * 0.00 0.00 4,221.33 0.00 0.00 * 17,286.75
SYS29752 29752 300 Fair Value 09/02/2027 20,545.92 * 0.00 0.00 3,181.48 0.00 0.00 * 17,364.44
SYS29795 29795 300 Fair Value 09/02/2027 37,982.85 * 0.00 0.00 5,881.54 0.00 0.00 * 32,101.31
SYS29827 29827 300 Fair Value 09/02/2027 6,753.73 * 0.00 0.00 1,045.81 0.00 0.00 * 5,707.92
SYS29874 29874 300 Fair Value 09/02/2028 32,651.98 * 0.00 0.00 7,257.44 0.00 0.00 * 25,394.54
SYS29904 29904 300 Fair Value 09/02/2028 11,063.72 * 0.00 0.00 1,397.31 0.00 0.00 * 9,666.41
SYS29916 29916 300 Fair Value 09/02/2028 36,873.03 * 0.00 0.00 4,656.88 0.00 0.00 * 32,216.15
SYS29948 29948 300 Fair Value 09/02/2028 45,678.80 * 0.00 0.00 5,769.02 0.00 0.00 * 39,909.78
SYS29961 29961 300 Fair Value 09/02/2029 91,545.06 * 0.00 0.00 9,654.70 0.00 0.00 * 81,890.36
SYS29966 29966 300 Fair Value 09/02/2029 57,996.33 * 0.00 0.00 26,617.56 0.00 0.00 * 31,378.77
SYS30011 30011 300 Fair Value 09/02/2029 5,061.39 * 0.00 0.00 533.80 0.00 0.00 * 4,527.59
SYS30034 30034 300 Fair Value 09/02/2029 41,826.60 * 0.00 0.00 41,826.60 0.00 0.00 * 0.00
SYS30063 30063 300 Fair Value 09/02/2029 58,902.98 * 0.00 0.00 58,902.98 0.00 0.00 * 0.00
SYS30093 30093 300 Fair Value 09/02/2029 9,039.07 * 0.00 0.00 953.28 0.00 0.00 * 8,085.79
SYS30109 30109 300 Fair Value 09/02/2029 20,290.27 * 0.00 0.00 20,290.27 0.00 0.00 * 0.00
SYS30240 30240 300 Fair Value 09/02/2030 14,448.85 * 0.00 0.00 1,295.00 0.00 0.00 * 13,153.85
SYS30262 30262 300 Fair Value 09/02/2030 11,476.39 * 0.00 0.00 1,028.61 0.00 0.00 * 10,447.78
SYS30282 30282 300 Fair Value 09/02/2030 21,945.77 * 0.00 0.00 21,945.77 0.00 0.00 * 0.00
SYS30324 30324 300 Fair Value 09/02/2030 23,397.67 * 0.00 0.00 2,097.07 0.00 0.00 * 21,300.60
SYS30428 30428 300 Fair Value 09/02/2030 15,611.58 * 0.00 0.00 1,399.24 0.00 0.00 * 14,212.34

* - Adjustment and Market Value cannot be calculated due to missing or outdated Market price data. 

Portfolio SCIP 
Data Updated: ~REPORT~: 07/03/2023 18:17 AC
Run Date: 07/03/2023 - 18:17 GD (PRF_GD) 7.3.11 

Report Ver. 7.3.11 
Page 113 of 147



Sonoma County Inv Pool Funds 
GASB 31 Compliance Detail Page 21 

Sorted by Fund - Investment Number 

Adjustment in Value 

CUSIP Investment # Fund
Investment
Class

Maturity
Date

Beginning
Invested Value 

Purchase
of Principal 

Addition
to Principal 

Redemption
of Principal 

Amortization
Adjustment

Change in 
Market Value 

Ending
Invested Value 

Fund: SCEIP 
SYS30585 30585 300 Fair Value 09/02/2031 73,210.99 * 0.00 0.00 5,919.75 0.00 0.00 * 67,291.24
SYS30626 30626 300 Fair Value 09/02/2031 55,859.39 * 0.00 0.00 4,516.74 0.00 0.00 * 51,342.65
SYS30673 30673 300 Fair Value 09/02/2031 46,426.05 * 0.00 0.00 3,753.97 0.00 0.00 * 42,672.08
SYS30712 30712 300 Fair Value 09/02/2031 18,456.43 * 0.00 0.00 1,492.35 0.00 0.00 * 16,964.08
SYS30727 30727 300 Fair Value 09/02/2031 109,183.65 * 0.00 0.00 8,828.47 0.00 0.00 * 100,355.18
SYS30742 30742 300 Fair Value 09/02/2031 30,179.28 * 0.00 0.00 2,440.26 0.00 0.00 * 27,739.02
SYS30759 30759 300 Fair Value 09/02/2031 70,758.72 * 0.00 0.00 5,721.49 0.00 0.00 * 65,037.23
SYS30802 30802 300 Fair Value 09/02/2031 133,303.93 * 0.00 0.00 24,829.79 0.00 0.00 * 108,474.14
SYS30834 30834 300 Fair Value 09/02/2031 57,189.23 * 0.00 0.00 4,624.27 0.00 0.00 * 52,564.96
SYS30866 30866 300 Fair Value 09/02/2031 274,944.06 * 0.00 0.00 49,053.08 0.00 0.00 * 225,890.98
SYS30893 30893 300 Fair Value 09/02/2031 50,256.36 * 0.00 0.00 4,063.68 0.00 0.00 * 46,192.68
SYS30904 30904 300 Fair Value 09/02/2032 327,608.30 * 0.00 0.00 36,475.75 0.00 0.00 * 291,132.55
SYS30923 30923 300 Fair Value 09/02/2032 54,739.68 * 0.00 0.00 2,038.22 0.00 0.00 * 52,701.46
SYS30936 30936 300 Fair Value 09/02/2032 79,648.51 * 0.00 0.00 2,965.68 0.00 0.00 * 76,682.83
SYS30959 30959 300 Fair Value 09/02/2032 36,084.08 * 0.00 0.00 1,343.58 0.00 0.00 * 34,740.50
SYS30968 30968 300 Fair Value 09/02/2032 81,517.87 * 0.00 0.00 3,035.29 0.00 0.00 * 78,482.58
SYS30979 30979 300 Fair Value 09/02/2032 51,132.92 * 0.00 0.00 1,903.92 0.00 0.00 * 49,229.00
SYS30993 30993 300 Fair Value 09/02/2032 84,192.33 * 0.00 0.00 3,134.87 0.00 0.00 * 81,057.46
SYS31024 31024 300 Fair Value 09/02/2032 106,402.01 * 0.00 0.00 3,961.84 0.00 0.00 * 102,440.17
SYS31030 31030 300 Fair Value 09/02/2032 270,042.66 * 0.00 0.00 10,054.94 0.00 0.00 * 259,987.72
SYS31046 31046 300 Amortized 09/02/2032 0.00 26,466.82 0.00 26,466.82 0.00 0.00 0.00
SYS31062 31062 300 Amortized 09/02/2032 0.00 195,508.32 0.00 7,279.69 0.00 0.00 188,228.63
SYS31066 31066 300 Amortized 09/02/2033 0.00 143,097.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 143,097.54
SYS31072 31072 300 Amortized 09/02/2033 0.00 154,921.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 154,921.78
SYS31073 31073 300 Amortized 09/02/2033 0.00 30,109.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,109.56
SYS31106 31106 300 Amortized 09/02/2033 0.00 16,227.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,227.13
SYS31107 31107 300 Amortized 09/02/2033 0.00 81,668.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 81,668.51
SYS31139 31139 300 Amortized 09/02/2033 0.00 52,431.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 52,431.29
SYS31164 31164 300 Amortized 09/02/2033 0.00 26,828.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,828.90
SYS31175 31175 300 Amortized 09/02/2033 0.00 15,089.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,089.29
SYS31176 31176 300 Amortized 09/02/2043 0.00 595,117.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 595,117.81
SYS31177 31177 300 Amortized 09/02/2043 0.00 185,779.39 0.00 37,265.19 0.00 0.00 148,514.20
SYS31201 31201 300 Amortized 09/02/2033 0.00 47,587.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47,587.02
SYS31202 31202 300 Amortized 09/02/2043 0.00 48,349.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 48,349.68
SYS31203 31203 300 Amortized 09/02/2043 0.00 381,477.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 381,477.27
SYS31228 31228 300 Amortized 09/02/2033 0.00 155,520.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 155,520.95
SYS31229 31229 300 Amortized 09/02/2043 0.00 444,718.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 444,718.96
SYS31258 31258 300 Amortized 09/02/2033 0.00 115,127.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 115,127.27
SYS31259 31259 300 Amortized 09/02/2043 0.00 285,631.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 285,631.03

* - Adjustment and Market Value cannot be calculated due to missing or outdated Market price data. 

Portfolio SCIP 
Data Updated: ~REPORT~: 07/03/2023 18:17 AC
Run Date: 07/03/2023 - 18:17 GD (PRF_GD) 7.3.11 

Report Ver. 7.3.11 
Page 114 of 147



Sonoma County Inv Pool Funds 
GASB 31 Compliance Detail 

Sorted by Fund - Investment Number 
Page 22 

CUSIP Investment # Fund
Investment
Class

Maturity
Date

Beginning
Invested Value 

Purchase
of Principal 

Addition
to Principal 

Redemption
of Principal 

Adjustment in Value 
Amortization

Adjustment
Change in 

Market Value 
Ending

Invested Value 

Fund: SCEIP 
SYS31276 31276 300 Amortized 09/02/2033 0.00 215,783.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 215,783.78
SYS31277 31277 300 Amortized 09/02/2043 0.00 277,926.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 277,926.99

Subtotal 10,636,328.73 * 3,495,369.29 0.00 1,526,456.70 0.00 1,605.02 * 12,606,846.34

Total 3,178,535,730.83 * 1,614,151,002.72 3,316,843,761.95 4,457,435,519.67 201,355.70 -13,925,415.46 * 3,638,370,916.06

* - Adjustment and Market Value cannot be calculated due to missing or outdated Market price data. 

Portfolio SCIP 
Data Updated: ~REPORT~: 07/03/2023 18:17 AC
Run Date: 07/03/2023 - 18:17 GD (PRF_GD) 7.3.11 

Report Ver. 7.3.11 
Page 115 of 147



Sonoma County 

Sonoma County Inv Pool Selected Funds 
GASB 40 Credit & Interest Rate Risk 

Sorted by InvestmentType 
Through 06/30/2023 

Security ID Investment # Issuer
Par Book Market Reported

Value Value Value Value S&P
% of 

Moody'sPortfolio
Current

Yield
Days to 
Maturity

Maturity Modified 
Date Duration 

Money Market Accounts 

94984B793 28383 

SYS30839 30839 

SYS31038 31038 

261941108 31070 

SYS31110 31110 

Negotiable CDs 

05252WTE3 30961 

89114WY82 31032 

65558ULS9 30963 

89115BEA4 31049 

89115BPE4 31061 

22536A6U3 31128 

89115BFB1 31091 

21684LCX8 31002 

63873QYE8 31101 

63873QYV0 31123 

89115BHT0 31104 

63873QYG3 31102 

63873QYU2 31124 

85325VEQ9 31174 

89115BK74 31119 

89115BWP1 31178 

85325VFF2 31226 

85325VFB1 31221 

40435RRC7 31227 

22536CCG3 31142 

85325VEP1 31173 

05966D3Q3 31230 

0727MCB30 31163 

63873QH49 31254 

Cal Trust MMG 

CAMP

Cal Trust MMG 

Dreyfus Treasury Securities 

California CLASS 

Subtotal

AUST & NZ BANK NY 

TORONTO DOMINION 

NORDEA BANK NY 

TORONTO DOMINION 

TORONTO DOMINION 

CREDIT AGRICOLE NY 

TORONTO DOMINION 

RABOBANK NY 

NATIXIS BANK NY 

NATIXIS BANK NY 

TORONTO DOMINION 

NATIXIS BANK NY 

NATIXIS BANK NY 

STANDARD CHARTERED 

TORONTO DOMINION 

TORONTO DOMINION 

STANDARD CHARTERED 

STANDARD CHARTERED 

HSBC BANK NA 

CREDIT AGRICOLE NY 

STANDARD CHARTERED 

BANCO SANTANDER 

BEYERISHCE LANDESBANK 

NATIXIS BANK NY 

0.00

122,000,000.00

15,000,000.00

0.00

12,000,000.00

149,000,000.00

25,000,000.00

10,000,000.00

20,000,000.00

10,000,000.00

8,000,000.00

25,000,000.00

25,000,000.00

15,000,000.00

25,000,000.00

25,000,000.00

25,000,000.00

20,000,000.00

25,000,000.00

10,000,000.00

25,000,000.00

15,000,000.00

18,000,000.00

25,000,000.00

10,000,000.00

11,000,000.00

15,000,000.00

25,000,000.00

25,000,000.00

20,000,000.00

0.00

122,000,000.00

15,000,000.00

0.00

12,000,000.00

149,000,000.00

25,000,000.00

10,000,000.00

20,000,000.00

10,000,000.00

8,000,000.00

25,000,000.00

25,000,000.00

15,000,000.00

25,000,000.00

25,000,000.00

25,000,000.00

20,000,000.00

25,000,000.00

10,000,000.00

25,000,000.00

15,000,000.00

18,000,000.00

25,000,000.00

10,001,522.22

11,000,000.00

15,000,000.00

25,000,000.00

25,000,000.00

20,000,000.00

0.00

122,000,000.00

15,000,000.00

0.00

12,000,000.00

149,000,000.00

24,990,000.00

9,998,100.00

19,986,800.00

9,997,700.00

7,998,160.00

24,999,250.00

25,000,750.00

14,968,350.00

25,005,000.00

25,002,500.00

24,999,500.00

19,994,400.00

24,988,000.00

9,992,600.00

24,955,500.00

14,975,400.00

17,963,460.00

24,958,750.00

9,979,900.00

10,962,600.00

14,964,450.00

24,890,500.00

24,896,250.00

19,941,200.00

0.00 AAA 

122,000,000.00 AAA 

15,000,000.00 AAA 

0.00 NR 

12,000,000.00 AAA 

149,000,000.00

24,990,000.00 AA-

9,998,100.00 AA-

19,986,800.00 AA-

9,997,700.00 AA-

7,998,160.00 AA-

24,999,250.00 A+ 

25,000,750.00 AA-

14,968,350.00 A+ 

25,005,000.00 A 

25,002,500.00 A 

24,999,500.00 AA-

19,994,400.00 A 

24,988,000.00 A 

9,992,600.00 A+ 

24,955,500.00 AA-

14,975,400.00 AA-

17,963,460.00 A+ 

24,958,750.00 A+ 

9,979,900.00 A+ 

10,962,600.00 A+ 

14,964,450.00 A+ 

24,890,500.00 A+ 

24,896,250.00 NR 

19,941,200.00 A 

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

NR

Aa3

Aa1

Aa3

Aa1

Aa1

Aa3

Aa1

Aa2

A1

A1

Aa1

A1

A1

A1

Aa1

Aa1

A1

A1

Aa3

Aa3

A1

A2

Aa3

A1

0.00

3.35

0.41

0.00

0.33

4.09

0.69

0.28

0.55

0.28

0.22

0.69

0.69

0.41

0.69

0.69

0.69

0.55

0.69

0.28

0.69

0.41

0.49

0.69

0.27

0.30

0.41

0.68

0.68

0.55

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

7.953

6.341

6.694

5.487

5.431

5.218

5.256

5.371

5.363

5.395

5.510

5.630

5.644

5.608

5.897

5.839

5.842

5.860

5.828

5.959

5.957

6.154

5.970

6.040

1 0.000

1 0.000

1 0.000

1 0.000

1 0.000

1 0.000

2 07/03/2023 0.005 

2 07/03/2023 0.005 

4 07/05/2023 0.010 

5 07/06/2023 0.013 

6 07/07/2023 0.016 

11 07/12/2023 0.030 

17 07/18/2023 0.046 

27 07/28/2023 0.073 

62 09/01/2023 0.169 

66 09/05/2023 0.180 

76 09/15/2023 0.208 

93 10/02/2023 0.254 

101 10/10/2023 0.276 

131 11/09/2023 0.358 

185 01/02/2024 0.506 

191 01/08/2024 0.523 

209 01/26/2024 0.572 

212 01/29/2024 0.580 

215 02/01/2024 0.589 

219 02/05/2024 0.600 

235 02/21/2024 0.643 

240 02/26/2024 0.657 

247 03/04/2024 0.676 

328 05/24/2024 0.898 

Portfolio SCIP 
Data Updated: ~REPORT~: 07/03/2023 18:38 AC
Run Date: 07/03/2023 - 18:39 Page 1 G4 (PRF_G4) 7.3.11 

Report Ver. 7.3.11 
Page 116 of 147



Sonoma County Inv Pool Selected Funds 
GASB 40 Credit & Interest Rate Risk 

Sorted by InvestmentType 
Through 06/30/2023 

Security ID Investment # Issuer
Par

Value
Book Market
Value Value

Reported
Value S&P

% of 
Moody'sPortfolio

Current
Yield

Days to 
Maturity

Maturity
Date

Modified
Duration

Negotiable CDs 

89115BHL7 31256 TORONTO DOMINION 15,000,000.00 15,000,000.00 14,969,250.00 14,969,250.00 AA- Aa1 0.41 6.029 340 06/05/2024 0.931 

05966D4J8 31260 BANCO SANTANDER NY 15,000,000.00 15,000,000.00 15,000,000.00 15,000,000.00 A+ A2 0.41 5.790 367 07/02/2024 1.005 

SCEIP Notes 

SYS29220 29220 

SYS29254 29254 

SYS29271 29271 

SYS29300 29300 

SYS29338 29338 

SYS29340 29340 

SYS29415 29415 

SYS29432 29432 

SYS29440 29440 

SYS29447 29447 

SYS29458 29458 

SYS29501 29501 

SYS29519 29519 

SYS29575 29575 

SYS29579 29579 

SYS29587 29587 

SYS29733 29733 

SYS29740 29740 

SYS29752 29752 

SYS29795 29795 

SYS29827 29827 

SYS29874 29874 

SYS29904 29904 

SYS29916 29916 

SYS29948 29948 

SYS28288 28288 

SYS28313 28313 

SYS28352 28352 

SYS28387 28387 

SYS28427 28427 

SYS29961 29961 

SCEIP

SCEIP

SCEIP

SCEIP

SCEIP

SCEIP

SCEIP

SCEIP

SCEIP

SCEIP

SCEIP

SCEIP

SCEIP

SCEIP

SCEIP

SCEIP

SCEIP

SCEIP

SCEIP

SCEIP

SCEIP

SCEIP

SCEIP

SCEIP

SCEIP

SCEIP

SCEIP

SCEIP

SCEIP

SCEIP

SCEIP

Subtotal 487,000,000.00

1,583.42

708.99

1,688.81

709.42

1,794.40

4,407.85

1,381.49

721.15

3,991.82

1,205.30

1,689.04

2,660.03

1,282.35

3,416.47

2,682.86

9,158.29

1,211.87

17,286.75

17,364.44

32,101.31

5,707.92

25,394.54

9,666.41

32,216.15

39,909.78

45,527.43

24,141.05

114,923.82

1,298,289.69

221,925.14

81,890.36

487,001,522.22

1,583.42

708.99

1,688.81

709.42

1,794.40

4,407.85

1,381.49

721.15

3,991.82

1,205.30

1,689.04

2,660.03

1,282.35

3,416.47

2,682.86

9,158.29

1,211.87

17,286.75

17,364.44

32,101.31

5,707.92

25,394.54

9,666.41

32,216.15

39,909.78

45,527.43

24,141.05

114,923.82

1,298,289.69

221,925.14

81,890.36

486,378,370.00

1,583.42

708.99

1,688.81

709.42

1,794.40

4,407.85

1,381.49

721.15

3,991.82

1,205.30

1,689.04

2,660.03

1,282.35

3,416.47

2,682.86

9,158.29

1,211.87

17,286.75

17,364.44

32,101.31

5,707.92

25,394.54

9,666.41

32,216.15

39,909.78

45,527.43

24,141.05

114,923.82

1,298,289.69

221,925.14

81,890.36

486,378,370.00

1,583.42 NR 

708.99 NR 

1,688.81 NR 

709.42 NR 

1,794.40 NR 

4,407.85 NR 

1,381.49 NR 

721.15 NR 

3,991.82 NR 

1,205.30 NR 

1,689.04 NR 

2,660.03 NR 

1,282.35 NR 

3,416.47 NR 

2,682.86 NR 

9,158.29 NR 

1,211.87 NR 

17,286.75 NR 

17,364.44 NR 

32,101.31 NR 

5,707.92 NR 

25,394.54 NR 

9,666.41 NR 

32,216.15 NR 

39,909.78 NR 

45,527.43 NR 

24,141.05 NR 

114,923.82 NR 

1,298,289.69 NR 

221,925.14 NR 

81,890.36 NR 

NR

NR

NR

NR

NR

NR

NR

NR

NR

NR

NR

NR

NR

NR

NR

NR

NR

NR

NR

NR

NR

NR

NR

NR

NR

NR

NR

NR

NR

NR

NR

13.39

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.04

0.01

0.00

5.861

2.971

2.971

2.971

2.971

2.971

3.002

3.002

3.002

3.002

3.002

3.001

3.001

3.001

3.001

3.001

3.001

3.001

3.001

3.001

3.001

3.001

3.000

3.000

3.000

3.000

3.000

3.000

3.000

3.000

3.000

3.000

135 0.371

63 09/02/2023 0.172 

63 09/02/2023 0.172 

63 09/02/2023 0.172 

63 09/02/2023 0.172 

63 09/02/2023 0.172 

429 09/02/2024 1.130 

429 09/02/2024 1.130 

429 09/02/2024 1.130 

429 09/02/2024 1.130 

429 09/02/2024 1.130 

794 09/02/2025 2.065 

794 09/02/2025 2.065 

794 09/02/2025 2.065 

794 09/02/2025 2.065 

794 09/02/2025 2.065 

1,159 09/02/2026 2.973 

1,159 09/02/2026 2.973 

1,159 09/02/2026 2.973 

1,524 09/02/2027 3.854 

1,524 09/02/2027 3.854 

1,524 09/02/2027 3.854 

1,890 09/02/2028 4.709 

1,890 09/02/2028 4.709 

1,890 09/02/2028 4.709 

1,890 09/02/2028 4.709 

2,255 09/02/2029 5.540 

2,255 09/02/2029 5.540 

2,255 09/02/2029 5.540 

2,255 09/02/2029 5.540 

2,255 09/02/2029 5.540 

2,255 09/02/2029 5.540 

Portfolio SCIP 
Data Updated: ~REPORT~: 07/03/2023 18:38 AC
Run Date: 07/03/2023 - 18:39 Page 2 G4 (PRF_G4) 7.3.11 

Report Ver. 7.3.11 
Page 117 of 147



Sonoma County Inv Pool Selected Funds 
GASB 40 Credit & Interest Rate Risk 

Sorted by InvestmentType 
Through 06/30/2023 

Security ID Investment # Issuer
Par

Value
Book Market
Value Value

Reported
Value S&P

% of 
Moody'sPortfolio

Current
Yield

Days to 
Maturity

Maturity
Date

Modified
Duration

SCEIP Notes 

SYS29966 29966 SCEIP 31,378.77 31,378.77 31,378.77 31,378.77 NR NR 0.00 3.000 2,255 09/02/2029 5.540

SYS30011 30011 SCEIP 4,527.59 4,527.59 4,527.59 4,527.59 NR NR 0.00 3.000 2,255 09/02/2029 5.540

SYS30093 30093 SCEIP 8,085.79 8,085.79 8,085.79 8,085.79 NR NR 0.00 3.000 2,255 09/02/2029 5.540

SYS28477 28477 SCEIP 120,385.36 120,385.36 120,385.36 120,385.36 NR NR 0.00 3.000 2,620 09/02/2030 6.346

SYS28551 28551 SCEIP 467,816.97 467,816.97 467,816.97 467,816.97 NR NR 0.01 3.000 2,620 09/02/2030 6.346

SYS28577 28577 SCEIP 445,143.49 445,143.49 445,143.49 445,143.49 NR NR 0.01 3.000 2,620 09/02/2030 6.346

SYS28595 28595 SCEIP 467,358.38 467,358.38 467,358.38 467,358.38 NR NR 0.01 3.000 2,620 09/02/2030 6.346

SYS28620 28620 SCEIP 207,684.62 207,684.62 207,684.62 207,684.62 NR NR 0.01 3.000 2,620 09/02/2030 6.346

SYS28680 28680 SCEIP 281,900.29 281,900.29 281,900.29 281,900.29 NR NR 0.01 3.000 2,620 09/02/2030 6.346

SYS28707 28707 SCEIP 132,067.23 132,067.23 132,067.23 132,067.23 NR NR 0.00 3.000 2,620 09/02/2030 6.346

SYS28739 28739 SCEIP 355,958.88 355,958.88 355,958.88 355,958.88 NR NR 0.01 3.000 2,620 09/02/2030 6.346

SYS28764 28764 SCEIP 235,384.53 235,384.53 235,384.53 235,384.53 NR NR 0.01 3.000 2,620 09/02/2030 6.346

SYS28770 28770 SCEIP 110,963.86 110,963.86 110,963.86 110,963.86 NR NR 0.00 3.000 2,620 09/02/2030 6.346

SYS28798 28798 SCEIP 151,140.47 151,140.47 151,140.47 151,140.47 NR NR 0.00 3.000 2,620 09/02/2030 6.346

SYS30240 30240 SCEIP 13,153.85 13,153.85 13,153.85 13,153.85 NR NR 0.00 3.000 2,620 09/02/2030 6.346

SYS30262 30262 SCEIP 10,447.78 10,447.78 10,447.78 10,447.78 NR NR 0.00 3.000 2,620 09/02/2030 6.346

SYS30324 30324 SCEIP 21,300.60 21,300.60 21,300.60 21,300.60 NR NR 0.00 3.000 2,620 09/02/2030 6.346

SYS30428 30428 SCEIP 14,212.34 14,212.34 14,212.34 14,212.34 NR NR 0.00 3.000 2,620 09/02/2030 6.346

SYS28822 28822 SCEIP 152,265.33 152,265.33 152,265.33 152,265.33 NR NR 0.00 3.000 2,985 09/02/2031 7.128

SYS28843 28843 SCEIP 136,561.47 136,561.47 136,561.47 136,561.47 NR NR 0.00 3.000 2,985 09/02/2031 7.128

SYS28856 28856 SCEIP 189,822.50 189,822.50 189,822.50 189,822.50 NR NR 0.01 3.000 2,985 09/02/2031 7.128

SYS28881 28881 SCEIP 160,884.84 160,884.84 160,884.84 160,884.84 NR NR 0.00 3.000 2,985 09/02/2031 7.128

SYS28901 28901 SCEIP 310,471.53 310,471.53 310,471.53 310,471.53 NR NR 0.01 3.000 2,985 09/02/2031 7.128

SYS28910 28910 SCEIP 107,996.66 107,996.66 107,996.66 107,996.66 NR NR 0.00 3.000 2,985 09/02/2031 7.128

SYS28929 28929 SCEIP 150,316.48 150,316.48 150,316.48 150,316.48 NR NR 0.00 3.000 2,985 09/02/2031 7.128

SYS28949 28949 SCEIP 94,778.84 94,778.84 94,778.84 94,778.84 NR NR 0.00 3.000 2,985 09/02/2031 7.128

SYS28963 28963 SCEIP 152,744.73 152,744.73 152,744.73 152,744.73 NR NR 0.00 3.000 2,985 09/02/2031 7.128

SYS28975 28975 SCEIP 200,921.29 200,921.29 200,921.29 200,921.29 NR NR 0.01 3.000 2,985 09/02/2031 7.128

SYS30585 30585 SCEIP 67,291.24 67,291.24 67,291.24 67,291.24 NR NR 0.00 1.990 2,985 09/02/2031 7.457

SYS30626 30626 SCEIP 51,342.65 51,342.65 51,342.65 51,342.65 NR NR 0.00 1.990 2,985 09/02/2031 7.457

SYS30673 30673 SCEIP 42,672.08 42,672.08 42,672.08 42,672.08 NR NR 0.00 1.990 2,985 09/02/2031 7.457

SYS30712 30712 SCEIP 16,964.08 16,964.08 16,964.08 16,964.08 NR NR 0.00 1.990 2,985 09/02/2031 7.457

SYS30727 30727 SCEIP 100,355.18 100,355.18 100,355.18 100,355.18 NR NR 0.00 1.990 2,985 09/02/2031 7.457

SYS30742 30742 SCEIP 27,739.02 27,739.02 27,739.02 27,739.02 NR NR 0.00 1.990 2,985 09/02/2031 7.457

SYS30759 30759 SCEIP 65,037.23 65,037.23 65,037.23 65,037.23 NR NR 0.00 1.990 2,985 09/02/2031 7.457

SYS30802 30802 SCEIP 108,474.14 108,474.14 108,474.14 108,474.14 NR NR 0.00 1.990 2,985 09/02/2031 7.457

Portfolio SCIP 
Data Updated: ~REPORT~: 07/03/2023 18:38 AC
Run Date: 07/03/2023 - 18:39 Page 3 G4 (PRF_G4) 7.3.11 

Report Ver. 7.3.11 
Page 118 of 147



Sonoma County Inv Pool Selected Funds 
GASB 40 Credit & Interest Rate Risk 

Sorted by InvestmentType 
Through 06/30/2023 

Security ID Investment # Issuer
Par

Value
Book Market
Value Value

Reported
Value S&P

% of 
Moody'sPortfolio

Current
Yield

Days to 
Maturity

Maturity
Date

Modified
Duration

SCEIP Notes 

SYS30834 30834 SCEIP 52,564.96 52,564.96 52,564.96 52,564.96 NR NR 0.00 1.990 2,985 09/02/2031 7.457

SYS30866 30866 SCEIP 225,890.98 225,890.98 225,890.98 225,890.98 NR NR 0.01 1.990 2,985 09/02/2031 7.457

SYS30893 30893 SCEIP 46,192.68 46,192.68 46,192.68 46,192.68 NR NR 0.00 1.990 2,985 09/02/2031 7.457

SYS30904 30904 SCEIP 291,132.55 291,132.55 291,132.55 291,132.55 NR NR 0.01 1.990 3,351 09/02/2032 8.290

SYS30923 30923 SCEIP 52,701.46 52,701.46 52,701.46 52,701.46 NR NR 0.00 1.990 3,351 09/02/2032 8.290

SYS30936 30936 SCEIP 76,682.83 76,682.83 76,682.83 76,682.83 NR NR 0.00 1.990 3,351 09/02/2032 8.290

SYS30959 30959 SCEIP 34,740.50 34,740.50 34,740.50 34,740.50 NR NR 0.00 1.990 3,351 09/02/2032 8.290

SYS30968 30968 SCEIP 78,482.58 78,482.58 78,482.58 78,482.58 NR NR 0.00 1.990 3,351 09/02/2032 8.290

SYS30979 30979 SCEIP 49,229.00 49,229.00 49,229.00 49,229.00 NR NR 0.00 1.990 3,351 09/02/2032 8.290

SYS30993 30993 SCEIP 81,057.46 81,057.46 81,057.46 81,057.46 NR NR 0.00 1.990 3,351 09/02/2032 8.290

SYS31024 31024 SCEIP 102,440.17 102,440.17 102,440.17 102,440.17 NR NR 0.00 1.990 3,351 09/02/2032 8.290

SYS31030 31030 SCEIP 259,987.72 259,987.72 259,987.72 259,987.72 NR NR 0.01 1.990 3,351 09/02/2032 8.290

SYS31062 31062 SCEIP 188,228.63 188,228.63 188,228.63 188,228.63 NR NR 0.01 1.990 3,351 09/02/2032 8.290

SYS31066 31066 SCEIP 143,097.54 143,097.54 143,097.54 143,097.54 NR NR 0.00 1.990 3,716 09/02/2033 9.033

SYS31072 31072 SCEIP 154,921.78 154,921.78 154,921.78 154,921.78 NR NR 0.00 1.990 3,716 09/02/2033 9.047

SYS31073 31073 SCEIP 30,109.56 30,109.56 30,109.56 30,109.56 NR NR 0.00 2.990 3,716 09/02/2033 8.545

SYS31106 31106 SCEIP 16,227.13 16,227.13 16,227.13 16,227.13 NR NR 0.00 1.990 3,716 09/02/2033 9.062

SYS31107 31107 SCEIP 81,668.51 81,668.51 81,668.51 81,668.51 NR NR 0.00 2.990 3,716 09/02/2033 8.566

SYS31139 31139 SCEIP 52,431.29 52,431.29 52,431.29 52,431.29 NR NR 0.00 1.990 3,716 09/02/2033 9.077

SYS31164 31164 SCEIP 26,828.90 26,828.90 26,828.90 26,828.90 NR NR 0.00 2.990 3,716 09/02/2033 8.607

SYS31175 31175 SCEIP 15,089.29 15,089.29 15,089.29 15,089.29 NR NR 0.00 2.990 3,716 09/02/2033 8.628

SYS31201 31201 SCEIP 47,587.02 47,587.02 47,587.02 47,587.02 NR NR 0.00 2.990 3,716 09/02/2033 8.650

SYS31228 31228 SCEIP 155,520.95 155,520.95 155,520.95 155,520.95 NR NR 0.00 2.990 3,716 09/02/2033 8.669

SYS31258 31258 SCEIP 115,127.27 115,127.27 115,127.27 115,127.27 NR NR 0.00 2.990 3,716 09/02/2033 8.690

SYS31276 31276 SCEIP 215,783.78 215,783.78 215,783.78 215,783.78 NR NR 0.01 2.990 3,716 09/02/2033 8.711

SYS29433 29433 SCEIP 33,131.28 33,131.28 33,131.28 33,131.28 NR NR 0.00 3.000 4,081 09/02/2034 9.339

SYS29437 29437 SCEIP 79,852.46 79,852.46 79,852.46 79,852.46 NR NR 0.00 3.000 4,081 09/02/2034 9.339

SYS29441 29441 SCEIP 58,820.91 58,820.91 58,820.91 58,820.91 NR NR 0.00 3.000 4,081 09/02/2034 9.339

SYS29448 29448 SCEIP 31,963.35 31,963.35 31,963.35 31,963.35 NR NR 0.00 3.000 4,081 09/02/2034 9.339

SYS29459 29459 SCEIP 46,823.07 46,823.07 46,823.07 46,823.07 NR NR 0.00 3.000 4,446 09/02/2035 10.033

SYS29467 29467 SCEIP 30,040.68 30,040.68 30,040.68 30,040.68 NR NR 0.00 3.000 4,446 09/02/2035 10.033

SYS29483 29483 SCEIP 14,242.32 14,242.32 14,242.32 14,242.32 NR NR 0.00 3.000 4,446 09/02/2035 10.033

SYS29502 29502 SCEIP 65,953.03 65,953.03 65,953.03 65,953.03 NR NR 0.00 3.000 4,446 09/02/2035 10.033

SYS29511 29511 SCEIP 65,120.20 65,120.20 65,120.20 65,120.20 NR NR 0.00 3.000 4,446 09/02/2035 10.033

SYS29520 29520 SCEIP 80,517.55 80,517.55 80,517.55 80,517.55 NR NR 0.00 3.000 4,446 09/02/2035 10.033

SYS29531 29531 SCEIP 57,509.86 57,509.86 57,509.86 57,509.86 NR NR 0.00 3.000 4,446 09/02/2035 10.033

Portfolio SCIP 
Data Updated: ~REPORT~: 07/03/2023 18:38 AC
Run Date: 07/03/2023 - 18:39 Page 4 G4 (PRF_G4) 7.3.11 

Report Ver. 7.3.11 
Page 119 of 147



Sonoma County Inv Pool Selected Funds 
GASB 40 Credit & Interest Rate Risk 

Sorted by InvestmentType 
Through 06/30/2023 

Security ID Investment # Issuer
Par

Value
Book Market
Value Value

Reported
Value S&P

% of 
Moody'sPortfolio

Current
Yield

Days to 
Maturity

Maturity
Date

Modified
Duration

SCEIP Notes 

SYS29551 29551 SCEIP 

SYS29563 29563 SCEIP 

SYS31176 31176 SCEIP 

SYS31177 31177 SCEIP 

SYS31202 31202 SCEIP 

SYS31203 31203 SCEIP 

SYS31229 31229 SCEIP 

SYS31259 31259 SCEIP 

SYS31277 31277 SCEIP 

Subtotal

Commercial Paper Disc. -Amortizing 

24422MU66 31211 JOHN DEERE & CO 

89232MUT9 31212 TOYOTA 

59157UV31 31189 METLIFE INC 

59157UVV9 31207 METLIFE INC 

53948BYD5 31172 LLOYDS BANK CORP NY 

05971RAK0 31225 BANCO SANTANDER NY 

Subtotal

Federal Agency Coupon Securities 

3135G05G4 30684 FEDERAL NATIONAL MTG 

3135G05G4 30995 FEDERAL NATIONAL MTG 

3133EMS37 30887 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 

3133EMS37 30954 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 

3133EMWL2 30793 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 

3133ENEY2 30935 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 

3133ENEY2 31000 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 

3135G05R0 30523 FEDERAL NATIONAL MTG 

3133EM2E1 30878 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 

3130ABHA7 30863 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 

3137EAEV7 30685 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG 

3130AJYU7 30535 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 

3130AJZJ1 30537 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 

3137EAEW5 30547 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG 

3137EAEW5 30822 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG 

3133ECZP2 30889 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 

16,004.32

29,218.39

595,117.81

148,514.20

48,349.68

381,477.27

444,718.96

285,631.03

277,926.99

12,606,846.34

20,000,000.00

25,000,000.00

15,000,000.00

15,000,000.00

10,000,000.00

25,000,000.00

110,000,000.00

20,000,000.00

3,947,000.00

15,000,000.00

6,641,000.00

11,750,000.00

20,000,000.00

2,000,000.00

20,000,000.00

15,000,000.00

5,915,000.00

21,555,000.00

11,370,000.00

8,888,888.89

13,000,000.00

12,000,000.00

950,000.00

16,004.32 16,004.32

29,218.39 29,218.39

595,117.81 595,117.81

148,514.20 148,514.20

48,349.68 48,349.68

381,477.27 381,477.27

444,718.96 444,718.96

285,631.03 285,631.03

277,926.99 277,926.99

12,606,846.34 12,606,846.34 

19,986,166.67 19,991,600.00 

24,910,263.89 24,914,750.00 

14,932,350.00 14,931,600.00 

14,879,050.00 14,874,300.00 

9,804,250.00 9,791,300.00

24,256,527.74 24,195,750.00 

108,768,608.30 108,699,300.00 

20,000,009.26 19,982,000.00 

3,945,233.91 3,943,447.70

14,999,577.84 14,974,200.00 

6,639,883.12 6,629,577.48

11,749,994.78 11,723,915.00 

19,999,930.23 19,939,800.00 

1,997,851.02 1,993,980.00

19,998,602.23 19,892,000.00 

14,998,810.34 14,918,250.00 

5,927,645.40 5,891,754.05

21,555,073.82 21,404,115.00 

11,369,776.40 11,281,427.70 

8,888,554.63 8,818,222.22

12,999,734.84 12,881,960.00 

12,000,864.50 11,891,040.00 

956,276.98 946,523.00

16,004.32 NR 

29,218.39 NR 

595,117.81 NR 

148,514.20 NR 

48,349.68 NR 

381,477.27 NR 

444,718.96 NR 

285,631.03 NR 

277,926.99 NR 

12,606,846.34

19,991,600.00 A 

24,914,750.00 A+ 

14,931,600.00 AA-

14,874,300.00 AA-

9,791,300.00 A 

24,195,750.00 A+ 

108,699,300.00

19,982,000.00 AA+ 

3,943,447.70 AA+ 

14,974,200.00 AA+ 

6,629,577.48 AA+ 

11,723,915.00 AA+ 

19,939,800.00 AA+ 

1,993,980.00 AA+ 

19,892,000.00 AA+ 

14,918,250.00 AA+ 

5,891,754.05 AA+ 

21,404,115.00 AA+ 

11,281,427.70 AA+ 

8,818,222.22 AA+ 

12,881,960.00 AA+ 

11,891,040.00 AA+ 

946,523.00 AA+ 

NR

NR

NR

NR

NR

NR

NR

NR

NR

A2

A1

Aa3

Aa3

A1

A2

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

0.00

0.00

0.02

0.00

0.00

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.26

0.55

0.69

0.41

0.41

0.27

0.67

3.00

0.55

0.11

0.41

0.18

0.32

0.55

0.06

0.55

0.41

0.16

0.59

0.31

0.24

0.35

0.33

0.03

3.000

3.000

1.990

2.990

1.990

2.990

2.990

2.990

2.990

2.756

3.025

4.738

4.997

5.156

5.684

6.041

4.891

3.489

3.489

4.553

4.553

4.412

4.970

4.970

5.182

5.090

5.207

4.947

5.560

5.562

5.099

5.099

5.421

4,446 09/02/2035 10.033 

4,446 09/02/2035 10.033 

7,368 09/02/2043 16.437 

7,368 09/02/2043 14.916 

7,368 09/02/2043 16.466 

7,368 09/02/2043 14.955 

7,368 09/02/2043 14.989 

7,368 09/02/2043 15.025 

7,368 09/02/2043 15.061 

3,685 8.487

5 07/06/2023 0.013 

26 07/27/2023 0.071 

33 08/03/2023 0.090 

59 08/29/2023 0.160 

135 11/13/2023 0.361 

202 01/19/2024 0.537 

76 0.204

9 07/10/2023 0.024 

9 07/10/2023 0.024 

13 07/14/2023 0.035 

13 07/14/2023 0.035 

18 07/19/2023 0.049 

23 07/24/2023 0.063 

23 07/24/2023 0.063 

40 08/10/2023 0.109 

40 08/10/2023 0.109 

45 08/15/2023 0.123 

54 08/24/2023 0.147 

54 08/24/2023 0.147 

55 08/25/2023 0.150 

69 09/08/2023 0.189 

69 09/08/2023 0.189 

73 09/12/2023 0.200 

Data Updated: ~REPORT~: 07/03/2023 18:38 
Run Date: 07/03/2023 - 18:39 Page 5 

Portfolio SCIP 
AC

G4 (PRF_G4) 7.3.11 
Report Ver. 7.3.11 

Page 120 of 147



Sonoma County Inv Pool Selected Funds 
GASB 40 Credit & Interest Rate Risk 

Sorted by InvestmentType 
Through 06/30/2023 

Security ID Investment # Issuer 
Par

Value
Book Market
Value Value

Reported
Value S&P

% of 
Moody'sPortfolio

Current
Yield

Days to 
Maturity

Maturity
Date

Modified
Duration

Federal Agency Coupon Securities 

3133ENAL4 30943 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 5,000,000.00 4,994,950.00 4,929,050.00 4,929,050.00 AA+ Aaa 0.14 5.371 103 10/12/2023 0.282

3133ENAL4 30964 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 5,000,000.00 4,992,344.75 4,929,050.00 4,929,050.00 AA+ Aaa 0.14 5.371 103 10/12/2023 0.282

3137EAEY1 30604 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG 17,000,000.00 16,993,835.14 16,738,710.00 16,738,710.00 AA+ Aaa 0.46 5.427 107 10/16/2023 0.293

3133ENDR8 30942 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 675,000.00 674,273.48 663,214.50 663,214.50 AA+ Aaa 0.02 5.363 131 11/09/2023 0.358

3133EN2T6 31095 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 9,000,000.00 8,998,309.50 8,971,290.00 8,971,290.00 AA+ Aaa 0.25 5.554 143 11/21/2023 0.391

3135G06H1 30670 FEDERAL NATIONAL MTG 10,000,000.00 9,998,461.74 9,795,400.00 9,795,400.00 AA+ Aaa 0.27 5.369 149 11/27/2023 0.408

3130AT3H8 31057 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 9,000,000.00 8,994,655.08 8,874,990.00 8,874,990.00 AA+ Aaa 0.24 5.473 251 03/08/2024 0.659

3134GXBD5 30693 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG 12,000,000.00 11,999,081.72 11,476,200.00 11,476,200.00 AA+ Aaa 0.32 5.556 319 05/15/2024 0.847

3134GXBD5 30704 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 9,563,500.00 9,563,500.00 AA+ Aaa 0.26 5.556 319 05/15/2024 0.847

3133ENYH7 31034 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 10,000,000.00 9,994,444.17 9,732,300.00 9,732,300.00 AA+ Aaa 0.27 5.585 345 06/10/2024 0.910

3134GXFC3 30694 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG 11,750,000.00 11,749,520.21 11,156,977.50 11,156,977.50 AA+ Aaa 0.31 5.874 349 06/14/2024 0.924

3130A1XJ2 31026 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 10,000,000.00 10,017,286.65 9,757,000.00 9,757,000.00 AA+ Aaa 0.27 5.530 349 06/14/2024 0.920

3130A1XJ2 31033 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 8,470,000.00 8,494,567.28 8,264,179.00 8,264,179.00 AA+ Aaa 0.23 5.530 349 06/14/2024 0.920

3130ATPY7 31082 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 14,750,000.00 14,715,129.82 14,609,137.50 14,609,137.50 AA+ Aaa 0.40 5.546 349 06/14/2024 0.916

3133ENSB7 30989 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 10,000,000.00 9,997,906.91 9,673,400.00 9,673,400.00 AA+ Aaa 0.27 5.332 352 06/17/2024 0.931

3133ECSF2 31011 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 2,000,000.00 2,006,574.45 1,953,240.00 1,953,240.00 AA+ Aaa 0.05 5.502 352 06/17/2024 0.927

3133ENYX2 31036 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 10,000,000.00 10,002,258.61 9,796,700.00 9,796,700.00 AA+ Aaa 0.27 5.451 352 06/17/2024 0.928

3130ASME6 31043 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 7,000,000.00 6,993,077.97 6,829,060.00 6,829,060.00 AA+ Aaa 0.19 5.497 373 07/08/2024 0.969

3133ENA91 31045 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 10,000,000.00 9,995,122.42 9,770,600.00 9,770,600.00 AA+ Aaa 0.27 5.453 380 07/15/2024 0.988

3133EMV25 30890 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 10,515,000.00 10,516,075.22 9,980,312.25 9,980,312.25 AA+ Aaa 0.27 5.447 388 07/23/2024 1.029

74274TAG5 31148 PRIVATE EXPORT FUNDING 3,250,000.00 3,106,197.23 3,069,690.00 3,069,690.00 AA+ Aaa 0.08 5.927 395 07/30/2024 1.045

3133ENG20 31052 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 10,000,000.00 9,999,489.33 9,775,000.00 9,775,000.00 AA+ Aaa 0.27 5.397 411 08/15/2024 1.068

3130A2UW4 30823 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 11,225,000.00 11,553,856.51 10,906,883.50 10,906,883.50 AA+ Aaa 0.30 5.348 440 09/13/2024 1.147

3134GXFX7 30697 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG 3,100,000.00 3,099,600.44 2,914,961.00 2,914,961.00 AA+ Aaa 0.08 5.551 443 09/16/2024 1.173

3134GXJK1 30709 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG 4,900,000.00 4,900,000.00 4,584,342.00 4,584,342.00 AA+ Aaa 0.13 5.789 457 09/30/2024 1.210

3135G0W66 30824 FEDERAL NATIONAL MTG 14,000,000.00 14,212,138.82 13,357,540.00 13,357,540.00 AA+ Aaa 0.37 5.359 472 10/15/2024 1.243

3133ENZ94 31094 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 10,000,000.00 9,992,683.06 9,902,300.00 9,902,300.00 AA+ Aaa 0.27 5.247 506 11/18/2024 1.313

3133EMJS2 30689 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 10,000,000.00 9,998,198.89 9,318,100.00 9,318,100.00 AA+ Aaa 0.26 5.431 527 12/09/2024 1.397

3135G06M0 30698 FEDERAL NATIONAL MTG 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 9,318,600.00 9,318,600.00 AA+ Aaa 0.26 5.423 534 12/16/2024 1.416

3130AKJ49 30707 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 9,302,900.00 9,302,900.00 AA+ Aaa 0.26 5.412 541 12/23/2024 1.435

3135G0X24 30949 FEDERAL NATIONAL MTG 10,835,000.00 10,934,549.56 10,273,421.95 10,273,421.95 AA+ Aaa 0.28 5.224 556 01/07/2025 1.453

3130AUKB9 31153 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 9,400,000.00 9,400,000.00 9,324,706.00 9,324,706.00 AA+ Aaa 0.26 5.796 573 01/24/2025 1.447

3133EMER9 30653 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 4,000,000.00 3,998,124.59 3,711,000.00 3,711,000.00 AA+ Aaa 0.10 5.321 576 01/27/2025 1.523

3133EMJP8 30687 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 10,000,000.00 9,997,014.71 9,244,400.00 9,244,400.00 AA+ Aaa 0.25 5.215 618 03/10/2025 1.640

3133EMUP5 30757 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 9,260,000.00 9,260,000.00 AA+ Aaa 0.26 5.189 640 04/01/2025 1.694

3134GXKG8 30716 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 9,190,700.00 9,190,700.00 AA+ Aaa 0.25 5.170 654 04/15/2025 1.737

Portfolio SCIP 
Data Updated: ~REPORT~: 07/03/2023 18:38 AC
Run Date: 07/03/2023 - 18:39 Page 6 G4 (PRF_G4) 7.3.11 

Report Ver. 7.3.11 
Page 121 of 147



Sonoma County Inv Pool Selected Funds 
GASB 40 Credit & Interest Rate Risk 

Sorted by InvestmentType 
Through 06/30/2023 

Security ID Investment # Issuer 
Par

Value
Book Market
Value Value

Reported
Value S&P

% of 
Moody'sPortfolio

Current
Yield

Days to 
Maturity

Maturity
Date

Modified
Duration

Federal Agency Coupon Securities 

3130ALT46 30786 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 3,315,000.00 3,313,962.22 3,065,413.65 3,065,413.65 AA+ Aaa 0.08 5.171 654 04/15/2025 1.732

3130AVNT5 31219 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 9,937,600.00 9,937,600.00 AA+ Aaa 0.27 5.872 664 04/25/2025 1.688

3134GYQP0 31231 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG 8,308,000.00 8,312,961.72 8,249,428.60 8,249,428.60 AA+ Aaa 0.23 5.790 670 05/01/2025 1.706

3130AKM29 30717 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 9,119,500.00 9,119,500.00 AA+ Aaa 0.25 4.996 745 07/15/2025 1.979

3133ELX33 30510 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 20,000,000.00 19,995,459.05 18,241,200.00 18,241,200.00 AA+ Aaa 0.50 5.254 752 07/22/2025 1.988

3136G4H63 30529 FEDERAL NATIONAL MTG 25,000,000.00 25,000,000.00 22,679,000.00 22,679,000.00 AA+ Aaa 0.62 5.205 780 08/19/2025 2.064

3136G4M83 30538 FEDERAL NATIONAL MTG 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00 18,145,200.00 18,145,200.00 AA+ Aaa 0.50 5.198 789 08/28/2025 2.088

3130ALBE3 30767 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 3,180,000.00 3,159,826.97 2,875,260.60 2,875,260.60 AA+ Aaa 0.08 5.182 802 09/10/2025 2.123

3130A8ZQ9 30944 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 8,845,000.00 8,951,129.29 8,264,502.65 8,264,502.65 AA+ Aaa 0.23 4.940 804 09/12/2025 2.100

3134GWUG9 30647 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG 3,000,000.00 2,999,725.31 2,727,240.00 2,727,240.00 AA+ Aaa 0.08 4.924 816 09/24/2025 2.162

3130ALSQ8 30781 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 15,000,000.00 15,000,000.00 13,634,400.00 13,634,400.00 AA+ Aaa 0.38 5.132 836 10/14/2025 2.206

3135G06A6 30639 FEDERAL NATIONAL MTG 13,000,000.00 12,994,870.97 11,796,590.00 11,796,590.00 AA+ Aaa 0.32 4.879 842 10/20/2025 2.233

3133EMDZ2 30640 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 15,000,000.00 14,984,315.51 13,590,900.00 13,590,900.00 AA+ Aaa 0.37 4.878 843 10/21/2025 2.236

3133EMEC2 30660 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 16,640,000.00 16,618,942.38 15,079,001.60 15,079,001.60 AA+ Aaa 0.41 4.877 844 10/22/2025 2.239

3134GW5P7 30622 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 9,073,100.00 9,073,100.00 AA+ Aaa 0.25 4.870 849 10/27/2025 2.251

3136G45C3 30661 FEDERAL NATIONAL MTG 6,000,000.00 5,995,060.21 5,436,060.00 5,436,060.00 AA+ Aaa 0.15 4.870 849 10/27/2025 2.252

3130AVNC2 31208 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 9,915,800.00 9,915,800.00 AA+ Aaa 0.27 5.696 849 10/27/2025 2.134

3134GW3H7 30624 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG 13,800,000.00 13,800,000.00 12,474,924.00 12,474,924.00 AA+ Aaa 0.34 5.006 851 10/29/2025 2.280

3130AKCT1 30643 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 11,725,000.00 11,713,472.82 10,620,974.00 10,620,974.00 AA+ Aaa 0.29 4.868 851 10/29/2025 2.258

3135G06C2 30633 FEDERAL NATIONAL MTG 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00 18,142,800.00 18,142,800.00 AA+ Aaa 0.50 4.868 851 10/29/2025 2.256

3135G06G3 30945 FEDERAL NATIONAL MTG 1,500,000.00 1,475,375.25 1,359,480.00 1,359,480.00 AA+ Aaa 0.04 4.761 860 11/07/2025 2.282

3134GXAP9 30649 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 9,075,100.00 9,075,100.00 AA+ Aaa 0.25 4.785 865 11/12/2025 2.293

3134GXBM5 30667 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG 10,000,000.00 9,995,716.44 9,075,100.00 9,075,100.00 AA+ Aaa 0.25 4.785 865 11/12/2025 2.293

3135GA2Z3 30668 FEDERAL NATIONAL MTG 10,000,000.00 9,988,064.70 9,062,500.00 9,062,500.00 AA+ Aaa 0.25 4.778 870 11/17/2025 2.307

3135GA4P3 30654 FEDERAL NATIONAL MTG 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 9,081,700.00 9,081,700.00 AA+ Aaa 0.25 4.777 871 11/18/2025 2.308

3133EMHF2 30676 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 9,745,000.00 9,738,902.45 8,834,329.75 8,834,329.75 AA+ Aaa 0.24 4.772 877 11/24/2025 2.326

3135GA4V0 30669 FEDERAL NATIONAL MTG 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 1,814,060.00 1,814,060.00 AA+ Aaa 0.05 4.771 878 11/25/2025 2.327

3135G06J7 30686 FEDERAL NATIONAL MTG 10,000,000.00 9,999,511.67 9,046,700.00 9,046,700.00 AA+ Aaa 0.25 4.836 893 12/10/2025 2.367

3130AKJW7 30696 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 15,000,000.00 15,000,000.00 13,472,700.00 13,472,700.00 AA+ Aaa 0.37 5.062 898 12/15/2025 2.379

3130AKJR8 30699 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 4,840,000.00 4,839,048.13 4,367,470.80 4,367,470.80 AA+ Aaa 0.12 4.830 899 12/16/2025 2.385

3130AKHR0 30705 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 18,900,000.00 18,889,755.15 16,952,166.00 16,952,166.00 AA+ Aaa 0.47 5.131 901 12/18/2025 2.386

3134GXHD9 30708 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 8,982,300.00 8,982,300.00 AA+ Aaa 0.25 5.126 906 12/23/2025 2.398

3135GABA8 30710 FEDERAL NATIONAL MTG 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 9,025,400.00 9,025,400.00 AA+ Aaa 0.25 4.814 913 12/30/2025 2.422

3134GXJX3 30711 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG 1,845,000.00 1,845,000.00 1,648,120.05 1,648,120.05 AA+ Aaa 0.05 5.134 919 01/05/2026 2.426

3133EN6J4 31157 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 15,768,000.00 15,768,000.00 15,556,708.80 15,556,708.80 AA+ Aaa 0.43 5.773 934 01/20/2026 2.301

3134GXKJ2 30719 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG 8,225,000.00 8,224,158.31 7,335,795.25 7,335,795.25 AA+ Aaa 0.20 5.112 936 01/22/2026 2.473

Portfolio SCIP 
Data Updated: ~REPORT~: 07/03/2023 18:38 AC
Run Date: 07/03/2023 - 18:39 Page 7 G4 (PRF_G4) 7.3.11 

Report Ver. 7.3.11 
Page 122 of 147



Sonoma County Inv Pool Selected Funds 
GASB 40 Credit & Interest Rate Risk 

Sorted by InvestmentType 
Through 06/30/2023 

Security ID Investment # Issuer 
Par

Value
Book Market
Value Value

Reported
Value S&P

% of 
Moody'sPortfolio

Current
Yield

Days to 
Maturity

Maturity
Date

Modified
Duration

Federal Agency Coupon Securities 

3130AKQ74 30720 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 9,002,100.00 9,002,100.00 AA+ Aaa 0.25 4.818 936 01/22/2026 2.473

3135G06R9 30725 FEDERAL NATIONAL MTG 15,000,000.00 15,000,000.00 13,468,650.00 13,468,650.00 AA+ Aaa 0.37 4.813 942 01/28/2026 2.492

3135G06Y4 31169 FEDERAL NATIONAL MTG 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 9,890,800.00 9,890,800.00 AA+ Aaa 0.27 5.656 962 02/17/2026 2.375

3130ALCV4 30768 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 2,500,000.00 2,487,368.41 2,233,750.00 2,233,750.00 AA+ Aaa 0.06 5.102 969 02/24/2026 2.552

3134GYH96 31194 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG 15,000,000.00 15,088,833.33 14,841,300.00 14,841,300.00 AA+ Aaa 0.41 5.638 969 02/24/2026 2.394

3134GYH96 31215 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG 10,000,000.00 10,069,446.49 9,894,200.00 9,894,200.00 AA+ Aaa 0.27 5.638 969 02/24/2026 2.394

3130ALGJ7 30753 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 8,116,875.00 8,116,875.00 7,339,440.71 7,339,440.71 AA+ Aaa 0.20 4.788 996 03/23/2026 2.625

3133EMUK6 30769 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 9,053,400.00 9,053,400.00 AA+ Aaa 0.25 4.786 998 03/25/2026 2.628

3130ALV35 30782 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 9,147,900.00 9,147,900.00 AA+ Aaa 0.25 4.175 1,017 04/13/2026 2.683

3130AVLG5 31198 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 11,345,000.00 11,345,000.00 11,216,120.80 11,216,120.80 AA+ Aaa 0.31 5.698 1,021 04/17/2026 2.535

3130ALXJ8 30799 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00 18,086,200.00 18,086,200.00 AA+ Aaa 0.50 4.810 1,033 04/29/2026 2.717

3130AMDD1 30821 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 4,950,000.00 4,949,428.23 4,471,780.50 4,471,780.50 AA+ Aaa 0.12 4.747 1,054 05/20/2026 2.775

3130AMJN3 30825 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 9,011,400.00 9,011,400.00 AA+ Aaa 0.25 4.714 1,060 05/26/2026 2.796

3130AML91 30831 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 9,112,100.00 9,112,100.00 AA+ Aaa 0.25 3.966 1,061 05/27/2026 2.806

3134GYU67 31269 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG 2,570,000.00 2,571,204.39 2,565,939.40 2,565,939.40 AA+ Aaa 0.07 5.560 1,073 06/08/2026 2.663

3130AWDQ0 31271 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 1,825,000.00 1,824,820.20 1,821,441.25 1,821,441.25 AA+ Aaa 0.05 5.774 1,080 06/15/2026 2.678

3134GYEL2 31158 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 4,938,550.00 4,938,550.00 AA+ Aaa 0.14 5.592 1,122 07/27/2026 2.740

3133EPFS9 31206 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 9,887,500.00 9,887,500.00 AA+ Aaa 0.27 5.562 1,200 10/13/2026 2.945

3130AR3G4 30987 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 5,265,000.00 5,265,000.00 4,988,218.95 4,988,218.95 AA+ Aaa 0.14 3.911 1,348 03/10/2027 3.472

3133EPFC4 31197 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 18,750,000.00 18,750,000.00 18,534,937.50 18,534,937.50 AA+ Aaa 0.51 5.573 1,381 04/12/2027 3.345

3134GYPS5 31217 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 9,894,900.00 9,894,900.00 AA+ Aaa 0.27 5.612 1,395 04/26/2027 3.378

3135GAGE5 31192 FEDERAL NATIONAL MTG 15,000,000.00 15,000,000.00 14,844,900.00 14,844,900.00 AA+ Aaa 0.41 5.690 1,481 07/21/2027 3.553

3130AVQN5 31218 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 7,500,000.00 7,498,197.92 7,416,975.00 7,416,975.00 AA+ Aaa 0.20 5.644 1,580 10/28/2027 3.774

3134GYM41 31181 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG 1,000,000.00 999,952.61 994,860.00 994,860.00 AA+ Aaa 0.03 6.129 1,731 03/27/2028 4.006

3130AVLY6 31213 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 9,825,000.00 9,820,300.38 9,698,847.00 9,698,847.00 AA+ Aaa 0.27 5.712 1,748 04/13/2028 4.109

3134GYPG1 31210 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 9,890,100.00 9,890,100.00 AA+ Aaa 0.27 5.823 1,752 04/17/2028 4.105

3130AVLH3 31199 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 12,300,000.00 12,300,000.00 12,156,090.00 12,156,090.00 AA+ Aaa 0.33 5.784 1,759 04/24/2028 4.129

3130AVLH3 31214 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 10,855,000.00 10,851,864.71 10,727,996.50 10,727,996.50 AA+ Aaa 0.30 5.784 1,759 04/24/2028 4.129

3130AVMP4 31216 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 8,065,000.00 8,065,000.00 7,973,704.20 7,973,704.20 AA+ Aaa 0.22 5.774 1,759 04/24/2028 4.129

3130AVRW4 31220 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 9,905,500.00 9,905,500.00 AA+ Aaa 0.27 5.880 1,759 04/24/2028 4.116

3130AVRW4 31234 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 3,270,000.00 3,273,275.70 3,239,098.50 3,239,098.50 AA+ Aaa 0.09 5.880 1,759 04/24/2028 4.116

3134GYP22 31200 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 9,864,800.00 9,864,800.00 AA+ Aaa 0.27 5.676 1,763 04/28/2028 4.155

3134GYR38 31235 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG 3,485,000.00 3,485,000.00 3,451,683.40 3,451,683.40 AA+ Aaa 0.10 5.930 1,780 05/15/2028 4.165

3134GYRC8 31236 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG 2,991,000.00 2,991,000.00 2,963,422.98 2,963,422.98 AA+ Aaa 0.08 5.720 1,787 05/22/2028 4.200

3134GYTC6 31270 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG 10,890,000.00 10,914,870.70 10,822,373.10 10,822,373.10 AA+ Aaa 0.30 6.150 1,789 05/24/2028 4.163

3134GYTF9 31255 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 9,936,700.00 9,936,700.00 AA+ Aaa 0.27 6.153 1,790 05/25/2028 4.165

Portfolio SCIP 
Data Updated: ~REPORT~: 07/03/2023 18:38 AC
Run Date: 07/03/2023 - 18:39 Page 8 G4 (PRF_G4) 7.3.11 

Report Ver. 7.3.11 
Page 123 of 147



Sonoma County Inv Pool Selected Funds 
GASB 40 Credit & Interest Rate Risk 

Sorted by InvestmentType 
Through 06/30/2023 

Security ID Investment # Issuer 
Par

Value
Book Market
Value Value

Reported
Value S&P

% of 
Moody'sPortfolio

Current
Yield

Days to 
Maturity

Maturity
Date

Modified
Duration

Federal Agency Coupon Securities 

3134GYUE0 31273 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG 

Subtotal

Treasury Coupon Securities 

912828ZY9 30911 U.S. TREASURY 

912828ZY9 30914 U.S. TREASURY 

91282CCN9 30915 U.S. TREASURY 

91282CCN9 31003 U.S. TREASURY 

91282CBE0 30925 U.S. TREASURY 

9128285Z9 30926 U.S. TREASURY 

91282CDV0 31005 U.S. TREASURY 

91282CBM2 30927 U.S. TREASURY 

91282CBR1 30928 U.S. TREASURY 

91282CCC3 30952 U.S. TREASURY 

912828XT2 30948 U.S. TREASURY 

91282CCG4 30953 U.S. TREASURY 

91282CCL3 30951 U.S. TREASURY 

91282CCL3 31006 U.S. TREASURY 

9128282N9 30955 U.S. TREASURY 

912828Y87 31016 U.S. TREASURY 

912828D56 31007 U.S. TREASURY 

91282CCX7 31010 U.S. TREASURY 

91282CDB4 31012 U.S. TREASURY 

91282CDH1 31014 U.S. TREASURY 

91282CDS7 31017 U.S. TREASURY 

912828Z52 31020 U.S. TREASURY 

Subtotal

SupraNationals

45950KCP3 30589 INTL FINANCE CORP 

45950KCP3 30856 INTL FINANCE CORP 

45950VQC3 30888 INTL FINANCE CORP 

45950VQH2 30902 INTL FINANCE CORP 

4581X0CC0 30820 INTER AMERICAN DEV BANK 

45950VPF7 30621 INTL FINANCE CORP 

4581X0DP0 30544 INTER AMERICAN DEV BANK 

4581X0CF3 30920 INTER AMERICAN DEV BANK 

10,000,000.00

1,237,025,763.89

10,000,000.00

15,000,000.00

25,000,000.00

15,000,000.00

15,000,000.00

15,000,000.00

10,000,000.00

15,000,000.00

15,000,000.00

25,000,000.00

10,000,000.00

25,000,000.00

25,000,000.00

25,000,000.00

25,000,000.00

25,000,000.00

25,000,000.00

20,000,000.00

20,000,000.00

20,000,000.00

20,000,000.00

20,000,000.00

420,000,000.00

1,000,000.00

1,280,000.00

20,000,000.00

10,000,000.00

13,000,000.00

10,950,000.00

20,000,000.00

1,822,000.00

10,000,000.00 9,997,700.00

1,237,618,244.18 1,179,074,972.89 

9,999,205.17 9,983,400.00

14,998,654.58 14,975,100.00 

24,993,930.71 24,903,000.00 

14,974,761.51 14,941,800.00 

14,965,325.34 14,589,900.00 

15,170,555.75 14,751,000.00 

9,910,943.44 9,741,800.00

14,958,514.49 14,520,150.00 

14,967,429.01 14,470,350.00 

24,877,514.65 23,905,250.00 

10,105,621.17 9,693,800.00

24,855,927.55 23,803,750.00 

24,862,120.16 23,743,250.00 

24,439,526.69 23,743,250.00 

25,333,462.99 24,256,825.00 

24,748,702.62 24,045,000.00 

24,941,447.61 24,192,500.00 

19,477,714.84 18,850,800.00 

19,483,993.40 18,843,000.00 

19,476,041.67 18,811,000.00 

19,475,762.42 18,807,800.00 

19,541,491.34 18,861,800.00 

416,558,647.11 404,434,525.00 

1,002,102.43 998,320.00

1,282,733.92 1,277,849.60

20,000,000.00 19,768,000.00 

9,999,521.56 9,875,400.00

13,091,798.96 12,921,870.00 

10,950,000.00 10,769,325.00 

19,996,304.25 19,626,800.00 

1,849,415.61 1,791,918.78

9,997,700.00 AA+ 

1,179,074,972.89

9,983,400.00 AA+ 

14,975,100.00 AA+ 

24,903,000.00 AA+ 

14,941,800.00 AA+ 

14,589,900.00 AA+ 

14,751,000.00 AA+ 

9,741,800.00 AA+ 

14,520,150.00 AA+ 

14,470,350.00 AA+ 

23,905,250.00 AA+ 

9,693,800.00 AA+ 

23,803,750.00 AA+ 

23,743,250.00 AA+ 

23,743,250.00 AA+ 

24,256,825.00 AA+ 

24,045,000.00 AA+ 

24,192,500.00 AA+ 

18,850,800.00 AA+ 

18,843,000.00 AA+ 

18,811,000.00 AA+ 

18,807,800.00 AA+ 

18,861,800.00 AA+ 

404,434,525.00

998,320.00 AAA 

1,277,849.60 AAA 

19,768,000.00 AAA 

9,875,400.00 AAA 

12,921,870.00 AAA 

10,769,325.00 AAA 

19,626,800.00 AAA 

1,791,918.78 AAA 

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

0.28

32.47

0.27

0.41

0.68

0.41

0.40

0.41

0.27

0.40

0.40

0.66

0.27

0.65

0.65

0.65

0.67

0.66

0.67

0.52

0.52

0.52

0.52

0.52

11.13

0.03

0.04

0.54

0.27

0.36

0.30

0.54

0.05

6.006

5.228

4.471

4.471

4.868

4.868

5.339

5.433

5.433

5.423

5.419

5.460

5.472

5.457

5.417

5.417

4.979

5.430

5.382

5.361

5.330

5.300

5.206

5.165

5.248

4.778

4.778

5.230

5.451

5.296

5.478

5.324

5.674

1,824 06/28/2028 4.257 

732 1.858

14 07/15/2023 0.038 

14 07/15/2023 0.038 

30 07/31/2023 0.082 

30 07/31/2023 0.082 

198 01/15/2024 0.524 

214 01/31/2024 0.561 

214 01/31/2024 0.565 

229 02/15/2024 0.607 

258 03/15/2024 0.686 

319 05/15/2024 0.848 

335 05/31/2024 0.886 

350 06/15/2024 0.930 

380 07/15/2024 1.008 

380 07/15/2024 1.008 

396 07/31/2024 1.040 

396 07/31/2024 1.041 

411 08/15/2024 1.077 

442 09/15/2024 1.172 

472 10/15/2024 1.251 

503 11/15/2024 1.331 

564 01/15/2025 1.482 

580 01/31/2025 1.522 

324 0.857

30 07/31/2023 0.082 

30 07/31/2023 0.082 

86 09/25/2023 0.235 

88 09/27/2023 0.241 

95 10/04/2023 0.260 

118 10/27/2023 0.323 

137 11/15/2023 0.375 

235 02/21/2024 0.614 

Data Updated: ~REPORT~: 07/03/2023 18:38 
Run Date: 07/03/2023 - 18:39 Page 9 

Portfolio SCIP 
AC

G4 (PRF_G4) 7.3.11 
Report Ver. 7.3.11 

Page 124 of 147



Sonoma County Inv Pool Selected Funds 
GASB 40 Credit & Interest Rate Risk 

Sorted by InvestmentType 
Through 06/30/2023 

Security ID Investment # Issuer
Par

Value
Book Market
Value Value

Reported
Value S&P

% of 
Moody'sPortfolio

Current
Yield

Days to 
Maturity

Maturity
Date

Modified
Duration

SupraNationals

45950VQQ2 30938 

459058GQ0 31037 

45818WCJ3 30438 

45950VRF5 31039 

4581X0EE4 31042 

4581X0EE4 31058 

459056HV2 30850 

45950VQD1 30895 

4581X0DZ8 30971 

45818WCW4 30648 

45818WDQ6 30973 

4581X0DK1 30998 

45950VNY8 30498 

4581X0DN5 31001 

4581X0DN5 31009 

45950KCT5 31027 

45950VPD2 30607 

45950VPE0 30625 

45950VPH3 30672 

45950VPH3 30690 

45906M2L4 30860 

45950VPT7 30758 

45950VPY6 30833 

45906M4C2 31265 

459058KB8 30941 

45906M2S9 30933 

Corporate Notes 

21684LCJ9 30939 

361582AD1 30896 

594918BQ6 29986 

06406RAJ6 30580 

06406RAJ6 30870 

89236THF5 30766 

89236THF5 30792 

INTL FINANCE CORP 

INTL BANK RECON & DEV 

INTER AMERICAN DEV BANK 

INTL FINANCE CORP 

INTER AMERICAN DEV BANK 

INTER AMERICAN DEV BANK 

INTL BANK RECON & DEV 

INTL FINANCE CORP 

INTER AMERICAN DEV BANK 

INTER AMERICAN DEV BANK 

INTER AMERICAN DEV BANK 

INTER AMERICAN DEV BANK 

INTL FINANCE CORP 

INTER AMERICAN DEV BANK 

INTER AMERICAN DEV BANK 

INTL FINANCE CORP 

INTL FINANCE CORP 

INTL FINANCE CORP 

INTL FINANCE CORP 

INTL FINANCE CORP 

INTL BANK RECON & DEV 

INTL FINANCE CORP 

INTL FINANCE CORP 

INTL BANK RECON & DEV 

INTL BANK RECON & DEV 

INTL BANK RECON & DEV 

Subtotal

RABOBANK NY 

BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY 

MICROSOFT CORP 

BANK OF NEW YORK 

BANK OF NEW YORK 

TOYOTA

TOYOTA

15,000,000.00

10,000,000.00

1,500,000.00

8,000,000.00

25,000,000.00

11,412,000.00

20,000,000.00

20,000,000.00

10,000,000.00

10,000,000.00

10,000,000.00

4,300,000.00

20,000,000.00

18,337,000.00

1,000,000.00

7,000,000.00

20,000,000.00

12,000,000.00

10,000,000.00

1,250,000.00

10,000,000.00

1,990,000.00

10,000,000.00

10,000,000.00

15,000,000.00

10,000,000.00

369,841,000.00

20,000,000.00

1,761,000.00

8,000,000.00

2,935,000.00

13,050,000.00

5,000,000.00

4,973,000.00

14,999,500.93

9,953,666.99

1,522,150.68

7,997,450.56

24,998,750.00

11,390,781.95

20,258,170.46

19,997,233.56

9,877,524.28

9,998,847.39

9,996,992.42

4,229,282.50

20,000,000.00

17,568,452.31

958,638.53

6,658,710.50

19,990,824.05

11,995,845.38

10,000,000.00

1,249,398.25

9,934,803.69

1,987,283.83

9,998,553.44

10,000,000.00

14,989,765.01

9,984,462.22

368,708,965.66

20,000,000.00

1,765,798.82

7,990,391.44

2,945,038.27

13,095,299.92

5,000,424.41

4,973,454.22

14,543,250.00

9,791,900.00

1,465,185.00

7,772,160.00

24,451,500.00

11,161,620.72

19,135,000.00

18,841,800.00

9,421,500.00

9,357,200.00

9,435,200.00

4,066,123.00

18,159,200.00

16,830,615.45

917,850.00

6,400,940.00

17,332,000.00

10,517,520.00

9,102,400.00

1,137,800.00

8,918,500.00

1,751,936.30

9,083,800.00

9,923,500.00

13,723,200.00

9,001,100.00

349,272,283.85

19,975,000.00

1,761,510.69

7,976,400.00

2,927,956.00

13,018,680.00

4,972,750.00

4,945,897.15

14,543,250.00 AAA 

9,791,900.00 AAA 

1,465,185.00 AAA 

7,772,160.00 AAA 

24,451,500.00 AAA 

11,161,620.72 AAA 

19,135,000.00 AAA 

18,841,800.00 AAA 

9,421,500.00 AAA 

9,357,200.00 AAA 

9,435,200.00 AAA 

4,066,123.00 AAA 

18,159,200.00 AAA 

16,830,615.45 AAA 

917,850.00 AAA 

6,400,940.00 AAA 

17,332,000.00 AAA 

10,517,520.00 AAA 

9,102,400.00 AAA 

1,137,800.00 AAA 

8,918,500.00 AAA 

1,751,936.30 AAA 

9,083,800.00 AAA 

9,923,500.00 AAA 

13,723,200.00 AAA 

9,001,100.00 AAA 

349,272,283.85

19,975,000.00 A+ 

1,761,510.69 AA 

7,976,400.00 AAA 

2,927,956.00 A 

13,018,680.00 A 

4,972,750.00 A+ 

4,945,897.15 A+ 

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aaa

Aa2

Aa3

Aaa

A1

A1

A1

A1

0.40

0.27

0.04

0.21

0.67

0.31

0.53

0.52

0.26

0.26

0.26

0.11

0.50

0.46

0.03

0.18

0.48

0.29

0.25

0.03

0.25

0.05

0.25

0.27

0.38

0.25

9.64

0.55

0.05

0.22

0.08

0.36

0.14

0.14

5.292

5.507

5.491

5.678

5.529

5.529

5.404

5.645

5.435

5.578

5.103

5.128

5.192

4.908

4.908

4.828

6.764

6.225

4.375

4.375

5.067

5.305

4.168

6.038

3.413

4.448

5.300

5.610

6.435

4.771

5.497

5.497

4.977

4.977

249 03/06/2024 0.661 

262 03/19/2024 0.691 

283 04/09/2024 0.746 

359 06/24/2024 0.946 

366 07/01/2024 0.964 

366 07/01/2024 0.964 

424 08/28/2024 1.116 

430 09/03/2024 1.136 

450 09/23/2024 1.191 

472 10/15/2024 1.251 

590 02/10/2025 1.547 

622 03/14/2025 1.633 

745 07/15/2025 1.973 

745 07/15/2025 1.974 

745 07/15/2025 1.974 

746 07/16/2025 1.983 

837 10/15/2025 2.202 

837 10/15/2025 2.208 

868 11/15/2025 2.309 

868 11/15/2025 2.309 

969 02/24/2026 2.556 

988 03/15/2026 2.611 

1,049 05/15/2026 2.782 

1,080 06/15/2026 2.671 

1,224 11/06/2026 3.197 

1,235 11/17/2026 3.237 

532 1.401

9 07/10/2023 0.024 

14 07/15/2023 0.038 

38 08/08/2023 0.104 

41 08/11/2023 0.112 

41 08/11/2023 0.112 

44 08/14/2023 0.120 

44 08/14/2023 0.120 

Portfolio SCIP 
Data Updated: ~REPORT~: 07/03/2023 18:38 AC
Run Date: 07/03/2023 - 18:39 Page 10 G4 (PRF_G4) 7.3.11 

Report Ver. 7.3.11 
Page 125 of 147



Sonoma County Inv Pool Selected Funds 
GASB 40 Credit & Interest Rate Risk 

Sorted by InvestmentType 
Through 06/30/2023 

Security ID Investment # Issuer
Par

Value
Book Market
Value Value

Reported
Value S&P

% of 
Moody'sPortfolio

Current
Yield

Days to 
Maturity

Maturity
Date

Modified
Duration

Corporate Notes 

89236THF5 30877 TOYOTA 10,000,000.00 10,001,783.22 9,945,500.00 9,945,500.00 A+ A1 0.27 4.977 44 08/14/2023 0.120

06406FAD5 30663 BANK OF NEW YORK 6,952,000.00 6,966,731.80 6,923,635.84 6,923,635.84 A A1 0.19 5.371 46 08/16/2023 0.126

89236THA6 30493 TOYOTA 7,272,000.00 7,279,632.87 7,233,822.00 7,233,822.00 A+ A1 0.20 4.789 55 08/25/2023 0.150

857477AM5 30579 STATE STREET CORP 6,903,000.00 6,990,427.38 6,840,734.94 6,840,734.94 A A1 0.19 6.049 142 11/20/2023 0.389

594918AW4 30581 MICROSOFT CORP 5,622,000.00 5,699,707.54 5,588,998.86 5,588,998.86 AAA Aaa 0.15 4.927 167 12/15/2023 0.457

374288AB4 30724 J PAUL GETTY MUSEUM 7,000,000.00 7,000,000.00 6,837,810.00 6,837,810.00 AAA Aaa 0.19 5.118 184 01/01/2024 0.504

14913R2S5 31004 CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL 4,500,000.00 4,464,515.02 4,393,935.00 4,393,935.00 A A2 0.12 5.568 193 01/10/2024 0.508

59217GCT4 31090 METLIFE INC 8,944,000.00 8,860,254.56 8,843,558.88 8,843,558.88 AA- Aa3 0.24 5.794 194 01/11/2024 0.503

594918BX1 30650 MICROSOFT CORP 12,179,000.00 12,347,839.37 11,994,853.52 11,994,853.52 AAA Aaa 0.33 5.488 220 02/06/2024 0.574

037833CG3 30300 APPLE 10,000,000.00 10,087,324.31 9,860,100.00 9,860,100.00 AA+ Aaa 0.27 5.385 223 02/09/2024 0.582

459200HU8 30816 IBM INC 24,458,000.00 24,927,093.74 24,114,120.52 24,114,120.52 A- A3 0.66 6.000 226 02/12/2024 0.586

02079KAB3 30966 ALPHABET INC 4,361,000.00 4,419,416.65 4,305,702.52 4,305,702.52 AA+ Aa2 0.12 5.394 239 02/25/2024 0.624

037833AS9 30817 APPLE 9,918,000.00 10,170,633.44 9,770,618.52 9,770,618.52 AA+ Aaa 0.27 5.272 310 05/06/2024 0.816

037833CU2 30329 APPLE 4,682,000.00 4,741,235.22 4,581,056.08 4,581,056.08 AA+ Aaa 0.13 5.451 315 05/11/2024 0.830

023135BW5 30809 AMAZON.COM 2,000,000.00 1,999,159.15 1,917,460.00 1,917,460.00 AA A1 0.05 5.405 316 05/12/2024 0.839

459200JY8 30776 IBM INC 7,893,000.00 8,055,255.09 7,714,065.69 7,714,065.69 A- A3 0.21 5.706 319 05/15/2024 0.840

59217GEN5 31239 METLIFE INC 7,000,000.00 6,703,440.83 6,663,020.00 6,663,020.00 AA- Aa3 0.18 5.928 342 06/07/2024 0.904

59217GEN5 31241 METLIFE INC 5,350,000.00 5,125,984.13 5,092,451.00 5,092,451.00 AA- Aa3 0.14 5.928 342 06/07/2024 0.904

57629WCE8 31143 MASSACHUSETTS MUTUAL 3,090,000.00 3,025,693.37 3,004,407.00 3,004,407.00 AA+ Aa3 0.08 5.712 357 06/22/2024 0.941

87612EBD7 31040 TARGET CORP 9,950,000.00 9,963,723.57 9,769,308.00 9,769,308.00 A A2 0.27 5.385 366 07/01/2024 0.965

87612EBD7 31080 TARGET CORP 5,480,000.00 5,411,710.77 5,380,483.20 5,380,483.20 A A2 0.15 5.385 366 07/01/2024 0.965

74368CBF0 31238 PROTECTIVE LIFE 7,289,000.00 7,002,087.55 6,934,900.38 6,934,900.38 AA- A1 0.19 5.797 370 07/05/2024 0.977

931142EL3 30297 WAL-MART INC 10,000,000.00 10,159,332.28 9,750,900.00 9,750,900.00 AA Aa2 0.27 5.395 373 07/08/2024 0.972

037833DM9 30332 APPLE 3,286,000.00 3,305,939.60 3,160,639.10 3,160,639.10 AA+ Aaa 0.09 5.136 438 09/11/2024 1.150

74153WCL1 31222 PRUDENTIAL FINANCIAL 2,885,000.00 2,800,974.00 2,755,896.25 2,755,896.25 AA- Aa3 0.08 6.247 450 09/23/2024 1.172

06406RAL1 31008 BANK OF NEW YORK 5,000,000.00 4,961,506.69 4,778,650.00 4,778,650.00 A A1 0.13 5.646 481 10/24/2024 1.261

46849LUV1 31137 JACKSON NATIONAL LIFE 20,000,000.00 18,962,850.21 18,560,600.00 18,560,600.00 A A2 0.51 6.780 561 01/12/2025 1.454

74368CBJ2 31237 PROTECTIVE LIFE 1,750,000.00 1,673,781.01 1,632,960.00 1,632,960.00 AA- A1 0.05 6.290 562 01/13/2025 1.461

478160CJ1 30316 JOHNSON & JOHNSON 11,300,000.00 11,512,629.05 10,942,581.00 10,942,581.00 AAA Aaa 0.30 4.782 564 01/15/2025 1.464

59217GEW5 31155 METLIFE INC 13,140,000.00 12,738,278.48 12,491,278.20 12,491,278.20 AA- Aa3 0.34 5.858 629 03/21/2025 1.631

19416QBX7 31127 COLGATE-PALMOLIVE 1,500,000.00 1,580,177.17 1,557,735.00 1,557,735.00 AA- Aa3 0.04 5.427 688 05/19/2025 1.734

637639AJ4 31249 NATIONAL SECURITIES 2,000,000.00 1,999,272.72 1,990,080.00 1,990,080.00 AA+ Aaa 0.06 5.429 699 05/30/2025 1.790

532457AM0 30988 ELI LILLY & CO 18,163,000.00 19,801,288.52 18,642,866.46 18,642,866.46 A+ A1 0.51 5.655 701 06/01/2025 1.767

17275RAW2 30946 CISCO SYSTEMS 9,000,000.00 9,384,283.43 8,734,500.00 8,734,500.00 AA- A1 0.24 5.105 715 06/15/2025 1.856

17275RAW2 31022 CISCO SYSTEMS 1,000,000.00 1,008,770.22 970,500.00 970,500.00 AA- A1 0.03 5.105 715 06/15/2025 1.856

6944PL2B4 31103 PACIFIC LIFE 2,275,000.00 2,111,528.55 2,074,504.25 2,074,504.25 AA- Aa3 0.06 5.985 724 06/24/2025 1.904

Portfolio SCIP 
Data Updated: ~REPORT~: 07/03/2023 18:38 AC
Run Date: 07/03/2023 - 18:39 Page 11 G4 (PRF_G4) 7.3.11 

Report Ver. 7.3.11 
Page 126 of 147



Sonoma County Inv Pool Selected Funds 
GASB 40 Credit & Interest Rate Risk 

Sorted by InvestmentType 
Through 06/30/2023 

Security ID Investment # Issuer
Par

Value
Book Market
Value Value

Reported
Value S&P

% of 
Moody'sPortfolio

Current
Yield

Days to 
Maturity

Maturity
Date

Modified
Duration

Corporate Notes 

64952WDQ3 31156 NEW YORK LIFE 8,860,000.00 8,259,579.44 8,091,572.20 8,091,572.20 AA+ Aaa 0.22 5.640 724 06/24/2025 1.911

66815L2J7 31150 NORTHWESTERN MUTUAL 2,142,000.00 2,121,479.25 2,074,527.00 2,074,527.00 AA+ Aaa 0.06 5.686 731 07/01/2025 1.886

59217GEJ4 31242 METLIFE INC 5,000,000.00 4,655,203.93 4,547,950.00 4,547,950.00 AA- Aa3 0.13 5.796 732 07/02/2025 1.921

88579YAR2 31051 3M COMPANY 4,716,000.00 4,679,420.99 4,502,035.08 4,502,035.08 A A2 0.12 5.313 768 08/07/2025 1.972

02079KAH0 30967 ALPHABET INC 5,000,000.00 4,882,791.37 4,577,350.00 4,577,350.00 AA+ Aa2 0.13 4.681 776 08/15/2025 2.062

857477AT0 31021 STATE STREET CORP 7,262,000.00 7,299,383.50 6,996,573.90 6,996,573.90 A A1 0.19 5.391 779 08/18/2025 1.988

59217GFC8 31240 METLIFE INC 3,794,000.00 3,751,278.55 3,655,291.36 3,655,291.36 AA- Aa3 0.10 5.888 786 08/25/2025 1.991

742718FL8 30947 PROCTOR AND GAMBLE 10,003,000.00 9,844,910.84 9,064,018.39 9,064,018.39 AA- Aa3 0.25 4.864 851 10/29/2025 2.258

592173AE8 31151 METLIFE INC 1,195,000.00 1,263,144.87 1,230,515.40 1,230,515.40 A A2 0.03 6.414 854 11/01/2025 2.088

594918BJ2 30772 MICROSOFT CORP 7,784,000.00 8,152,211.23 7,492,800.56 7,492,800.56 AAA Aaa 0.21 4.838 856 11/03/2025 2.208

24422EWP0 31144 JOHN DEERE & CO 10,000,000.00 10,009,332.22 9,963,100.00 9,963,100.00 A A2 0.27 4.958 923 01/09/2026 2.294

29449WAE7 31152 EQUITABLE FINANCIAL LIFE 972,000.00 884,449.17 860,433.84 860,433.84 A+ A1 0.02 5.970 923 01/09/2026 2.409

74256LEK1 31116 PRINCIPAL LIFE 5,000,000.00 4,542,457.40 4,445,250.00 4,445,250.00 A+ A1 0.12 5.641 926 01/12/2026 2.427

742718EP0 30730 PROCTOR AND GAMBLE 6,871,000.00 7,232,351.93 6,577,333.46 6,577,333.46 AA- Aa3 0.18 4.469 947 02/02/2026 2.430

742718EP0 30950 PROCTOR AND GAMBLE 4,338,000.00 4,491,284.95 4,152,593.88 4,152,593.88 AA- Aa3 0.11 4.469 947 02/02/2026 2.430

57629WCH1 31118 MASSACHUSETTS MUTUAL 12,000,000.00 11,614,521.26 11,400,600.00 11,614,521.26 AA+ Aa3 0.32 5.425 981 03/08/2026 2.491

74368CBS2 31209 PROTECTIVE LIFE 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 9,841,600.00 9,841,600.00 AA- A1 0.27 5.836 1,018 04/14/2026 2.526

40139LBD4 31115 GUARDIAN LIFE 6,442,000.00 5,854,200.88 5,762,755.52 5,762,755.52 AA+ Aa1 0.16 5.261 1,047 05/13/2026 2.745

64952WED1 31168 NEW YORK LIFE 1,270,000.00 1,157,398.61 1,124,331.00 1,124,331.00 AA+ Aaa 0.03 5.425 1,074 06/09/2026 2.816

58989V2F0 31272 METLIFE INC 15,000,000.00 14,987,825.28 14,930,850.00 14,930,850.00 AA- Aa3 0.41 5.571 1,085 06/20/2026 2.703

29449W7M3 31159 EQUITABLE FINANCIAL LIFE 19,454,000.00 17,551,752.89 16,957,857.26 16,957,857.26 A+ A1 0.47 5.993 1,107 07/12/2026 2.870

57629WDE7 31171 MASSACHUSETTS MUTUAL 3,703,000.00 3,355,400.65 3,273,229.82 3,273,229.82 AA+ Aa3 0.09 5.388 1,111 07/16/2026 2.896

76209PAA1 31154 REINSURANCE GROUP OF 6,250,000.00 5,717,389.19 5,539,062.50 5,539,062.50 AA- A1 0.15 5.715 1,248 11/30/2026 3.211

76209PAA1 31248 REINSURANCE GROUP OF 1,000,000.00 894,655.75 886,250.00 886,250.00 AA- A1 0.02 5.715 1,248 11/30/2026 3.211

40139LBF9 31244 GUARDIAN LIFE 1,850,000.00 1,760,274.87 1,723,330.50 1,723,330.50 AA+ Aa1 0.05 5.287 1,367 03/29/2027 3.426

48305QAC7 31126 KAISER FOUNDATION 9,005,000.00 8,610,943.71 8,467,761.70 8,467,761.70 AA- NR 0.23 4.876 1,400 05/01/2027 3.528

59217GFB0 31261 METLIFE INC 4,790,000.00 4,669,115.81 4,652,958.10 4,652,958.10 AA- Aa3 0.13 5.202 1,460 06/30/2027 3.609

40139LAH6 31170 GUARDIAN LIFE 7,825,000.00 6,931,449.44 6,735,525.25 6,735,525.25 AA+ Aa1 0.19 5.296 1,466 07/06/2027 3.777

40139LAH6 31245 GUARDIAN LIFE 5,508,000.00 4,872,198.80 4,741,121.16 4,741,121.16 AA+ Aa1 0.13 5.296 1,466 07/06/2027 3.777

59217GCK3 31243 METLIFE INC 15,262,000.00 14,310,594.07 14,048,213.14 14,048,213.14 AA- Aa3 0.39 5.122 1,541 09/19/2027 3.846

59217GCK3 31252 METLIFE INC 7,000,000.00 6,514,146.61 6,443,290.00 6,443,290.00 AA- Aa3 0.18 5.122 1,541 09/19/2027 3.846

59217GCK3 31262 METLIFE INC 3,670,000.00 3,405,667.30 3,378,124.90 3,378,124.90 AA- Aa3 0.09 5.122 1,541 09/19/2027 3.846

40139LBG7 31113 GUARDIAN LIFE 12,070,000.00 12,425,274.97 12,197,217.80 12,197,217.80 AA+ Aa1 0.34 5.276 1,580 10/28/2027 3.772

40139LBG7 31246 GUARDIAN LIFE 2,190,000.00 2,260,019.51 2,213,082.60 2,213,082.60 AA+ Aa1 0.06 5.276 1,580 10/28/2027 3.772

40139LBA0 31263 GUARDIAN LIFE 1,500,000.00 1,281,098.05 1,270,380.00 1,270,380.00 AA+ Aa1 0.04 5.201 1,602 11/19/2027 4.152

63253QAB0 31145 NATIONAL AUSTRALIA BANK 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 9,994,500.00 9,994,500.00 AA- Aa3 0.28 4.958 1,656 01/12/2028 3.924

Portfolio SCIP 
Data Updated: ~REPORT~: 07/03/2023 18:38 AC
Run Date: 07/03/2023 - 18:39 Page 12 G4 (PRF_G4) 7.3.11 

Report Ver. 7.3.11 
Page 127 of 147



Sonoma County Inv Pool Selected Funds 
GASB 40 Credit & Interest Rate Risk 

Sorted by InvestmentType 
Through 06/30/2023 

Security ID Investment # Issuer
Par

Value
Book Market
Value Value

Reported
Value S&P

% of 
Moody'sPortfolio

Current
Yield

Days to 
Maturity

Maturity
Date

Modified
Duration

Corporate Notes 

29449WAF4 31223 

6944PL2S7 31247 

637639AK1 31250 

74153WCS6 31253 

74153WCS6 31268 

66815L2M0 31264 

57629W6H8 31266 

Muni - Zero Coupon 

679502FN9 30732 

630360CN3 30382 

492279CR3 30703 

492279CS1 31191 

13080SL77 31122 

Municipal Bonds 

5446465H1 30314 

51724UAB7 30397 

84247PLJ8 30426 

54465AFS6 30359 

79730CJG0 30392 

189168AT4 30557 

189168AT4 30558 

368079HX0 30609 

987388GK5 30644 

928346PU3 30762 

446222UP4 30848 

56781RKR7 30897 

62451FKG4 30404 

923078CT4 30457 

13048VQB7 30492 

13077DMJ8 30561 

13077DNB4 30563 

13048VQB7 30583 

79771FAD9 30613 

EQUITABLE FINANCIAL LIFE 

PACIFIC LIFE 

NATIONAL SECURITIES 

PRUDENTIAL FINANCIAL 

PRUDENTIAL FINANCIAL 

NORTHWESTERN MUTUAL 

MASSACHUSETTS MUTUAL 

Subtotal

OLD ADOBE UNIFIED 

NAPA VALLEY COMM COLL 

KERN COUNTY CA 

KERN COUNTY CA 

CALIFORNIA DEVL 

Subtotal

LA UNIFIED SCHOOLS 

LARKSPUR CA 

SOUTHERN CA PUBLIC 

LOS ANGELES DEV AGENCY 

SAN DIEGO WATER 

CLOVERDALE CA DEVL AGY 

CLOVERDALE CA DEVL AGY 

GAVILAN CA JR COLL DIST 

YOSEMITE COMM COLL DIST 

VISTA CA UNIFIED SCHOOLS 

HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 

MARIN CA COMM COLL DIST 

MTN VIEW-WHISMAN 

VENTURA COUNTY CA 

CALIFORNIA FINANCE 

CAL STATE UNIVERSITY 

CAL STATE UNIVERSITY 

CALIFORNIA FINANCE 

SAN FRANCISCO WATER 

4,190,000.00

5,000,000.00

3,000,000.00

7,000,000.00

7,000,000.00

5,000,000.00

3,000,000.00

600,777,000.00

140,000.00

2,595,000.00

2,300,000.00

10,000,000.00

1,720,000.00

16,755,000.00

1,645,000.00

720,000.00

2,000,000.00

1,500,000.00

600,000.00

365,000.00

370,000.00

500,000.00

770,000.00

1,920,000.00

1,480,000.00

1,575,000.00

225,000.00

230,000.00

350,000.00

4,250,000.00

800,000.00

3,150,000.00

700,000.00

3,602,588.71

5,038,810.98

2,992,010.02

6,998,761.70

6,994,469.89

4,987,879.31

3,006,502.01

592,878,898.50

139,952.63

2,559,979.34

2,226,719.32

8,604,304.17

1,421,766.30

14,952,721.76

1,645,000.00

720,000.00

2,000,000.00

1,502,399.37

600,101.17

365,000.00

370,015.14

500,018.15

770,038.58

1,919,867.71

1,480,000.00

1,575,000.00

225,041.80

230,073.52

350,324.03

4,250,698.75

800,131.53

3,156,238.70

700,092.48

3,533,678.40

4,909,400.00

2,981,340.00

6,933,150.00

6,933,150.00

4,959,450.00

2,975,730.00

578,371,710.77

139,589.80

2,499,893.25

2,039,065.00

8,604,304.17

1,399,873.60

14,682,725.82

1,645,000.00

720,000.00

2,000,000.00

1,497,645.00

598,110.00

363,751.70

368,734.60

498,135.00

767,158.70

1,912,992.00

1,474,080.00

1,568,778.75

223,427.25

226,515.50

345,345.00

4,180,640.00

786,944.00

3,108,105.00

688,520.00

3,533,678.40 A+ 

4,909,400.00 AA-

2,981,340.00 AA+ 

6,933,150.00 AA-

6,933,150.00 AA-

4,959,450.00 AA+ 

2,975,730.00 AA-

578,585,632.03

139,589.80 AA 

2,499,893.25 AA-

2,039,065.00 AA-

8,604,304.17 AA-

1,399,873.60 AA 

14,682,725.82

1,645,000.00 NR 

720,000.00 AAA 

2,000,000.00 NR 

1,497,645.00 AA-

598,110.00 NR 

363,751.70 AA-

368,734.60 AA-

498,135.00 AA 

767,158.70 NR 

1,912,992.00 AA 

1,474,080.00 AA-

1,568,778.75 NR 

223,427.25 AAA 

226,515.50 AA+ 

345,345.00 AA 

4,180,640.00 AA-

786,944.00 AA-

3,108,105.00 AA 

688,520.00 AA-

A1

Aa3

Aaa

Aa3

Aa3

Aaa

Aa3

NR

Aa3

NR

NR

Aa3

Aa3

NR

Aa2

NR

Aa2

NR

NR

Aa3

Aa2

NR

NR

Aaa

Aaa

Aa1

NR

Aa2

Aa2

NR

Aa2

0.10

0.14

0.08

0.19

0.19

0.14

0.08

15.94

0.00

0.07

0.06

0.24

0.04

0.41

0.05

0.02

0.06

0.04

0.02

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.02

0.05

0.04

0.04

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.12

0.02

0.09

0.02

5.652

5.338

5.146

5.324

5.324

5.088

5.238

5.450

3.413

3.474

5.755

4.873

5.327

4.787

4.879

4.879

4.879

5.631

4.973

4.919

4.919

4.844

4.853

4.665

4.926

4.847

5.306

5.631

5.622

5.415

5.415

5.622

5.464

1,712 03/08/2028 4.343 

1,739 04/04/2028 4.135 

1,795 05/30/2028 4.287 

1,795 05/30/2028 4.272 

1,795 05/30/2028 4.272 

1,808 06/12/2028 4.329 

1,810 06/14/2028 4.317 

716 1.807

31 08/01/2023 0.084 

397 08/01/2024 1.068 

776 08/15/2025 2.067 

1,141 08/15/2026 3.052 

1,431 06/01/2027 3.818 

980 2.622

0 07/01/2023 0.000 

0 07/01/2023 0.000 

0 07/01/2023 0.000 

31 08/01/2023 0.084 

31 08/01/2023 0.084 

31 08/01/2023 0.084 

31 08/01/2023 0.084 

31 08/01/2023 0.084 

31 08/01/2023 0.084 

31 08/01/2023 0.084 

31 08/01/2023 0.084 

31 08/01/2023 0.084 

62 09/01/2023 0.169 

123 11/01/2023 0.336 

123 11/01/2023 0.336 

123 11/01/2023 0.336 

123 11/01/2023 0.336 

123 11/01/2023 0.336 

123 11/01/2023 0.336 

Portfolio SCIP 
Data Updated: ~REPORT~: 07/03/2023 18:38 AC
Run Date: 07/03/2023 - 18:39 Page 13 G4 (PRF_G4) 7.3.11 

Report Ver. 7.3.11 
Page 128 of 147



Sonoma County Inv Pool Selected Funds 
GASB 40 Credit & Interest Rate Risk 

Sorted by InvestmentType 
Through 06/30/2023 

Security ID Investment # Issuer
Par

Value
Book Market
Value Value

Reported
Value S&P

% of 
Moody'sPortfolio

Current
Yield

Days to 
Maturity

Maturity
Date

Modified
Duration

Municipal Bonds 

79771FAW7 30615 SAN FRANCISCO WATER 1,000,000.00 1,000,132.11 983,600.00 983,600.00 AA- Aa2 0.03 5.464 123 11/01/2023 0.336

79771FBM8 30617 SAN FRANCISCO WATER 350,000.00 350,046.24 344,260.00 344,260.00 AA- Aa2 0.01 5.464 123 11/01/2023 0.336

5445872R8 30750 LOS ANGELES CA 2,000,000.00 2,000,257.32 1,965,760.00 1,965,760.00 AA- NR 0.05 5.605 123 11/01/2023 0.336

13048VQB7 30871 CALIFORNIA FINANCE 690,000.00 692,060.00 680,823.00 680,823.00 AA NR 0.02 5.622 123 11/01/2023 0.336

786134VD5 30366 SAC COUNTY SANITATION 400,000.00 402,585.08 395,972.00 395,972.00 AA Aa2 0.01 5.646 153 12/01/2023 0.419

54473EUW2 30630 LA COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS 4,130,000.00 4,209,517.41 4,163,246.50 4,163,246.50 AA+ NR 0.11 3.044 153 12/01/2023 0.419

13080SZK3 30722 CALIFORNIA DEVL 750,000.00 750,277.26 726,067.50 726,067.50 A+ A1 0.02 6.168 215 02/01/2024 0.565

76913CAY5 30972 RIVERSIDE COUNTY 5,400,000.00 5,431,638.24 5,297,238.00 5,297,238.00 AA Aa2 0.15 5.780 229 02/15/2024 0.598

797686EL2 30735 SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA 1,850,000.00 1,850,489.71 1,783,344.50 1,783,344.50 A+ Aa3 0.05 5.983 244 03/01/2024 0.646

797412DL4 30505 SAN DIEGO COUNTY WATER 1,000,000.00 1,000,600.44 960,090.00 960,090.00 AAA Aa2 0.03 5.561 305 05/01/2024 0.809

735000TL5 30679 PORT OF OAKLAND 825,000.00 825,342.63 794,813.25 794,813.25 A+ A1 0.02 5.639 305 05/01/2024 0.807

899141AY1 30749 TULARE COUNTY BOARD OF 1,000,000.00 1,011,994.66 973,610.00 973,610.00 AA NR 0.03 5.602 305 05/01/2024 0.804

91412GXP5 30354 UNIV CALIFORNIA 235,000.00 237,748.16 230,088.50 230,088.50 AA- Aa3 0.01 5.755 319 05/15/2024 0.840

91412GD85 30384 UNIV CALIFORNIA 100,000.00 100,577.33 97,228.00 97,228.00 AA Aa2 0.00 5.642 319 05/15/2024 0.842

91412GD85 30612 UNIV CALIFORNIA 1,500,000.00 1,521,781.92 1,458,420.00 1,458,420.00 AA Aa2 0.04 5.642 319 05/15/2024 0.842

91412HKY8 30746 UNIV CALIFORNIA 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 4,784,850.00 4,784,850.00 AA- Aa3 0.13 5.712 319 05/15/2024 0.846

088013FF9 30520 BEVERLY HILLS CA WATER 225,000.00 225,140.47 215,599.50 215,599.50 AAA NR 0.01 5.299 336 06/01/2024 0.891

80168FNW2 30598 SANTA CLARA VALLEY 780,000.00 780,000.00 746,335.20 746,335.20 NR Aa1 0.02 5.467 336 06/01/2024 0.891

798153NW8 30603 SAN JOSE CA 650,000.00 650,525.57 624,123.50 624,123.50 AA Aa3 0.02 5.504 336 06/01/2024 0.890

13032UXL7 30636 CAL STATE HEALTH FACILITY 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 955,430.00 955,430.00 AA- Aa3 0.03 5.816 336 06/01/2024 0.888

05028XAB0 30851 AUBURN CA 460,000.00 460,232.55 437,961.40 437,961.40 AA+ NR 0.01 6.110 336 06/01/2024 0.887

22050TAC3 30852 CORTE MADERA CA 475,000.00 475,163.53 453,354.25 453,354.25 AAA NR 0.01 5.764 336 06/01/2024 0.889

130658RB5 30883 CALIFORNIA STATE HOUSING 500,000.00 500,226.73 477,305.00 477,305.00 AA Aa3 0.01 5.745 336 06/01/2024 0.889

612193AB8 30916 MONTCLAIR CA 915,000.00 915,164.88 874,062.90 874,062.90 AA- NR 0.02 6.017 336 06/01/2024 0.887

51724UAC5 30398 LARKSPUR CA 850,000.00 877,412.41 843,344.50 843,344.50 AAA NR 0.02 5.815 366 07/01/2024 0.959

03255LJA8 30858 ANAHEIM CA 500,000.00 500,157.02 476,670.00 476,670.00 AA A1 0.01 5.477 366 07/01/2024 0.971

801495D33 30929 SANTA CLARA UNIFIED 2,200,000.00 2,292,928.56 2,192,124.00 2,192,124.00 AAA NR 0.06 5.422 366 07/01/2024 0.961

13063C5T3 30310 CA STATE GO 1,800,000.00 1,842,030.40 1,839,798.00 1,839,798.00 AA- Aa2 0.05 2.914 397 08/01/2024 1.032

544552ZF2 30349 LA COUNTY 2,000,000.00 2,067,536.09 2,034,220.00 2,034,220.00 AA+ Aa2 0.06 3.381 397 08/01/2024 1.030

79730CJH8 30393 SAN DIEGO WATER 1,000,000.00 1,003,281.64 959,250.00 959,250.00 NR Aa2 0.03 5.458 397 08/01/2024 1.043

79770GBX3 30409 SAN FRANCISCO DEV 475,000.00 483,437.40 465,452.50 465,452.50 AA- NR 0.01 5.703 397 08/01/2024 1.026

623040LG5 30595 MT SAC COMM COLLEGE 250,000.00 256,500.71 243,835.00 243,835.00 AA Aa1 0.01 5.376 397 08/01/2024 1.032

623040LY6 30594 MT SAC COMM COLLEGE 300,000.00 307,800.86 292,602.00 292,602.00 AA Aa1 0.01 5.376 397 08/01/2024 1.032

368079HY8 30610 GAVILAN CA JR COLL DIST 150,000.00 150,078.29 142,369.50 142,369.50 AA Aa3 0.00 5.646 397 08/01/2024 1.047

190335KY4 30657 COAST COMM COLL DIST 720,000.00 720,415.30 685,245.60 685,245.60 AA+ Aa1 0.02 5.319 397 08/01/2024 1.050

231237Q92 30655 CUPERTINO CA UNIFIED 4,290,000.00 4,290,000.00 4,069,880.10 4,069,880.10 AA+ NR 0.11 5.646 397 08/01/2024 1.047

Portfolio SCIP 
Data Updated: ~REPORT~: 07/03/2023 18:38 AC
Run Date: 07/03/2023 - 18:39 Page 14 G4 (PRF_G4) 7.3.11 

Report Ver. 7.3.11 
Page 129 of 147



Sonoma County Inv Pool Selected Funds 
GASB 40 Credit & Interest Rate Risk 

Sorted by InvestmentType 
Through 06/30/2023 

Security ID Investment # Issuer
Par

Value
Book Market
Value Value

Reported
Value S&P

% of 
Moody'sPortfolio

Current
Yield

Days to 
Maturity

Maturity
Date

Modified
Duration

Municipal Bonds 

250375JU7 30680 DESERT COMM COLL DIST 195,000.00 194,826.90 184,836.60 184,836.60 AA Aa2 0.01 5.645 397 08/01/2024 1.048

046558ET5 30691 ATASCADERO UNIFIED 345,000.00 345,272.81 327,580.95 327,580.95 NR Aa3 0.01 5.567 397 08/01/2024 1.048

56781RKB2 30737 MARIN CA COMM COLL DIST 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 1,889,820.00 1,889,820.00 NR Aaa 0.05 5.591 397 08/01/2024 1.052

54465AFT4 30777 LOS ANGELES DEV AGENCY 3,960,000.00 4,103,741.00 3,880,958.40 3,880,958.40 AA- NR 0.11 5.933 397 08/01/2024 1.023

54438CYJ5 30794 LA COMM COLL DIST 4,335,000.00 4,341,879.89 4,105,158.30 4,105,158.30 AA+ Aaa 0.11 5.793 397 08/01/2024 1.048

359796JU4 30805 FULLERTON CA UNIFIED 1,350,000.00 1,400,708.36 1,329,615.00 1,329,615.00 AA NR 0.04 5.458 397 08/01/2024 1.025

801686TD8 30826 SANTA CLARITA COMM COLL 1,860,000.00 1,860,000.00 1,766,814.00 1,766,814.00 AA NR 0.05 5.367 397 08/01/2024 1.051

802615J70 30836 SANTA ROSA SCHOOL DIST 725,000.00 725,231.07 686,161.75 686,161.75 AA Aa2 0.02 5.742 397 08/01/2024 1.048

802598NU2 30837 SANTA ROSA SCHOOL DIST 725,000.00 725,231.07 686,176.25 686,176.25 AA Aa3 0.02 5.793 397 08/01/2024 1.048

446222UQ2 30845 HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 4,310,000.00 4,310,000.00 4,075,191.20 4,075,191.20 AA- NR 0.11 5.742 397 08/01/2024 1.049

801686TD8 30857 SANTA CLARITA COMM COLL 500,000.00 500,235.04 474,950.00 474,950.00 AA NR 0.01 5.367 397 08/01/2024 1.051

630362EP2 30879 NAPA VALLEY UNIFIED 850,000.00 850,610.66 805,698.00 805,698.00 NR Aa3 0.02 5.645 397 08/01/2024 1.048

56781RKS5 30898 MARIN CA COMM COLL DIST 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 946,940.00 946,940.00 NR Aaa 0.03 5.593 397 08/01/2024 1.050

010878BC9 31053 ALAMEDA COUNTY 1,525,000.00 1,525,000.00 1,492,914.00 1,492,914.00 AAA Aaa 0.04 5.388 397 08/01/2024 1.030

798170AG1 31100 SAN JOSE DEVL AGENCY 2,880,000.00 2,820,089.78 2,796,134.40 2,796,134.40 AA NR 0.08 5.772 397 08/01/2024 1.031

62451FKH2 30405 MTN VIEW-WHISMAN 225,000.00 225,456.57 214,346.25 214,346.25 AAA Aaa 0.01 5.579 428 09/01/2024 1.125

738855K20 30600 POWAY CA UNIFIED 355,000.00 355,292.44 337,278.40 337,278.40 AA+ NR 0.01 5.396 428 09/01/2024 1.129

798189RW8 30659 SAN JOSE EVERGREEN 500,000.00 500,350.00 473,108.50 473,108.50 NR Aa1 0.01 5.546 428 09/01/2024 1.130

50420BDD1 30785 LA QUINTA CA DEVL AGCY 1,550,000.00 1,551,124.26 1,458,286.50 1,458,286.50 AA- NR 0.04 6.017 428 09/01/2024 1.127

798189RW8 30891 SAN JOSE EVERGREEN 750,000.00 751,667.99 709,662.75 709,662.75 NR Aa1 0.02 5.546 428 09/01/2024 1.130

544351PP8 31097 LOS ANGELES CITY CA 2,950,000.00 2,893,664.22 2,861,470.50 2,861,470.50 AA Aa2 0.08 5.699 428 09/01/2024 1.112

798135H69 31099 SAN JOSE CITY 1,280,000.00 1,245,635.60 1,235,584.00 1,235,584.00 AA+ Aa1 0.03 5.412 428 09/01/2024 1.119

13063DFT0 30309 CA STATE GO 4,590,000.00 4,713,434.89 4,708,054.80 4,708,054.80 AA- Aa2 0.13 2.894 458 10/01/2024 1.197

13034AL57 30700 CALIFORNIA 3,050,000.00 3,050,000.00 2,875,418.00 2,875,418.00 AAA NR 0.08 5.445 458 10/01/2024 1.211

544290JH3 30842 LOS ALTOS UNIFIED 1,000,000.00 1,006,064.23 945,810.00 945,810.00 AA+ NR 0.03 5.548 458 10/01/2024 1.208

797010MX0 30854 SAN BUENAVENTURA CA 825,000.00 825,608.81 778,140.00 778,140.00 AA NR 0.02 5.505 458 10/01/2024 1.211

79765RN70 30408 SAN FRANCISCO WATER 2,295,000.00 2,346,619.01 2,212,471.80 2,212,471.80 AA- Aa2 0.06 5.589 489 11/01/2024 1.276

923078CU1 30458 VENTURA COUNTY CA 500,000.00 500,928.10 471,825.00 471,825.00 AA+ Aa1 0.01 5.672 489 11/01/2024 1.287

13077DMK5 30559 CAL STATE UNIVERSITY 2,650,000.00 2,650,000.00 2,489,145.00 2,489,145.00 AA- Aa2 0.07 5.468 489 11/01/2024 1.293

13077DMK5 30560 CAL STATE UNIVERSITY 6,000,000.00 6,003,939.62 5,635,800.00 5,635,800.00 AA- Aa2 0.16 5.468 489 11/01/2024 1.293

13077DNC2 30564 CAL STATE UNIVERSITY 1,250,000.00 1,250,820.75 1,174,125.00 1,174,125.00 AA- Aa2 0.03 5.468 489 11/01/2024 1.293

79771FAE7 30614 SAN FRANCISCO WATER 700,000.00 700,366.12 658,273.00 658,273.00 AA- Aa2 0.02 5.418 489 11/01/2024 1.292

79771FAX5 30616 SAN FRANCISCO WATER 1,000,000.00 1,000,523.03 940,390.00 940,390.00 AA- Aa2 0.03 5.418 489 11/01/2024 1.292

79771FBN6 30618 SAN FRANCISCO WATER 690,000.00 690,360.89 648,869.10 648,869.10 AA- Aa2 0.02 5.418 489 11/01/2024 1.292

5445872S6 30751 LOS ANGELES CA 2,500,000.00 2,501,078.34 2,342,475.00 2,342,475.00 AA- NR 0.06 5.656 489 11/01/2024 1.291

923078CU1 30778 VENTURA COUNTY CA 575,000.00 577,582.91 542,598.75 542,598.75 AA+ Aa1 0.02 5.672 489 11/01/2024 1.287

Portfolio SCIP 
Data Updated: ~REPORT~: 07/03/2023 18:38 AC
Run Date: 07/03/2023 - 18:39 Page 15 G4 (PRF_G4) 7.3.11 

Report Ver. 7.3.11 
Page 130 of 147



Sonoma County Inv Pool Selected Funds 
GASB 40 Credit & Interest Rate Risk 

Sorted by InvestmentType 
Through 06/30/2023 

Security ID Investment # Issuer
Par

Value
Book Market
Value Value

Reported
Value S&P

% of 
Moody'sPortfolio

Current
Yield

Days to 
Maturity

Maturity
Date

Modified
Duration

Municipal Bonds 

13077DQC9 30873 CAL STATE UNIVERSITY 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 1,875,540.00 1,875,540.00 AA- Aa2 0.05 5.466 489 11/01/2024 1.293

130658RC3 30901 CALIFORNIA STATE HOUSING 1,000,000.00 1,000,558.78 933,110.00 933,110.00 AA Aa3 0.03 5.618 519 12/01/2024 1.372

13080SZL1 30723 CALIFORNIA DEVL 850,000.00 851,086.35 782,952.00 782,952.00 A+ A1 0.02 6.031 581 02/01/2025 1.525

13080SZL1 30801 CALIFORNIA DEVL 1,000,000.00 998,473.52 921,120.00 921,120.00 A+ A1 0.03 6.031 581 02/01/2025 1.525

835588AY0 30623 SONOMA MARIN AREA RAIL 5,000,000.00 5,008,258.64 4,663,700.00 4,663,700.00 AA NR 0.13 5.481 609 03/01/2025 1.603

797686EM0 30736 SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA 1,320,000.00 1,321,082.98 1,213,489.20 1,213,489.20 A+ Aa3 0.03 5.804 609 03/01/2025 1.609

797686EM0 30996 SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA 1,385,000.00 1,333,500.29 1,273,244.35 1,273,244.35 A+ Aa3 0.04 5.804 609 03/01/2025 1.609

13034PA98 30553 CALIFORNIA STATE HOUSING 540,000.00 581,267.20 555,481.80 555,481.80 NR Aa2 0.02 3.303 640 04/01/2025 1.652

21969AAD4 30910 CORONA CA 1,100,000.00 1,100,807.30 1,019,018.00 1,019,018.00 AA+ NR 0.03 5.404 670 05/01/2025 1.767

91412GD93 30400 UNIV CALIFORNIA 300,000.00 305,321.23 284,898.00 284,898.00 AA Aa2 0.01 5.350 684 05/15/2025 1.786

91412GXQ3 30401 UNIV CALIFORNIA 285,000.00 294,521.26 274,509.15 274,509.15 AA- Aa3 0.01 5.456 684 05/15/2025 1.774

91412HEZ2 30399 UNIV CALIFORNIA 540,000.00 553,828.46 516,947.40 516,947.40 AA Aa2 0.01 5.354 684 05/15/2025 1.780

91412HGE7 30634 UNIV CALIFORNIA 500,000.00 500,745.90 462,895.00 462,895.00 AA Aa2 0.01 5.089 684 05/15/2025 1.812

91412GXQ3 30651 UNIV CALIFORNIA 1,250,000.00 1,306,880.47 1,203,987.50 1,203,987.50 AA- Aa3 0.03 5.456 684 05/15/2025 1.774

91412HGE7 30702 UNIV CALIFORNIA 15,000,000.00 15,076,843.64 13,886,850.00 13,886,850.00 AA Aa2 0.38 5.089 684 05/15/2025 1.812

91412HKZ5 30747 UNIV CALIFORNIA 4,430,000.00 4,430,000.00 4,083,352.50 4,083,352.50 AA- Aa3 0.11 5.438 684 05/15/2025 1.807

91412HKZ5 30754 UNIV CALIFORNIA 4,930,000.00 4,933,152.88 4,544,227.50 4,544,227.50 AA- Aa3 0.13 5.438 684 05/15/2025 1.807

91412HGE7 30779 UNIV CALIFORNIA 500,000.00 501,197.36 462,895.00 462,895.00 AA Aa2 0.01 5.089 684 05/15/2025 1.812

91412GXQ3 30787 UNIV CALIFORNIA 500,000.00 523,324.07 481,595.00 481,595.00 AA- Aa3 0.01 5.456 684 05/15/2025 1.774

91412HJL8 30811 UNIV CALIFORNIA 400,000.00 399,483.98 367,160.00 367,160.00 AA Aa2 0.01 5.337 684 05/15/2025 1.813

68304FAE6 30431 ONTARIO CA 1,000,000.00 1,016,816.83 940,220.00 940,220.00 AA NR 0.03 5.882 701 06/01/2025 1.823

68304FAE6 30432 ONTARIO CA 1,500,000.00 1,509,125.25 1,410,330.00 1,410,330.00 AA NR 0.04 5.882 701 06/01/2025 1.823

68304FAE6 30517 ONTARIO CA 375,000.00 386,267.71 352,582.50 352,582.50 AA NR 0.01 5.882 701 06/01/2025 1.823

088013FG7 30521 BEVERLY HILLS CA WATER 205,000.00 205,265.88 188,368.35 188,368.35 AAA NR 0.01 5.223 701 06/01/2025 1.857

80168FNX0 30599 SANTA CLARA VALLEY 3,115,000.00 3,115,000.00 2,861,096.35 2,861,096.35 NR Aa1 0.08 5.272 701 06/01/2025 1.855

13032UXM5 30635 CAL STATE HEALTH FACILITY 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 917,960.00 917,960.00 AA- Aa3 0.03 5.522 701 06/01/2025 1.850

088006JN2 30718 BEVERLY HILLS CA 395,000.00 406,186.88 373,816.15 373,816.15 AA+ NR 0.01 5.233 701 06/01/2025 1.834

891371AU0 30788 TORRANCE CA FIN AUTH 1,465,000.00 1,468,584.91 1,349,543.35 1,349,543.35 AA NR 0.04 5.574 701 06/01/2025 1.847

130658RD1 30884 CALIFORNIA STATE HOUSING 750,000.00 750,758.90 688,312.50 688,312.50 AA Aa3 0.02 5.452 701 06/01/2025 1.852

612193AC6 30917 MONTCLAIR CA 1,000,000.00 1,000,367.93 919,640.00 919,640.00 AA- NR 0.03 5.723 701 06/01/2025 1.844

13032UXM5 30921 CAL STATE HEALTH FACILITY 2,000,000.00 1,993,185.58 1,835,920.00 1,835,920.00 AA- Aa3 0.05 5.522 701 06/01/2025 1.850

13032UC22 30997 CAL STATE HEALTH FACILITY 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 2,385,825.00 2,385,825.00 AA- Aa3 0.07 5.537 701 06/01/2025 1.821

13032UC22 31018 CAL STATE HEALTH FACILITY 1,205,000.00 1,200,413.98 1,149,967.65 1,149,967.65 AA- Aa3 0.03 5.537 701 06/01/2025 1.821

13032UVC9 31044 CAL STATE HEALTH FACILITY 1,320,000.00 1,291,754.67 1,241,354.40 1,241,354.40 AA- Aa3 0.03 5.531 701 06/01/2025 1.831

797683HH5 30919 SAN FRANCISCO COMM COLL 1,000,000.00 998,389.47 919,520.00 919,520.00 NR A1 0.03 5.409 715 06/15/2025 1.888

91412GU94 30541 UNIV CALIFORNIA 6,340,000.00 6,632,934.23 6,102,313.40 6,102,313.40 AA Aa2 0.17 5.055 731 07/01/2025 1.906

Portfolio SCIP 
Data Updated: ~REPORT~: 07/03/2023 18:38 AC
Run Date: 07/03/2023 - 18:39 Page 16 G4 (PRF_G4) 7.3.11 

Report Ver. 7.3.11 
Page 131 of 147



Sonoma County Inv Pool Selected Funds 
GASB 40 Credit & Interest Rate Risk 

Sorted by InvestmentType 
Through 06/30/2023 

Security ID Investment # Issuer
Par

Value
Book Market
Value Value

Reported
Value S&P

% of 
Moody'sPortfolio

Current
Yield

Days to 
Maturity

Maturity
Date

Modified
Duration

Municipal Bonds 

842475P74 30571 SOUTHERN CA PUBLIC 6,400,000.00 6,408,990.56 5,876,544.00 5,876,544.00 AA- NR 0.16 5.238 731 07/01/2025 1.935

91412GU94 30692 UNIV CALIFORNIA 920,000.00 961,127.88 885,509.20 885,509.20 AA Aa2 0.02 5.055 731 07/01/2025 1.906

91412GU94 30780 UNIV CALIFORNIA 840,000.00 876,439.40 808,508.40 808,508.40 AA Aa2 0.02 5.055 731 07/01/2025 1.906

91412GU94 30795 UNIV CALIFORNIA 350,000.00 364,566.67 336,878.50 336,878.50 AA Aa2 0.01 5.055 731 07/01/2025 1.906

03255LJB6 30859 ANAHEIM CA 960,000.00 961,049.44 884,476.80 884,476.80 AA A1 0.02 5.119 731 07/01/2025 1.935

801495D41 30931 SANTA CLARA UNIFIED 3,350,000.00 3,619,281.65 3,339,481.00 3,339,481.00 AAA NR 0.09 5.267 731 07/01/2025 1.877

586840NB2 31065 MENLO PARK UNIFIED 1,665,000.00 1,609,075.80 1,565,183.25 1,565,183.25 NR Aaa 0.04 5.197 731 07/01/2025 1.919

842475P74 31105 SOUTHERN CA PUBLIC 2,595,000.00 2,406,309.70 2,382,754.95 2,382,754.95 AA- NR 0.07 5.238 731 07/01/2025 1.935

623040LZ3 30596 MT SAC COMM COLLEGE 250,000.00 261,921.66 240,695.00 240,695.00 AA Aa1 0.01 4.902 762 08/01/2025 1.960

368079KD0 30611 GAVILAN CA JR COLL DIST 1,245,000.00 1,246,742.64 1,139,560.95 1,139,560.95 AA Aa3 0.03 5.318 762 08/01/2025 2.004

835569GS7 30608 SANTA ROSA JR COLL 1,325,000.00 1,368,499.67 1,249,130.50 1,249,130.50 AA Aa2 0.03 5.287 762 08/01/2025 1.971

54438CYK2 30646 LA COMM COLL DIST 5,000,000.00 5,003,350.97 4,543,900.00 4,543,900.00 AA+ Aaa 0.13 5.465 762 08/01/2025 2.007

190335KZ1 30658 COAST COMM COLL DIST 235,000.00 235,258.33 215,784.05 215,784.05 AA+ Aa1 0.01 5.038 762 08/01/2025 2.009

56781RKC0 30738 MARIN CA COMM COLL DIST 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 907,840.00 907,840.00 NR Aaa 0.03 5.215 762 08/01/2025 2.017

928346PW9 30763 VISTA CA UNIFIED SCHOOLS 1,500,000.00 1,493,109.74 1,368,480.00 1,368,480.00 AA NR 0.04 5.327 762 08/01/2025 2.008

296065EK7 30789 ESCALON CA UNIFIED 240,000.00 240,916.30 220,881.60 220,881.60 AA NR 0.01 5.329 762 08/01/2025 1.997

359796JV2 30806 FULLERTON CA UNIFIED 1,475,000.00 1,572,460.19 1,437,785.75 1,437,785.75 AA NR 0.04 5.297 762 08/01/2025 1.934

801686TE6 30827 SANTA CLARITA COMM COLL 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 2,285,475.00 2,285,475.00 AA NR 0.06 5.227 762 08/01/2025 2.009

76886PJN4 30828 RIVERSIDE COMM COLL DIST 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,366,020.00 1,366,020.00 NR Aa1 0.04 5.416 762 08/01/2025 2.007

802598NV0 30838 SANTA ROSA SCHOOL DIST 235,000.00 235,142.36 214,867.55 214,867.55 AA Aa3 0.01 5.417 762 08/01/2025 2.002

446222UR0 30846 HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 2,280,750.00 2,280,750.00 AA- NR 0.06 5.417 762 08/01/2025 2.005

54438CYK2 30864 LA COMM COLL DIST 1,700,000.00 1,698,066.35 1,544,926.00 1,544,926.00 AA+ Aaa 0.04 5.465 762 08/01/2025 2.007

54438CYK2 30865 LA COMM COLL DIST 10,500,000.00 10,500,481.16 9,542,190.00 9,542,190.00 AA+ Aaa 0.26 5.465 762 08/01/2025 2.007

630362EQ0 30880 NAPA VALLEY UNIFIED 925,000.00 926,208.22 845,320.50 845,320.50 NR Aa3 0.02 5.317 762 08/01/2025 2.006

916544EU9 30909 UPPER SANTA CLARITA 2,000,000.00 2,004,656.68 1,832,060.00 1,832,060.00 AA NR 0.05 5.298 762 08/01/2025 2.004

446222UR0 30956 HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 1,410,000.00 1,400,088.50 1,286,343.00 1,286,343.00 AA- NR 0.04 5.417 762 08/01/2025 2.005

796720NR7 30957 SAN BARNARDINO COMM 1,460,000.00 1,456,963.52 1,344,703.80 1,344,703.80 AA Aa1 0.04 5.170 762 08/01/2025 2.001

797508HE1 30958 SAN DIEGUITO UNION HS 1,185,000.00 1,194,789.33 1,102,713.60 1,102,713.60 AA Aa1 0.03 5.223 762 08/01/2025 1.988

010878BD7 31054 ALAMEDA COUNTY 1,300,000.00 1,300,488.88 1,259,440.00 1,259,440.00 AAA Aaa 0.04 4.996 762 08/01/2025 1.950

835569HJ6 31096 SANTA ROSA JR COLL 1,075,000.00 1,075,000.00 1,067,743.75 1,067,743.75 AA Aa2 0.03 5.303 762 08/01/2025 1.913

54465AGR7 30540 LOS ANGELES DEV AGENCY 250,000.00 257,244.25 233,390.00 233,390.00 AA Aa2 0.01 5.548 793 09/01/2025 2.052

738855K38 30601 POWAY CA UNIFIED 270,000.00 270,809.08 247,436.10 247,436.10 AA+ NR 0.01 5.222 793 09/01/2025 2.083

378460YW3 30620 GLENDALE CA UNIFIED 575,000.00 575,696.52 523,399.50 523,399.50 AA Aa1 0.01 5.190 793 09/01/2025 2.092

54465AGR7 30642 LOS ANGELES DEV AGENCY 1,000,000.00 1,029,653.49 933,560.00 933,560.00 AA Aa2 0.03 5.548 793 09/01/2025 2.052

50420BDE9 30790 LA QUINTA CA DEVL AGCY 2,250,000.00 2,260,378.55 2,045,340.00 2,045,340.00 AA- NR 0.06 5.690 793 09/01/2025 2.076

62451FKW9 30819 MTN VIEW-WHISMAN 390,000.00 390,469.82 356,393.70 356,393.70 NR Aaa 0.01 5.141 793 09/01/2025 2.089

Portfolio SCIP 
Data Updated: ~REPORT~: 07/03/2023 18:38 AC
Run Date: 07/03/2023 - 18:39 Page 17 G4 (PRF_G4) 7.3.11 

Report Ver. 7.3.11 
Page 132 of 147



Sonoma County Inv Pool Selected Funds 
GASB 40 Credit & Interest Rate Risk 

Sorted by InvestmentType 
Through 06/30/2023 

Security ID Investment # Issuer
Par

Value
Book Market
Value Value

Reported
Value S&P

% of 
Moody'sPortfolio

Current
Yield

Days to 
Maturity

Maturity
Date

Modified
Duration

Municipal Bonds 

786089JE3 30829 SACRAMENTO WATER 865,000.00 884,585.65 806,612.50 806,612.50 AA NR 0.02 5.147 793 09/01/2025 2.066

21976THH8 30812 CORONA NORCO SCHOOLS 2,495,000.00 2,499,324.67 2,266,507.90 2,266,507.90 AA- NR 0.06 5.600 793 09/01/2025 2.080

79730WBN9 30849 SAN DIEGO CA 350,000.00 367,144.83 332,608.50 332,608.50 AA NR 0.01 5.594 793 09/01/2025 2.031

22972PCJ9 30908 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER 3,005,000.00 3,168,939.63 2,895,197.30 2,895,197.30 AA+ NR 0.08 5.207 793 09/01/2025 2.029

752147HJ0 30977 RANCHO SANTIAGO COMM 900,000.00 875,357.57 818,820.00 818,820.00 AA Aa2 0.02 5.190 793 09/01/2025 2.093

7973913M9 30656 SAN DIEGO COUNTY 1,000,000.00 1,000,656.51 909,400.00 909,400.00 AA+ Aa1 0.03 5.274 823 10/01/2025 2.167

13034AL65 30701 CALIFORNIA 1,480,000.00 1,480,000.00 1,346,326.40 1,346,326.40 AAA NR 0.04 5.063 823 10/01/2025 2.174

797010MY8 30855 SAN BUENAVENTURA CA 1,000,000.00 1,003,296.69 915,700.00 915,700.00 AA NR 0.03 5.125 823 10/01/2025 2.165

13063DK23 30932 CA STATE GO 4,650,000.00 4,698,067.46 4,282,929.00 4,282,929.00 AA- Aa2 0.12 5.267 823 10/01/2025 2.153

13077DND0 30628 CAL STATE UNIVERSITY 1,035,000.00 1,036,768.76 940,463.10 940,463.10 AA- Aa2 0.03 5.086 854 11/01/2025 2.253

5445872T4 30752 LOS ANGELES CA 2,250,000.00 2,252,399.46 2,031,052.50 2,031,052.50 AA- NR 0.06 5.445 854 11/01/2025 2.247

13077DML3 30771 CAL STATE UNIVERSITY 500,000.00 499,485.87 454,330.00 454,330.00 AA- Aa2 0.01 5.086 854 11/01/2025 2.253

13077DQD7 30874 CAL STATE UNIVERSITY 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 2,270,425.00 2,270,425.00 AA- Aa2 0.06 5.086 854 11/01/2025 2.253

76913DFW2 30912 RIVERSIDE COUNTY 1,250,000.00 1,249,391.30 1,140,900.00 1,140,900.00 AA- NR 0.03 5.248 854 11/01/2025 2.242

13063DYW2 30930 CA STATE GO 1,000,000.00 1,044,921.48 951,250.00 951,250.00 AA- Aa2 0.03 5.249 854 11/01/2025 2.200

544587Y51 30975 LOS ANGELES CA 1,465,000.00 1,432,709.42 1,325,370.85 1,325,370.85 AA- NR 0.04 5.446 854 11/01/2025 2.244

13077DND0 30981 CAL STATE UNIVERSITY 1,500,000.00 1,460,900.83 1,362,990.00 1,362,990.00 AA- Aa2 0.04 5.086 854 11/01/2025 2.253

13067WRC8 30675 CAL STATE DEPT WATER 1,755,000.00 1,758,927.40 1,586,607.75 1,586,607.75 AAA Aa1 0.04 5.058 884 12/01/2025 2.336

13048VPA0 30807 CALIFORNIA FINANCE 1,370,000.00 1,399,330.16 1,261,948.10 1,261,948.10 NR Aa3 0.04 5.423 884 12/01/2025 2.305

13080SZM9 30726 CALIFORNIA DEVL 745,000.00 746,539.67 660,777.75 660,777.75 A+ A1 0.02 5.701 946 02/01/2026 2.474

797686EN8 30740 SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA 1,225,000.00 1,226,274.00 1,085,448.00 1,085,448.00 A+ Aa3 0.03 5.474 974 03/01/2026 2.563

835588AZ7 31117 SONOMA MARIN AREA RAIL 5,320,000.00 4,913,354.56 4,841,359.60 4,841,359.60 AA NR 0.13 5.189 974 03/01/2026 2.540

702282QD9 30907 PASADENA UNIFIED 1,700,000.00 1,747,492.86 1,561,824.00 1,561,824.00 AA Aa3 0.04 5.196 1,035 05/01/2026 2.683

735000TN1 30913 PORT OF OAKLAND 2,555,000.00 2,566,214.71 2,319,888.90 2,319,888.90 A+ A1 0.06 5.044 1,035 05/01/2026 2.705

899141BA2 30982 TULARE COUNTY BOARD OF 500,000.00 504,062.31 465,860.00 465,860.00 AA NR 0.01 5.239 1,035 05/01/2026 2.663

735000TN1 31015 PORT OF OAKLAND 1,460,000.00 1,387,224.34 1,325,650.80 1,325,650.80 A+ A1 0.04 5.044 1,035 05/01/2026 2.705

91412GM51 30983 UNIV CALIFORNIA 645,000.00 652,185.04 602,849.25 602,849.25 AA- Aa3 0.02 5.115 1,049 05/15/2026 2.703

91412GT62 30984 UNIV CALIFORNIA 750,000.00 768,805.75 712,980.00 712,980.00 AA Aa2 0.02 5.018 1,049 05/15/2026 2.687

91412HDN0 30985 UNIV CALIFORNIA 850,000.00 886,515.30 820,530.50 820,530.50 AA- Aa3 0.02 5.121 1,049 05/15/2026 2.664

91412HJM6 31114 UNIV CALIFORNIA 1,520,000.00 1,374,679.85 1,353,712.00 1,353,712.00 AA Aa2 0.04 5.007 1,049 05/15/2026 2.768

130658RF6 30885 CALIFORNIA STATE HOUSING 280,000.00 280,347.59 249,645.20 249,645.20 AA Aa3 0.01 5.123 1,066 06/01/2026 2.801

612193AD4 30918 MONTCLAIR CA 1,000,000.00 1,000,558.65 895,830.00 895,830.00 AA- NR 0.03 5.394 1,066 06/01/2026 2.782

13032UXN3 31147 CAL STATE HEALTH FACILITY 1,150,000.00 1,046,258.02 1,026,202.50 1,026,202.50 AA- Aa3 0.03 5.193 1,066 06/01/2026 2.797

03255LJC4 30872 ANAHEIM CA 660,000.00 661,650.44 591,762.60 591,762.60 AA A1 0.02 4.933 1,096 07/01/2026 2.882

797356DF6 30962 SAN DIEGO UNIFIED 500,000.00 493,908.64 448,770.00 448,770.00 NR Aa2 0.01 4.913 1,096 07/01/2026 2.881

797669ZL5 30965 SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA 1,000,000.00 1,018,938.93 924,840.00 924,840.00 AA+ NR 0.03 5.068 1,096 07/01/2026 2.838

Portfolio SCIP 
Data Updated: ~REPORT~: 07/03/2023 18:38 AC
Run Date: 07/03/2023 - 18:39 Page 18 G4 (PRF_G4) 7.3.11 

Report Ver. 7.3.11 
Page 133 of 147



Sonoma County Inv Pool Selected Funds 
GASB 40 Credit & Interest Rate Risk 

Sorted by InvestmentType 
Through 06/30/2023 

Security ID Investment # Issuer
Par

Value
Book Market
Value Value

Reported
Value S&P

% of 
Moody'sPortfolio

Current
Yield

Days to 
Maturity

Maturity
Date

Modified
Duration

Municipal Bonds 

544647FC9 31029 LA UNIFIED SCHOOLS 2,500,000.00 2,354,331.09 2,237,500.00 2,237,500.00 NR Aa3 0.06 5.282 1,096 07/01/2026 2.866

797669ZL5 31050 SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA 1,320,000.00 1,285,236.43 1,220,788.80 1,220,788.80 AA+ NR 0.03 5.068 1,096 07/01/2026 2.838

802498VW2 31125 SANTA MONICA MALIBU 1,100,000.00 997,324.85 982,289.00 982,289.00 NR Aa1 0.03 4.862 1,096 07/01/2026 2.890

537260DY4 31136 LITTLE LAKE CITY SCHOOLS 1,000,000.00 1,035,398.11 1,023,390.00 1,023,390.00 AA- Aa3 0.03 5.114 1,096 07/01/2026 2.723

630362ER8 30881 NAPA VALLEY UNIFIED 765,000.00 766,694.49 680,551.65 680,551.65 NR Aa3 0.02 5.002 1,127 08/01/2026 2.947

56781RKU0 30899 MARIN CA COMM COLL DIST 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 886,570.00 886,570.00 NR Aaa 0.02 4.902 1,127 08/01/2026 2.959

9523472G6 30903 WEST CONTRA COSTA 1,000,000.00 1,031,402.24 918,610.00 918,610.00 AA- A1 0.03 4.957 1,127 08/01/2026 2.898

801686TF3 30970 SANTA CLARITA COMM COLL 1,250,000.00 1,215,669.93 1,117,137.50 1,117,137.50 AA NR 0.03 4.903 1,127 08/01/2026 2.947

874857KM6 30974 TAMPLPAIS UNION HS DIST 3,320,000.00 3,351,518.76 3,075,415.60 3,075,415.60 NR Aaa 0.09 4.868 1,127 08/01/2026 2.891

835569GT5 30976 SANTA ROSA JR COLL 150,000.00 151,214.13 139,354.50 139,354.50 AA Aa2 0.00 4.958 1,127 08/01/2026 2.881

835569GT5 31013 SANTA ROSA JR COLL 1,075,000.00 1,054,851.81 998,707.25 998,707.25 AA Aa2 0.03 4.958 1,127 08/01/2026 2.881

010878BE5 31055 ALAMEDA COUNTY 1,150,000.00 1,150,000.00 1,105,322.50 1,105,322.50 AAA Aaa 0.03 4.781 1,127 08/01/2026 2.839

802598NW8 31085 SANTA ROSA SCHOOL DIST 500,000.00 446,733.23 445,865.00 445,865.00 AA Aa3 0.01 5.103 1,127 08/01/2026 2.937

835569GT5 31086 SANTA ROSA JR COLL 765,000.00 709,640.74 710,707.95 710,707.95 AA Aa2 0.02 4.958 1,127 08/01/2026 2.881

835569GT5 31138 SANTA ROSA JR COLL 1,085,000.00 1,017,797.64 1,007,997.55 1,007,997.55 AA Aa2 0.03 4.958 1,127 08/01/2026 2.881

802615J96 31187 SANTA ROSA SCHOOL DIST 735,000.00 665,770.47 655,355.40 655,355.40 AA Aa2 0.02 5.053 1,127 08/01/2026 2.941

786089JF0 30940 SACRAMENTO WATER 1,750,000.00 1,776,400.62 1,603,192.50 1,603,192.50 AA NR 0.04 4.843 1,158 09/01/2026 2.988

738855K46 30978 POWAY CA UNIFIED 415,000.00 402,938.87 372,255.00 372,255.00 AA+ NR 0.01 4.910 1,158 09/01/2026 3.017

798135E96 31019 SAN JOSE CITY 9,245,000.00 9,041,621.81 8,602,842.30 8,602,842.30 AA+ Aa1 0.24 4.896 1,158 09/01/2026 2.961

61741GAE0 31111 MORGAN HILL CA 2,640,000.00 2,369,538.47 2,353,903.20 2,353,903.20 AA NR 0.07 4.939 1,158 09/01/2026 3.024

13063DRD2 30906 CA STATE GO 11,000,000.00 11,483,912.00 10,181,050.00 10,181,050.00 AA- Aa2 0.28 4.881 1,188 10/01/2026 3.048

76913DFX0 30922 RIVERSIDE COUNTY 1,000,000.00 1,003,333.33 892,620.00 892,620.00 AA- NR 0.03 5.013 1,219 11/01/2026 3.172

13080SZN7 31098 CALIFORNIA DEVL 1,000,000.00 877,954.04 863,210.00 863,210.00 A+ A1 0.02 5.468 1,311 02/01/2027 3.398

797686EP3 30999 SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA 1,300,000.00 1,204,836.46 1,122,095.00 1,122,095.00 A+ Aa3 0.03 5.254 1,339 03/01/2027 3.490

91412HGF4 31028 UNIV CALIFORNIA 3,815,000.00 3,526,420.85 3,382,493.45 3,382,493.45 AA Aa2 0.09 4.542 1,414 05/15/2027 3.690

13032UVE5 31130 CAL STATE HEALTH FACILITY 1,365,000.00 1,260,448.89 1,243,433.10 1,243,433.10 AA- Aa3 0.03 5.017 1,431 06/01/2027 3.647

13032UXP8 31131 CAL STATE HEALTH FACILITY 1,000,000.00 884,367.72 871,820.00 871,820.00 AA- Aa3 0.02 5.014 1,431 06/01/2027 3.721

544495VX9 31087 LA DEPT WATER & POWER 2,175,000.00 2,197,684.52 2,222,284.50 2,222,284.50 AA- Aa2 0.06 4.911 1,461 07/01/2027 3.561

010878BF2 31056 ALAMEDA COUNTY 1,150,000.00 1,150,000.00 1,100,090.00 1,100,090.00 AAA Aaa 0.03 4.640 1,492 08/01/2027 3.694

010878BF2 31084 ALAMEDA COUNTY 1,500,000.00 1,419,430.70 1,434,900.00 1,434,900.00 AAA Aaa 0.04 4.640 1,492 08/01/2027 3.694

79770GJD9 31112 SAN FRANCISCO DEV 1,685,000.00 1,505,997.50 1,471,240.90 1,471,240.90 AA NR 0.04 5.589 1,492 08/01/2027 3.779

544351QS1 31077 LOS ANGELES CITY CA 2,225,000.00 2,257,639.73 2,240,018.75 2,240,018.75 AA Aa2 0.06 4.821 1,523 09/01/2027 3.594

786089JG8 31149 SACRAMENTO WATER 2,000,000.00 1,828,807.67 1,806,140.00 1,806,140.00 AA NR 0.05 4.692 1,523 09/01/2027 3.879

835588BB9 31186 SONOMA MARIN AREA RAIL 1,150,000.00 1,013,468.18 1,016,496.50 1,016,496.50 AA NR 0.03 4.827 1,705 03/01/2028 4.325

Subtotal 378,450,000.00 377,912,693.68 355,736,564.30 355,736,564.30 9.92 5.237 689 1.794

Portfolio SCIP 

Data Updated: ~REPORT~: 07/03/2023 18:38 
Run Date: 07/03/2023 - 18:39 

Page 19 
AC

G4 (PRF_G4) 7.3.11 
Report Ver. 7.3.11 

Report Total 3,781,455,610.23 

† = Duration can not be calculated on these investments due to incomplete Market price data. 

3,766,007,147.75 3,638,257,298.97 3,638,471,220.23 100.25 543 1.3907

Page 134 of 147



Eric Lucan, Chair
Marin County Board of Supervisors 

Melanie Bagby, Vice Chair
Sonoma County Mayors’ and 
Councilmembers Association

Kate Colin
Transportation Authority of Marin

Chris Coursey
Sonoma County Board of Supervisors

Rachel Farac
Transportation Authority of Marin

Debora Fudge
Sonoma County Mayors’ and 
Councilmembers Association

Patty Garbarino
Golden Gate Bridge, 
Highway/Transportation District

Barbara Pahre
Golden Gate Bridge, 
Highway/Transportation District

Gabe Paulson
Marin County Council of Mayors and 
Councilmembers

David Rabbitt
Sonoma County Board of Supervisors

Chris Rogers
Sonoma County Mayors’ and 
Councilmembers Association

Mary Sackett
Marin County Board of Supervisors

Eddy Cumins
General Manager

5401 Old Redwood Highway
Suite 200
Petaluma, CA 94954
Phone: 707-794-3330
Fax: 707-794-3037
www.SonomaMarinTrain.org

AGENDA ITEM 10

September 20, 2023

Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit Board of Directors
5401 Old Redwood Highway, Suite 200
Petaluma, CA 94954

SUBJECT: Right-of-Entry and License and Maintenance Agreement with 
Golden Gate Museum

Dear Board Members:

RECOMMENDATIONS: Authorize the General Manager to issue a right-of 
entry and negotiate a licensing and maintenance agreement with Golden 
Gate Railroad Museum (GGRM) to license a portion of the out of service 
railroad right-of-way north of the Cloverdale Station for rail-bike excursions. 

SUMMARY:
GGRM presently operates a railroad museum featuring vintage rail cars on a 
leased area on SMART’s property in Schellville.  With SMART’s expansion 
northwards and activity in the area on SMART Right-of-Way including the 
Cloverdale Depot with Sonoma County Transit, the Cloverdale Maintenance 
Facility lease with Sonoma County Emergency Services just north of the 
Depot, and a recently completed Dog Park license with the City of Cloverdale 
on the south side of the Depot property, the proposed license to GGRM 
would continue to bring activity to the North County area while providing a 
recreational option within the North County area. 

GGRM has presented SMART with a proposal for maintaining, repairing and 
subsequently utilizing a portion of SMART’s out-of service railroad track
north of the Cloverdale station in order to operate rail-bike excursions.

GGRM proposed to operate Rail Bike Excursions using SMART owned track
and GGRM volunteer staff. In keeping with Golden Gate Railroad Museum’s
mission, GGRM proposes to share the history of the railroad and the rich 
nature of Sonoma County, by providing a safe way for individuals or family 
or friend groups to access and enjoy areas and sites previously inaccessible 
to them on the Railroad right-of-way and help educate the public about 
railroads in Sonoma County.  

Page 135 of 147



SMART Board of Directors 
September 20, 2023 

Page 2 of 2 
 

In addition to providing vegetation and overgrowth removal, fire prevention, litter removal and general 
maintenance of the tracks GGRM proposes to share a portion of the revenue from the Rail Bike 
excursions with SMART, while also providing support to the Golden Gate Railroad Museum, as 501(c)3 
non-profit institution, to continue its dedication to the preservation and restoration of steam and 
passenger railroad equipment, and the interpretation of railroad history in the San Francisco Bay Area.  
 
Upon approval by the Board the General Manager will authorize a right-of-entry to GGRM so they can 
begin the vegetation and overgrowth removal and maintenance and finalize negotiations for a 
Licensing Agreement for the rail-bike excursions.  

  
FISCAL IMPACT: Annual License Fee/ revenue sharing payable to SMART in addition to Track and Right 
of Way maintenance provided by GGRM at no cost to SMART. 
 
REVIEWED BY:   [ x ] Finance ___/s/_____                             [x ] Counsel _____/s/_____ 
 
Respectfully, 
 
   /s/ 
Eddy Cumins 
General Manager  
 
Attachment(s): 

1) Map – Exhibit A 
2) Operation Plan Proposal 

 
 

Page 136 of 147



Page 137 of 147



   Date: July 3, 2023 

To: SMART 

From: Golden Gate Railroad Museum (GGRM) 

Subject: Rail Bike Operation Plan, Cloverdale Proposal 

Purpose  

This Operation Plan is to outline activities and requirements for GGRM personnel involved in 
the GGRM running Rail Bike Excursions in the Cloverdale area, until SMART starts construction 
on the Cloverdale Extension. The purpose of this proposal is for an independent railbike 
business to operate as a non-profit, for the public good using SMART property. 

Operation Plan 

Date of Events: 
First, the existing right-of-way will need to be cleared of the brush and vegetation which has 
grown on the track.  Prior to any Rail Bike Excursion open to the public the GGRM intends to 
make trial runs with GGRM members to work out procedures to assure smooth operations.  
GGRM would operate Rail Bike excursion operations on weekends and holidays.  

Rail Bike Route: 
This operation would be on the Sonoma Marin Area Rail Transit (SMART) Mainline Track from 
the Cloverdale Station to Tunnel No. 2 (MP 89.79) on the north and maybe 3 miles from the 
Cloverdale station area toward Asti on the south MP 81.0 +/- (see attached map). 

Rail Bike Schedule: 
It is anticipated that the GGRM would run between two and six round trips per day of 
operation.  Rail Bike trial runs will determine the run time and run distance the GGRM will 
operate when Rail Bike Excursions are open to the Public.   

Dispatching: 
Dispatching should not be an issue since the Cloverdale area is out of service for trains.  

Rail Bike Equipment: 
 Made in the United States 
 Unique aluminum truss frame 
 Adjustable sliding recumbent seats 
 Adjustable Seat Belts for safety 

Page 138 of 147



 Hydraulic braking systems 
 Polyurethane Wheels and axles 
 Oilless Chains 
 Storage bin for small essentials (cell phone, camera, water, etc.) 

Quantity of Bikes Provided: 
To Start: Six - 4 seat (quad) bikes & two-2 seat (tandem) for guides and safety equipment.  
Additional Bikes: Ten additional bikes, plus an additional guide bike will be added to the fleet 
as the operation grows. 

Rail Bike Crew: 
Each Rail Bike Excursion will have a minimum of two guides provided by GGRM Staff.  The 
GGRM guide will be in charge of the Rail Bike Excursion Safety.  

   Ticketing Procedures/Boarding Location: 
Tickets will be sold in advance utilizing an online ticket vendor and onsite the day of the run. 
The loading and unloading of passengers will be at Cloverdale Station. 

Bike tours are by their nature not generally suitable for people with lower extremity and 
mobility issues, but the GGRM is looking into the ADA regulations. However, passengers with 
disabilities and mobility challenges may be accommodated by being assisted into the Rail Bike 
seat, where they can be seat belted in and their feet secured.  

    Rail Bike Operations 

    Safety considerations: 
    The Rail Bike of the GGRM guide will carry safety equipment consisting of 2-way radio, flags,  
    Icepacks, water, cell phone, book of emergency contact numbers, and a standard first aid kit.   

     Timetables and Operating Rules 
The track is out of service for trains.  The FRA and CPUC currently have no regulations for Rail 
Bikes. 

Radio and Other Communication 
 Primary communications will be via radio and or cell phone between the excursion guides.  
SMART will be provided with cell phone numbers prior to the Rail Bike Excursion, in the event 
that they wish to enter the right-of-way. 

Road Crossings  
Given the Polyurethane Wheels on the Rail Bikes, it is not anticipated that the Rail Bike 
excursion will have any effect on the road crossings which are currently out of service.  The 
road crossings on Asti Road and Crocker Road will be signed on days of operation per the CA 
MUTCD for Low Volume Roads with the following warning signs: Railroad Crossing Warning 
W10-1), Flagger (W20-7) and Be prepared to Stop (W3-4).  Guides will bunch all Rail Bikes 

Page 139 of 147



together at the side of the crossing.  Guide will stop traffic with Stop sign and wave Rail Bikes 
across road crossing, then release traffic. 

Track Inspection 
Track inspection will be made to assume that all track is present and secured in place and   
operational.  Normal FRA track inspections are not needed for out of service track and the 
FRA has no regulations regarding Rail Bikes. Rail Bikes have neither the mass, nor travel at a 
velocity great enough to affect the track structure. 

Track Speed 
Rail Bike Excursions trains will have a maximum speed of 10 MPH. 

Freight Interference 

SMART has no freight operations in the Cloverdale area. 

Page 140 of 147



Eric Lucan, Chair
Marin County Board of Supervisors 

Melanie Bagby, Vice Chair
Sonoma County Mayors’ and 
Councilmembers Association

Kate Colin
Transportation Authority of Marin

Chris Coursey
Sonoma County Board of Supervisors

Rachel Farac
Transportation Authority of Marin

Debora Fudge
Sonoma County Mayors’ and 
Councilmembers Association

Patty Garbarino
Golden Gate Bridge, 
Highway/Transportation District

Barbara Pahre
Golden Gate Bridge, 
Highway/Transportation District

Gabe Paulson
Marin County Council of Mayors and 
Councilmembers

David Rabbitt
Sonoma County Board of Supervisors

Chris Rogers
Sonoma County Mayors’ and 
Councilmembers Association

Mary Sackett
Marin County Board of Supervisors

Eddy Cumins
General Manager

5401 Old Redwood Highway
Suite 200
Petaluma, CA 94954
Phone: 707-794-3330
Fax: 707-794-3037
www.SonomaMarinTrain.org

AGENDA ITEM 11

September 20, 2023

Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit Board of Directors
5401 Old Redwood Highway, Suite 200
Petaluma, CA  94954

SUBJECT: Sales Tax Extension Consultant

Dear Board Members:

RECOMMENDATIONS:
Review scope of work for a sales tax extension consultant.  

SUMMARY:
In June 2023, the Marin County Civil Grand Jury released its report “SMART 
at a Crossroads – Here Today, Gone Tomorrow?”. The Marin County Civil 
Grand Jury made three recommendations.  In response to Recommendation 
#3, the SMART Board of Directors agreed to consider hiring consultants to 
help evaluate the feasibility and timing of a future tax measure.

The purpose of this agenda item is to review the scope of work for a sales tax 
extension consultant and provide feedback to staff.  If the Board chooses to 
move forward with hiring a consultant, staff will initiate the procurement 
process.  At the completion of the procurement process, staff will return to 
the Board for contract approval.  

Very truly yours,

     /s/
Eddy Cumins
General Manager

Page 141 of 147



Eric Lucan, Chair
Marin County Board of Supervisors 

Melanie Bagby, Vice Chair
Sonoma County Mayors’ and 
Councilmembers Association

Kate Colin
Transportation Authority of Marin

Chris Coursey
Sonoma County Board of Supervisors

Rachel Farac
Transportation Authority of Marin

Debora Fudge
Sonoma County Mayors’ and 
Councilmembers Association

Patty Garbarino
Golden Gate Bridge, 
Highway/Transportation District

Barbara Pahre
Golden Gate Bridge, 
Highway/Transportation District

Gabe Paulson
Marin County Council of Mayors and 
Councilmembers

David Rabbitt
Sonoma County Board of Supervisors

Chris Rogers
Sonoma County Mayors’ and 
Councilmembers Association

Mary Sackett
Marin County Board of Supervisors

Eddy Cumins
General Manager

5401 Old Redwood Highway
Suite 200
Petaluma, CA 94954
Phone: 707-794-3330
Fax: 707-794-3037
www.SonomaMarinTrain.org

AGENDA ITEM 12

September 20, 2023

Sonoma- Marin Area Rail Transit Board of Directors
5401 Old Redwood Highway, Suite 200
Petaluma, CA 94954

SUBJECT: Response to Marin County Civil Grand Jury Recommendation #1

Dear Board Members:

RECOMMENDATION:  Information

BACKGROUND:
In June 2023, the Marin County Civil Grand Jury released its report “SMART at a 
Crossroads – Here Today, Gone Tomorrow?”. The Marin County Civil Grand Jury 
made three recommendations.  Recommendation #1 was the following: “By 
December 1, 2023, the Board of Directors should initiate a fully transparent, 
public process to be completed by April 1, 2024, that examines how SMART might 
continue funding its operations beyond April 2029, including and evaluation of 
when the voters would decide whether to continue levying a sales tax for SMART’s 
operations.”

SMART’s Board of Directors agreed with this recommendation and staff was 
tasked with developing a financial analysis that would look at SMART beyond April 
of 2029.

Since 2008, $564.9 million of capital funds have been invested in the public 
railroad to build a modern, safe, reliable rail and pathway system. Approximately 
28% of the revenue used for these capital projects was generated by the 2008 
voter approved sales tax, Measure Q, 33% from Measure Q backed debt, and the 
remaining 39% coming from outside grants that would not have otherwise come 
to Marin and Sonoma Counties for investment.  Since the start of SMART’s 
passenger revenue service in Fiscal Year 2018, SMART has also become eligible 
for outside grants to support SMART’s ongoing operations and maintenance.  

While Measure Q still provides the necessary core revenue streams to enable the 
SMART Rail and Pathway system to be maintained to a high standard, outside 
operating grants provide 30% of the operating budget (FY24) and have enabled 
more frequent service than originally planned. 

In addition to attracting operating grants, the local revenue support of Measure 
Q allows a “commitment to operate” new capital assets, making the acquisitions 
of outside grants for pathway and rail expansions competitive and possible.

Page 142 of 147



SMART Board of Directors 
September 20, 2023 

Page 2 of 3 

Currently, SMART employs 160 individuals, with nearly 75% of those employees living in either Marin or 
Sonoma Counties.  These staff and the services they provide are supported in part by the $22.7 million in 
annually recurring grants and other revenues for operations and state of good repair.  In addition, SMART 
has been awarded $156.8 million in new capital grants between January 2022 and August 2023 for 
pathways and rail extensions. 

SUMMARY: 
In response to Recommendation #1, the SMART Board of Directors agreed to initiate a fully transparent, 
public process that examines how SMART might continue operations beyond April 2029, including an 
evaluation of when voters would decide whether to continue levying a sales tax for SMART’s operations. 
To begin this process, SMART’s Board of Directors directed staff to develop a financial analysis of what 
post April 2029 may look like.  Staff has prepared a base financial plan and two scenarios that look at 
SMART beyond April 2029.   

Although it may be possible for another government entity to assume responsibility for SMART 
operations, it is not likely that passenger rail service could be operated for an extended period without a 
dedicated funding source.  As a result, without a sales tax, staff assumes the District would be dissolved.   

It is difficult to determine exactly how SMART would effectuate a dissolution of service as there does not 
appear to be an instance of this occurring in the United States.   As a result, there are likely many options 
that can be envisioned; however, staff is presenting a base plan and two possible scenarios.   

Base Plan:  
This plan assumes the following: 

 A sales/use tax extension is passed prior to FY 29 
 Federal Transit Administration (FTA) State of Good Repair funds are received by SMART, as 

forecasted by FTA, at approximately $6 million for repair and replacement of SMART’s assets 
beginning in FY 25 

 The Windsor to Healdsburg rail extension and pathway is opened in FY 27 
 Current service of 38 weekday trips and 12 weekend trips is operated with two car train sets 
 All pathway segments from Larkspur to Healdsburg currently identified in SMART’s capital plan are 

assumed to be funded by FY 30 
 After FY 29, funding allows for additional service increases, capital improvements, or funding for 

local match. 
 There will be $15.8 million remaining in unrestricted fund balance plus reserves at the end of FY 30. 

Scenario #1: 
This scenario assumes the following: 

 A sales/use tax extension is not passed prior to FY 29 
 Federal Transit Administration (FTA) State of Good Repair funds are received by SMART, as 

forecasted by FTA, at approximately $6 million for repair and replacement of SMART’s assets 
beginning in FY 25 

 The Windsor to Healdsburg rail extension and pathway is opened in FY 27 
 Current service of 38 weekday trips and 12 weekend trips is operated through FY 29 
 In FY 30, service is reduced by 7% 
 Assumes SMART can maintain staffing levels through FY 30 to support operations without 

Page 143 of 147



SMART Board of Directors 
September 20, 2023 

Page 3 of 3 

employees departing due to uncertain funding future 
 Seven segments of pathway between Larkspur and Healdsburg will be designed but not 

constructed. 
 All reserves, except for the pension & OPEB reserves, are utilized to fund operations and local match 

through the end of FY 30 
 There will be unrestricted $141,046 fund balance at the end of FY 30. 

Scenario #2:  
This scenario assumes the following: 

 A sales/use tax extension is not passed prior to FY 29 
 Federal Transit Administration (FTA) State of Good Repair funds are received by SMART, as 

forecasted by FTA, at approximately $6 million for repair and replacement of SMART’s assets 
beginning in FY 25 

 The Windsor to Healdsburg rail extension and pathway is opened in FY 27 
 Current service of 38 weekday trips and 12 weekend trips is operated through FY 28 
 In FY 29 & FY 30, service is reduced by 48% with 16 trips 7 days per week. 
 Assumes SMART can maintain staffing levels through FY 30 to support operations without 

employees departing due to uncertain funding future 
 Seven segments of pathway between Larkspur and Healdsburg will be designed but not 

constructed. 
 There will be $0 in fund balance remaining, but $25.9 million in reserves, operating and capital, will 

be available to assist SMART in the dissolution process in FY 31. 

The attached spreadsheets provide greater detail on the financial assumptions made for these scenarios. 
Of the two scenarios presented, Scenario #2 seems more plausible as it would take time to completely 
cease operations, comply with grant agreements and enabling legislation regarding disposition of assets, 
and complete the transfer of ownership and dissolution of a government entity.  Additional discussion 
and analysis are required to develop a detailed plan to dissolve the District.   

SMART requires a sales tax or equivalent stable funding source to operate, maintain, and improve the 
rail and pathways.  If a sales tax extension is not passed by FY 27, SMART will have to consider the 
deferment of pathway and other construction.  If by FY 29 an extension of the sales tax measure has not 
been passed, the District will have to significantly reduce service levels and begin the dissolution process. 

Sincerely, 

   /s/ 
Heather McKillop 
Chief Financial Officer 

Attachment(s):  
1) MGJ – Base Plan Spreadsheet
2) MGJ – Scenario #1 Spreadsheet
3) MGJ – Scenario #2 Spreadsheet

Page 144 of 147



Reserves end of FY 30
Operating 14,313,615$         
Capital 22,625,000$         
Corridor Planning 7,000,000$           
OPEB/ Pension 11,074,676$         

Base Financial Plan FY 24-30
FY 24 FY 25 FY 26 FY 27 FY 28 FY 29 FY 30 

Beginning Fund Balance 39,066,717$      27,375,705$      10,457,932$      18,674,733$      10,528,698$      5,563,015$        4,161,313$        
Revenues 
Measure Q 51,103,000$      53,069,000$      54,983,000$      56,773,000$      58,438,000$      59,980,000$      61,548,000$      
Urbanized Area Formula Funds (Preventative Mtce) 3,997,642$        4,078,615$        4,119,401$        4,160,595$        4,202,201$        4,244,223$        4,286,665$        
State of Good Repair& Capital Funds - Federal & State 330,712$           6,337,326$        6,404,073$        6,471,554$        6,539,779$        6,608,757$        6,674,844$        
State Funds - Operations 9,370,777$        8,236,106$        8,330,186$        8,426,309$        8,524,519$        8,624,865$        8,685,175$        
Federal Funds - Project Specific 3,657,999$        2,000,000$        1,000,000$        -$  -$  -$  -$  
State Funds - Project Specific 24,633,763$      81,723,162$      3,782,000$        685,000$           685,000$           685,000$           685,000$           
Local Funds - Project Specific 2,480,108$        22,600,000$      20,600,000$      -$  -$  -$  -$  
Future Grants - Pathways -$  -$  -$  2,896,397$        3,514,236$        2,309,489$        2,727,780$        
Future Grants - Expansions -$  14,070,000$      68,192,000$      -$  -$  -$  -$  
Other Revenue Sources  - Fares, etc. 3,021,327$        3,240,488$        3,416,724$        3,947,316$        4,115,491$        4,291,429$        4,475,502$        
Total Revenues 98,595,328$     195,354,697$   170,827,384$   83,360,171$     86,019,226$     86,743,763$     89,082,966$     
Total Revenues + Fund Balance 137,662,045$   222,730,402$   181,285,316$   102,034,904$   96,547,924$     92,306,778$     93,244,279$     
Debt Service 16,244,444$      16,904,116$      16,996,844$      16,998,869$      16,999,931$      13,899,281$      -$  
Total Salaries, Benefits, Service, & Supplies 45,205,433$      47,306,817$      48,714,049$      53,261,083$      54,806,286$      56,450,560$      58,195,426$      
Environmental Monitoring 478,321$           391,748$           386,377$           287,619$           224,837$           251,229$           262,102$           
Contribution to Reserves 2,778,617$        3,450,346$        3,351,808$        3,999,258$        3,398,801$        3,411,069$        3,923,716$        
Total Debt Service, Operating, & Reserves 64,706,815$     68,053,027$     69,449,078$     74,546,829$     75,429,854$     74,012,139$     62,381,244$     
Balance 72,955,230$     154,677,375$   111,836,238$   27,488,075$     21,118,070$     18,294,640$     30,863,035$     
Capital & State of Good Repair Expenditures
McInnis to Smith Ranch Pathway 4,835,333$        -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  
Hanna Ranch Road to Vintage Way 246,466$           2,231,002$        -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  
Guerneville Road to Airport Blvd. 1,429,430$        7,959,720$        5,306,480$        -$  -$  -$  -$  
Petaluma In-fill Station, SoCo Pathways, North McDowell Project 13,695,824$      13,012,914$      -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  
Santa Rosa to Windsor 10,000,000$      35,736,037$      -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  
Windsor to Healdsburg 5,000,000$        77,700,000$      78,900,000$      -$  -$  -$  -$  
Subtotal Capital 35,207,053$     136,639,673$   84,206,480$     -$  -$  -$  -$  
Pathways 6,410,272$        -$  -$  5,792,794$        7,028,472$        4,618,978$        5,455,560$        
State of Good Repair & Capital 3,962,200$        7,359,000$        8,440,970$        9,727,438$        6,791,993$        7,572,554$        7,190,660$        
Subtotal Pathways, Capital, & SGR 10,372,472$      7,359,000$        8,440,970$        15,520,232$      13,820,465$      12,191,532$      12,646,220$      
Inflated 10,372,472$     7,579,770$        8,955,025$        16,959,377$     15,555,055$     14,133,327$     15,100,248$     
Total Capital & State of Good Repair Expenditures 45,579,525$     144,219,443$   93,161,505$     16,959,377$     15,555,055$     14,133,327$     15,100,248$     
Fund Balance after all Projected Expenditures 27,375,705$     10,457,932$     18,674,733$     10,528,698$     5,563,015$        4,161,313$        15,762,787$     

Page 145 of 147



Reserves at the end of FY 30
Operating -$  
Capital -$  
Corridor Planning -$  
OPEB/ Pension 11,074,676$         

Scenario 1 - Full Service through FY 29
FY 24 FY 25 FY 26 FY 27 FY 28 FY 29 FY 30 

Beginning Fund Balance 39,066,717$      26,875,705$      9,620,112$        17,204,437$      14,125,306$      11,663,757$      (0)$   
Operating Reserve 13,609,492$      
Capital Reserve 18,625,000$      
Corridor Planning 341,163$           6,658,837$        
Revenues 
Measure Q 51,103,000$      53,069,000$      54,983,000$      56,773,000$      58,438,000$      44,985,000$      
Urbanized Area Formula Funds (Preventative Mtce) 3,997,642$        4,078,615$        4,119,401$        4,160,595$        4,202,201$        4,244,223$        4,286,665$        
State of Good Repair& Capital Funds - Federal & State 330,712$           6,337,326$        6,404,073$        6,471,554$        6,539,779$        6,608,757$        6,674,844$        
State Funds - Operations 9,370,777$        8,236,106$        8,330,186$        8,426,309$        8,524,519$        8,624,865$        8,685,175$        
Federal Funds - Project Specific 3,657,999$        2,000,000$        1,000,000$        
State Funds - Project Specific 24,633,763$      81,723,162$      3,782,000$        685,000$           685,000$           685,000$           685,000$           
Local Funds - Project Specific 2,480,108$        22,600,000$      20,600,000$      
Future Grants - Pathways
Future Grants - Expansions -$  14,070,000$      68,192,000$      
Other Revenue Sources  - Fares, etc. 3,021,327$        3,240,488$        3,416,724$        3,947,316$        4,115,491$        4,291,429$        4,475,502$        
Total Revenues 98,595,328$     195,354,697$   170,827,384$   80,463,774$     82,504,990$     69,439,274$     24,807,186$     
Total Revenues + Fund Balance 137,662,045$   222,230,402$   180,447,495$   97,668,211$     96,630,296$     81,103,031$     24,807,186$     
Debt Service 16,244,444$      16,904,116$      16,996,844$      16,998,869$      16,999,931$      13,899,281$      
Total Salaries, Benefits, Service, & Supplies 45,705,433$      47,577,074$      49,274,380$      52,957,710$      54,833,570$      56,720,916$      52,213,952$      
Environmental Monitoring 478,321$           391,748$           386,377$           287,619$           224,837$           251,229$           262,102$           
Contribution to Reserves 2,778,617$        3,517,910$        3,423,952$        3,920,446$        3,468,567$        1,000,000$        1,500,000$        
Total Debt Service, Operating, & Reserves 65,206,815$     68,390,848$     70,081,553$     74,164,644$     75,526,905$     71,871,426$     53,976,054$     
Balance Including Use of Reserves 72,455,230$     153,839,555$   110,365,943$   23,503,567$     21,103,391$     9,572,768$        9,724,462$        
Capital & State of Good Repair Expenditures
McInnis to Smith Ranch Pathway 4,835,333$        
Hanna Ranch Road to Vintage Way 246,466$           2,231,002$        
Guerneville Road to Airport Blvd. 1,429,430$        7,959,720$        5,306,480$        
Petaluma In-fill Station, SoCo Pathways, North McDowell Project 13,695,824$      13,012,914$      
Santa Rosa to Windsor 10,000,000$      35,736,037$      
Windsor to Healdsburg 5,000,000$        77,700,000$      78,900,000$      
Subtotal Capital 35,207,053$     136,639,673$   84,206,480$     
Pathways 6,410,272$        
State of Good Repair & Capital 3,962,200$        7,359,000$        8,440,970$        8,582,438$        8,386,993$        8,257,554$        8,025,960$        
Subtotal Pathways, Capital, & SGR 10,372,472$      7,359,000$        8,440,970$        8,582,438$        8,386,993$        8,257,554$        8,025,960$        
Inflated 10,372,472$     7,579,770$        8,955,025$        9,378,262$        9,439,635$        9,572,768$        9,583,416$        
Total Capital & State of Good Repair Expenditures 45,579,525$     144,219,443$   93,161,505$     9,378,262$        9,439,635$        9,572,768$        9,583,416$        
Fund Balance after all Projected Expenditures 26,875,705$     9,620,112$        17,204,437$     14,125,306$     11,663,757$     (0)$  141,046$           

Page 146 of 147



Reserves at the end of FY 30
Operating 13,609,492$         
Capital 12,304,699$         
Corridor Planning -$  
OPEB/ Pension 11,074,676$         

Scenario #2 - Service Reductions beginning in FY 29
FY 24 FY 25 FY 26 FY 27 FY 28 FY 29 FY 30 

Beginning Fund Balance 39,066,717$      26,875,705$      9,620,112$        17,204,437$      14,125,306$      11,663,757$      15,572,873$      
Operating Reserve
Capital Reserve 6,320,301$        
Corridor Planning 7,000,000$        
Revenues 
Measure Q 51,103,000$      53,069,000$      54,983,000$      56,773,000$      58,438,000$      44,985,000$      
Urbanized Area Formula Funds (Preventative Mtce) 3,997,642$        4,078,615$        4,119,401$        4,160,595$        4,202,201$        4,244,223$        4,286,665$        
State of Good Repair& Capital Funds - Federal & State 330,712$           6,337,326$        6,404,073$        6,471,554$        6,539,779$        6,608,757$        6,674,844$        
State Funds - Operations 9,370,777$        8,236,106$        8,330,186$        8,426,309$        8,524,519$        8,624,865$        8,685,175$        
Federal Funds - Project Specific 3,657,999$        2,000,000$        1,000,000$        
State Funds - Project Specific 24,633,763$      81,723,162$      3,782,000$        685,000$           685,000$           685,000$           685,000$           
Local Funds - Project Specific 2,480,108$        22,600,000$      20,600,000$      
Future Grants - Pathways -$  -$  -$  
Future Grants - Expansions -$  14,070,000$      68,192,000$      
Other Revenue Sources  - Fares, etc. 3,021,327$        3,240,488$        3,416,724$        3,947,316$        4,115,491$        2,785,224$        2,818,986$        
Total Revenues 98,595,328$     195,354,697$   170,827,384$   80,463,774$     82,504,990$     67,933,069$     23,150,671$     
Total Revenues + Fund Balance 137,662,045$   222,230,402$   180,447,495$   97,668,211$      96,630,296$      79,596,826$      38,723,545$      
Debt Service 16,244,444$      16,904,116$      16,996,844$      16,998,869$      16,999,931$      13,899,281$      
Total Salaries, Benefits, Service, & Supplies 45,705,433$      47,577,074$      49,274,380$      52,957,710$      54,833,570$      39,300,674$      40,698,328$      
Environmental Monitoring 478,321$           391,748$           386,377$           287,619$           224,837$           251,229$           262,102$           
Contribution to Reserves 2,778,617$        3,517,910$        3,423,952$        3,920,446$        3,468,567$        1,000,000$        1,500,000$        
Total Debt Service, Operating, & Reserves 65,206,815$     68,390,848$     70,081,553$     74,164,644$     75,526,905$     54,451,184$     42,460,430$     
Balance Including Use of Reserves 72,455,230$     153,839,555$   110,365,943$   23,503,567$     21,103,391$     25,145,642$     9,583,416$        
Capital & State of Good Repair Expenditures
McInnis to Smith Ranch Pathway 4,835,333$        
Hanna Ranch Road to Vintage Way 246,466$           2,231,002$        
Guerneville Road to Airport Blvd. 1,429,430$        7,959,720$        5,306,480$        
Petaluma In-fill Station, SoCo Pathways, North McDowell Project 13,695,824$      13,012,914$      
Santa Rosa to Windsor 10,000,000$      35,736,037$      
Windsor to Healdsburg 5,000,000$        77,700,000$      78,900,000$      
Subtotal Capital 35,207,053$     136,639,673$   84,206,480$     
Pathways 6,410,272$        -$  -$  -$  
State of Good Repair & Capital 3,962,200$        7,359,000$        8,440,970$        8,582,438$        8,386,993$        8,257,554$        8,025,960$        
Subtotal Pathways, Capital, & SGR 10,372,472$      7,359,000$        8,440,970$        8,582,438$        8,386,993$        8,257,554$        8,025,960$        
Inflated 10,372,472$     7,579,770$        8,955,025$        9,378,262$        9,439,635$        9,572,768$        9,583,416$        
Total Capital & State of Good Repair Expenditures 45,579,525$     144,219,443$   93,161,505$     9,378,262$        9,439,635$        9,572,768$        9,583,416$        
Fund Balance after all Projected Expenditures 26,875,705$     9,620,112$        17,204,437$     14,125,306$     11,663,757$     15,572,873$     (0)$  

Page 147 of 147




